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To Our Stockholders:

In last year’s letter to stockholders, we expressed the belief that fiscal 2004 would be another record year
for OmniVision. Our optimism proved well-founded, as our revenues grew by 192% from fiscal 2003, to a
record $318.1 million, and our net income grew by 283%, to a record $58.7 million. Helped by our healthy
cash flow from operations, at fiscal yearend we had the strongest balance sheet in the Company’s history,
with $215.2 million in cash and equivalents, $271.9 million in working capital, $300.0 million in
shareholders’ equity and no borrowings.

We believe that our financial success confirms that we are moving in the right direction with our
technology and our markets. Almost 10 years ago, OmniVision was founded on a straightforward premise
that was, at the time, both controversial and revolutionary: that we could leverage standard complementary
metal oxide semiconductor (CMOS) fabrication to reduce both the fixed and variable costs of making
silicon-based image sensors, while exploiting some of the inherent advantages of CMOS technology over
charge-coupled device (CCD) technology, the established method of making image sensors. The result was
the first-generation CameraChip™, introduced in 1997, in which we economically put everything needed to
capture an image electronically onto a single chip: an image sensor, an analog signal processor, and an
analog-to-digital converter.

That first step and our many subsequent advances in image-sensor technology have served to facilitate the
creation and growth of the very markets that are now the foundation of our success. We have worked to
make it possible to put compact, high-performance and power-efficient imaging engines into mobile
phones, digital cameras, security systems, video games and more. To serve these large markets, we
produce over 50 products, and in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004 alone we shipped 21 million units,
bringing the total number of image sensors that we have shipped since inception to more than 100 million.

The key to our success has been a dedication to research and development that has resulted in more than
180 patents and patents applied for—an achievement that is, we believe, unsurpassed in the CMOS image
sensor industry. This month we introduced our next-generation CMOS technology, called OmniPixel™
technology. It is a global redesign of our sensor architecture that features a new pixe! design, new circuit
design, new embedded algorithms, new materials and new process technology. We believe that OmniPixel
technology has the light sensitivity, resolution, color fidelity, and low noise to surpass advanced CCD
products, while also providing the proven advantages that designers have come to expect from
OmniVision’s CMOS solutions—Ilow cost, high integration, low power consumption, wide dynamic range
and switchable still-image or video capture. With our new architecture, we believe that we are well
positioned versus competitors in the CMOS arena and established CCD manufacturers.

Advancing our technology is only part of our mission, however. Our customers are looking for an optimal
mix of quality, delivery, performance and price. To give them everything they need, we are working hard
to become an even more efficient supplier. We remain a fabless semiconductor manufacturer, but we have
built strong and deep relationships with our partners to better coordinate various back-end cperations and




achieve higher quality and better production yields. We continue to work in close alliance with our
fabrication partners, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company (TSMC) and PowerChip
Semiconductor Corporation (PSC). We have started a joint venture with TSMC, called VisEra, to provide
manufacturing services for our products, and we have launched a joint venture with PSC to address new
markets. We have also invested in emerging packaging companies to stay at the leading edge of packaging
technology. Lastly, we have successfully started up our new test facility in Huawei, China, and continue to
develop our own proprietary test processes that have helped us establish a reputation for quality among our
customers. Working with our partners, we plan to further integrate the discrete steps of the image-sensor

manufacturing process—wafer fabrication, color filter application, packaging, and testing—in order to
further shorten cycle time, improve yield, reduce cost and increase capacity.

Our advanced image sensor technology and our proven capability as a supplier have earned OmniVision
prominent positions in emerging markets. In particular, our sales of image sensors to makers of mobile
phones grew to account for more than 40% of our revenue in fiscal 2004 and for more than 60% of our
revenue in the fourth quarter. We have captured well over 100 cameraphone design wins, shipped to four
of the top five brands of handsets, and established growing relationships both with major name brands and
with emerging manufacturers. The future for cameraphones appears promising, with service providers
showing a clear interest in promoting bandwidth usage through image transmission and with consumers

showing keen interest in camera-equipped handsets.

Shipments of mobile phones are expected to grow from more than 500 million units in 2003 to more than
600 million units in 2004, the penetration rate for camera functionality appears to be on the rise, and the
market has started to move from VGA sensors to higher-resolution products, where OmniVision has a
strong position. In fiscal 2004, we began volume shipment of three products designed specifically for
cameraphones: a 1.3-megapixel sensor in a compact, 1/4-inch form factor; a 2.0-megapixel sensor in a 1/3-
inch form factor for high-end applications; and a low-cost, ultra-small 1/7-inch sensor that can
economically deliver full-color CIF resolution to entry-level cameraphones. In fiscal 2005, we will launch
a series of even higher-performance cameraphone products, all based on our new OmniPixel technology.

During fiscal 2004, we also benefited from strong growth in sales to the digital camera and video game
markets. Sales into security and surveillance applications also continued to expand, benefiting from
growing needs for commercial and residential security. In addition, we are especially pleased that during
the year we established or expanded relationships with various customers in Japan, a market that in the past
had tended to favor its domestically produced CCD products, but which is increasingly interested in
capitalizing on the inherent benefits of CMOS technology.

Our strong growth in fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2004 did, however, create organizational challenges. When we
reported our fiscal yearend results, we also restated our results for the first three quarters of fiscal 2004,
increasing sales by 4% and diluted earnings per share by 7% over previously reported levels. The
restatement related primarily to two issues identified as part of an internal review and independent
investigation. Both of these issues initially resulted in delayed recognition of revenue. We believe that
we have fully addressed the two primary issues identified in the internal review and independent




investigation, and we are in the process of further improving our infrastructure, personnel, processes and
controls to meet the continued demands of a growing business.

As we enter fiscal 2005, the development of new markets and new applications for image sensors will
remain the most important part of our mission. We believe that video telephony could eventually become
mainstream in the mobile-phone market. We also believe that embedded cameras could eventually become
standard equipment for PCs as applications such as video instant messaging and video teleconferencing
gain in popularity. Equally exciting is the automotive arena, where we are working with leading
automotive suppliers to develop applications such as p‘afkih'g'assist and léne—change 'Wxaming systems that
could, in the future, put multiple sensors into the average vehicle. Other emerging applications for image
sensors that could ultimately develop into large growth markets include medical diagnostics, machine
vision and personal identification systems.

In short, we face the future with considerable optimism. We appreciate your continuing support, and we
look forward to keeping you apprised of our progress.

Sincerely,

-

Shaw Hong
OmniVision Technologies, Inc.
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PART1
ITEM1. BUSINESS

The following information should be read in conjunction with audited consolidated financial statements and the
notes thereto included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Except for historical information, the
following discussion contains forward-looking statements, within the meaning of Section 274 of the Securities Act of
1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual
results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain
Jactors that include, but are not limited to, the risks discussed in “Factors Affecting Future Results.” These forward-
looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements including the words “may,” “will,” “plans,” “seeks,”

“believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “outlook,” “intends” and words of similar import as well as the negative of
those terms. These forward-looking statements are based on current expectations and entail various risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking
statements. Such risks and uncertainties are set forth under the caption “Factors Affecting Future Results,”
beginning on page 29 of the section of this report entitled ' Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations,” and elsewhere in this Annual Report, or incorporated by reference into this
report and other documents we file with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. All subsequent written and
oral forward-looking statements by or attributable to us or persons acting on our behalf are expressly qualified in
their entirety by such factors.

"o Py

Overview

We design, develop and market high performance, highly integrated and cost efficient semiconductor image
sensor devices. Our main product, an image sensing device called the CameraChipry, is used to capture an image in
a wide variety of consumer and commercial mass market applications, including digital still cameras, cell phones,
security and surveillance cameras and video game consoles. Our CameraChips are manufactured using the
complementary metal oxide semiconductor, or CMOS, fabrication process, the most widely utilized method of
producing modern integrated circuits.

We have designed our CameraChip as a single chip CMOS solution that integrates a number of distinct functions
including image capture, image processing, color processing, signal conversion and output of a fully processed
image or video stream. Unlike some competing CMOS image sensors, which require multiple chips to achieve the
same functions, we are able to integrate nearly all camera functions into a single chip. The resuiting image or video
stream can be displayed on either digital equipment, such as computers, or analog equipment, such as televisions.
Manufacturers of products that include cameras can use our CameraChips without the need to dedicate additional
development resources to image sensor functionality and integration. We believe that our highly integrated
CameraChips enable camera device manufacturers to build high quality camera products that are smaller, less
complex, more reliable, lower cost and more power efficient than cameras using either traditional charge-coupled
devices, or CCDs, or multiple chip CMOS image sensors.

Our CameraChips are currently used in a number of consumer applications such as digital still and video
cameras, cell phones, personal digital assistants, personal computers and toys and games, including interactive video
games. In addition, our CameraChips have been integrated into a number of commercial and home security and
surveillance applications including child monitors and door phones. We are continuing to target emerging mass
market applications that incorporate camera devices, such as automobiles, personal identification systems and
embedded applications for personal computers.

Since our inception, we have shipped over 100 million CameraChips for use in a wide variety of consumer and
commercial applications.

We were incorporated in California in May 1995. In March 2000, we reincorporated in Delaware. Our principal
executive offices are located at 1341 Orleans Drive, Sunnyvale, California 94089-1136, our telephone number at




that location is {408) 542-3000 and our website address is www.ovt.com. The contents of our website are not
incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

We make our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K
and amendments to such reports available free of charge through our web site, www.ovt.com, as soon as reasonably
practicable after we electronically file such material with, or furnish it to, the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission. The information in, or that can be accessed through, our web site is not part of this report.

Industry Background

Image Sensor Technologies

Digital imaging enables the capture of still or moving images without the use of photographic, or chemical-
based, film. The two most common electronic image sensors, both developed in the late 1960s, are CCD and CMOS
image sensors. Both sensors are silicon-based semiconductor devices that convert light to an electric charge for
display or storage.

CMOS image sensors are typically less expensive to produce and consume significantly less power than CCDs,
but until recently the image quality of CMOS image sensors had lagged that of CCDs. Due to the historically
superior image quality of CCDs, they became a standard for digital imaging and have been used in a wide variety of
applications ranging from video camcorders to numerous industrial and scientific applications. Until the past few
years, CMOS image sensors were primarily used for relatively lower-cost applications for which high image quality
was not a priority, such as PC video cameras.

In recent years, advances in semiconductor manufacturing processes and design techniques have led to
improvements in CMOS image sensor performance and image quality. These advances have resulted in smaller
circuits and better current control, making it possible to design CMOS image sensors that provide high image
quality. As a result, CMOS image sensors have become a compelling alternative to CCDs for a wide range of uses,
particularly in consumer photography and emerging camera market segments, such as camera-equipped cell phones
and personal digital assistants, where high image quality, low power consumption, small size and low cost are
increasingly important considerations.

CMOS Sensors versus CCD Sensors

One of the critical differences between CCD and CMOS image sensors is the way in which each processes an
electrical charge, or a signal. Cameras employing CCDs require an additional integrated circuit called an analog-to-
digital converter, or ADC, to convert a signal from analog to digital format. In contrast, image sensors based on the
CMOS manufacturing process can integrate a number of component functions on one device, enabling all of the
conversion circuitry to be incorporated onto one sensor chip. This high level of integration reduces the overall
number of components and system complexity.

Single Chip versus Multiple Chip CMOS Image Sensors

Most CMOS image sensor-based systems are made up of two integrated circuits: the CMOS image sensor itself
and a separate digital signal processor, or DSP. A few CMOS image sensor vendors have introduced “camera on a
chip” solutions, which incorporate not only the ADC but also additional signal processing, formatting and encoding
circuitry all on a single chip. However, many of these single chip solutions are appropriate for only lower quality
applications and, if used in higher quality applications, require a separate DSP for image enhancement.

Image quality, power consumption, size requirements and cost are the primary considerations of manufacturers
when considering an image sensor for a particular application. However, with the rising popularity of digital
photography and the continuing consumer demand for ever-smaller camera-enabled devices, size has become an
increasingly important consideration. Smaller form factors create numerous challenges for solutions based either on
CCDs, which can require upwards of eight integrated devices, or on multiple chip CMOS image sensors, which




require at least two integrated devices. Single chip CMOS image sensor solutions typically occupy approximately
half of the space required by these multiple chip solutions, while providing equivalent or even superior image
quality, with lower power consumption and at a lower overall cost.

Market Opportunity

Growth in demand for CMOS image sensors for use in cell phones accounted for a substantial portion of our
overall growth in sales in fiscal 2004. Growth in demand for CMOS image sensors for use in digital still cameras
accounted for a substantial portion of our overall sales growth in fiscal 2003. Growth in demand for CMOS image
sensors for use in security and surveillance systems allowed that market to account for a substantial portion of our
revenue in fiscal 2002. We believe that all of these markets continue to represent growth oppcrtunities. Other
emerging markets that we are focusing on include automobiles, personal identification systems and embedded
applications for personal computers. As device manufacturers become increasingly aware of the numerous
advantages associated with single chip CMOS image sensor solutions, such as high image quality, accelerated time
to market, efficient design and manufacturability, smaller size, lower power consumption and reduced cost, we
believe there are significant additional opportunities for mass market applications for CMOS image sensors.

Our Solution

Our highly integrated CameraChips have been specifically designed to be cost efficient and to provide high
image quality. By integrating a number of distinct functions onto a single CMOS chip, including image capture,
image processing, color processing, signal conversion and output of images for either digital or analog equipment,
our CameraChip offers camera device manufacturers a number of benefits, including the following:

High Image Quality and Resolution. We have developed a number of proprietary methods for enhancing image
quality by increasing our CameraChip's sensitivity to light and significantly improving the signal to noise ratio.
These methods allow us to reduce the size of each individual pixel and thereby increase the number of pixels in a
given chip. The result is a portfolio of several high resolution CameraChips currently ranging up to a 3.1 megapixel
product. Additionally, we are able to produce CameraChips at lower resolutions with smaller pixel arrays, which
serves to reduce the overall cost of the CameraChip and its supporting components, such as the lens.

Lower Cost. The highly integrated design of the CameraChip enables our customers to build cameras that are
generally less expensive than those using CCD technology or multiple chip CMOS image sensors. This cost
advantage is driven, in large part, by the fact that we have been able to achieve a high level of functionality in a
single chip, as opposed to competitive solutions that require additional components or chips to achieve the same
level of functionality. For example, we integrate the entire image processing components on a single chip, often
eliminating the requirement for a separate DSP. Additionally, our CameraChip increases reliability in image sensor
devices, as our integrated solution reduces the number of parts subject to failure.

Smaller Size and Lower Power Consumption. We believe that our highly integrated solution enables our
customers to develop cameras that are smaller in size and use less power than cameras based on CCD or multiple
chip CMOS image sensor technology. For portable applications, such as cell phones, size and power consumption
are critical design considerations for device manufacturers. Because our CameraChip integrates the image capture
and signal processing circuitry on one chip, it consumes less board space in the device, enabling our customers to
reduce the overall size of their products or to integrate additional functionality. In addition, because CCDs and
multiple chip CMOS image sensors have a higher component count, they typically have lower battery performance.
We believe that the size and power characteristics of our CameraChip will enable us to penetrate new mass market
applications as device manufacturers realize that they can integrate complete camera functionality in their products
without sacrificing other key functions or performance.

Accelerated Time to Market. The highly integrated nature of our CameraChip simplifies the design of cameras
and allows our customers to shorten their product design cycles. This provides our consumer electronics and cell
phone customers with a critical competitive differentiator, as time to market s typically a major determinant of
product success and longevity. We also work closely with our customers to accelerate product development cycles




by providing camera reference designs, engineering design review services and customer product evaluation testing
and debugging services. In addition, our manufacturing and production processes have been designed to allow us to
quickly ramp production volumes to meet increased customer demand, which is particularly important in high
volume markets such as digital still cameras and cell phone cameras.

Streamlined Manufacturing and Production. Our CameraChips are well suited for production using relatively
simple, low cost, large-scale manufacturing techniques. In general, competing CCDs and multiple chip CMOS
image sensors must be individually calibrated to match companion components in order to maximize image quality
due to the inconsistency of the image output from one image sensor to the next. Because our CameraChips yield
consistent quality, our customers typically do not need to dedicate specialized resources for functional testing,
thereby significantly streamlining the manufacturing process.

Ease of Use. Due to our single chip CMOS design which outputs video in industry standard formats directly
from the chip, such as in National Television System Committee, or NTSC, format and/or Phase Alternating Line, or
PAL, format for analog video and YUV format for digital video, our CameraChips can be quickly and easily
integrated into products targeted at numerous mass markets. This is especially important in emerging markets where
video imaging expertise has not been fully developed, such as in cell phones and PDAs. Competing solutions from
CCDs or multiple chip CMOS manufacturers require that camera device manufacturers dedicate internal
development resources to image processing and away from core product design. Our CameraChips can perform all
necessary image processing functions in a single chip, greatly reducing the complexity of design and the time
required to bring a camera-enabled product to market.

Strategy
Our objective is to be the leading supplier of CMOS image sensors for numerous mass market applications.

Maintain and Extend Technology Leadership. We intend to maintain and extend our position as a leader in
CMOS image sensor technology by continuing to develop our expertise in mixed-signal implementation, advanced
pixel design, feature integration, and manufacturing processes and controls, including automated testing. Our image
sensor integrates both the sensor and the signal processor into a single chip. As a result, we believe our
CameraChips offer camera device manufacturers advantages in terms of size, power consumption, cost and ease of
design. In addition, we have successfully migrated full volume production from .8 pm, .6 um, .5 ym, .45 pm and 25
um to .18 pm process geometries, which enables us to increase the resolution of our image sensors while decreasing
overall chip size. Moreover, we have successfully developed sensor technology from 100,000 pixels to 3.1
megapixels, underscoring our ability to deliver solutions to address changing market demands. We are committed to
continue focusing on increasing image resolutions and reducing the overall size of the CameraChip's array.

Leverage Expertise across Multiple Mass Market Applications. We intend to continue to focus on developing
our CameraChips for multiple mass market applications. To date we have shipped over 100 million CameraChips.
We expect that additional markets will emerge as camera functionality becomes a standard feature in a wider variety
of consumer, commercial and industrial applications. In the past, we have leveraged our expertise in certain end
markets to expand into emerging mass market applications for our CameraChips. For example, we have applied our
experience and success in reducing pixel size for high resolution digital still camera markets to develop high
resolution CameraChips for cell phone applications. Other emerging markets we are focusing on include

- . automobiles, personal identification systems and embedded applications for personal computers.

Further Develop Close Customer Relationships. We intend to enhance our customer relationships by continuing
to collaborate with our customers on the design and specification of their products. We work with customers at
various stages of the product development cycle, including strategic decision-making, new product design and
replacement design to help customers develop a logical technology migration path and to ensure that our products
meet their future design needs. By working with our customers in this manner, we believe we can better anticipate
their future design needs and increase the likelihood that they will incorporate our CameraChips into their products.




Continue to Develop Our Proprietary Technology to Maintain Competitive Advantage. We intend to continue to
develop proprietary intellectual property to maintain a competitive advantage. For example, we have developed a
proprietary testing process that enables us to achieve increased yields with relatively low capital expenditures.
Additionally, we have developed a variety of proprietary technologies that expand the utility of our CameraChip
solutions. For example, our VarioPixel technology enables us to enhance the low light video capabilities of our high
resolution CameraChips by manipulating multiple pixels to act as a single pixel in order to improve the chip's
overall performance. CameraChips that incorporate this technology can provide significantly improved low light
performance at video resolutions, giving consumers improved liquid crystal display, or LCD, preview capabilities
and enhanced video capture. In addition, we have produced CameraChips capable of generating useable data in both
low light and bright light conditions simultaneously. This high dynamic range technology enables the use of
CameraChips in demanding environments such as in automobiles and security applications.

Increase our Market Presence. We intend to increase our visibility and penetration into new product designs by
collaborating with original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs, value-added resellers, or VARs, and distributors and
by entering into partnerships with other companies that offer complementary and supporting technologies. In certain
instances we will provide design services to our contract manufacturing partners, enabling them to increase their
overall value-add through the production of highly tailored end products, which we believe will increase the
likelihood that they will recommend the use of our products to branded manufacturers. In addition, we will team
with companies that offer complementary and supporting technologies to integrate our products with theirs for use
in the reference designs that they promote to manufacturers. As a result, we believe that we are able to provide our
customers with valuable design and marketing references.

Products
Our products have a variety of features, including:

Product Features

CMOS CameraChip Black and white or color

Resolutions Low resolution
Medium resolution
High resolution

Output signal Analog for television, digital for computers and other
digital devices

Operating voltage 5 volt, 3 volt, 2.7 or 1.8 volt

Optical lens size ' 1/7, 1/5, 1/4, 1/3 or 1/2 inch format

Interface chips For connecting to computers and other devices

Software drivers:

*  Standard operating systems Windows, Linux and MacOS
+  Embedded systems Symbian, Palm OS, Windows Embedded and Windows
CE

We sell a large portion of our products through VARs and distributors, and often we do not know the identity of
the manufacturers who ultimately embed our CameraChips into their products. As a result of our sales to VARs and
distributors and because our CameraChips can be used in a wide variety of digital or analog products, we cannot
accurately confirm the distribution of our revenues across specific product categories. However, we are able to
confirm the distribution of our revenues by digital and analog product categories, and they are as follows:
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Fiscal Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
(in thousands)
Digital iMage SeNSOTIS...coeovevrrerrvicimercririasirereesiarsrininsin, $ 285,425 $ 84,487 $ 18,778
ANalog IMAZE SENSOIS ..vvvvvreeererieereeemireesescseerirsercniones 32,698 24,511 27,740
TOtAL. ..ot e a e $ 318,123 $ 108,998 $ 46,518

We provide companion chips used to connect our CameraChips to various interfaces, including the universal
serial bus, or USB, a connection which allows add-on devices to be connected to personal computers and other
industry standard interfaces. Additionally, we provide companion chips that perform compression in standardized
still photo and digital video formats such as the Joint Photographic Experts Group, or JPEG, format and in the
Motion JPEG format.

We also design and develop standard software drivers for Microsoft Windows, Linux and MacOS, as well as for
embedded operating systems such as Windows Embedded, Windows CE, Symbian and PalmOS. These software
drivers accept the image data being received from the USB, provide data decompression, if required, and manage
interface protocols with the camera. These drivers have been designed for speed and flexibility and allow easy
customization of the user interface.

Fluctuating Product Cycles and Seasonality

Many of the products using our CMOS image sensors, such as digital still cameras, cell phone cameras, personal
computer cameras and cameras for toys and games, are consumer electronics goods. These mass market camera
devices generally have seasonal cycles which historically have caused our customers to experience fluctuating
demand cycles. As a result, these seasonal demand patterns could cause our results of operations to fluctuate from
period to period. Historically, demand from OEMs and distributors that serve such consumer product markets has
been stronger in the second and third quarters of our fiscal year and weaker in the first and fourth quarters of our
fiscal year. If we fail to predict accurately and respond appropriately and on a timely basis to seasonal fluctuations,
or if there is any disruption of consumer buying habits during these key periods, our business and operating results
would be harmed. As consumer product applications for image sensors grow, we expect to witness increased
seasonality in our business.

Customers

We sell directly to OEMs and VARs and indirectly through distributors. OEMs include branded camera device
manufacturers and contract manufacturers. During fiscal 2004, we shipped approximately 57.1 million
CameraChips, as compared to approximately 14.8 million CameraChips during fiscal 2003.

In fiscal 2004, approximately 75% of our revenues were derived from OEMs and VARs. In fiscal 2004, no one
OEM or VAR accounted for 10% or more of our revenues.

In fiscal 2004, approximately 25% of our revenues were derived from distributors. In fiscal 2004, our only
distributor customer that accounted for 10% or more of our revenues was World Peace Industrial Co. Ltd., or World
Peace, headquartered in Taiwan, which accounted for approximately 17% of our revenues in such fiscal year.

Sales and Marketing

We sell our products through a direct sales force and indirectly through distributors. As of April 30, 2004, our
sales and marketing organization had a total of 41 employees. We also have 6 independent distributors, 5 of which
are located outside the United States. Sales outside of the United States represented 74% of revenues in fiscal 2002,
94% of revenues in fiscal 2003 and 99% of revenues in fiscal 2004. We expect that sales outside of the United States
will continue to account for a significant majority of our revenues. In addition to our standard product marketing, we
also participate in tradeshows and other industry events to promote our CameraChip solutions.




Technology

We have the in-house expertise to design complex analog semiconductor circuits. This in-house expertise
enables us to process video data in the analog domain, which has many significant advantages over digital
processing. Analog processing works directly with the original image signals without the loss of data that typically
occurs in conversion to digital processing. Analog circuits require considerably less space, which means we can
design smaller chips that have more functions but that still produce far less noise than what is rypically generated by
the heat and cross talk found in digital circuits. The image processing circuits take approximately 20% of the space
in our typical image sensor design, leaving 80% for the image sensing array. Most CCDs and other CMOS image
sensor products convert the image signal to digital form as the very first step. In our digital product designs,
conversion to a digital signal is the last step in the process, just before output. Analog processing is the key for
integrating all the functions on a single chip, thereby taking advantage of the benefits of CMOS technology.

Mixed Analog/Digital Circuit Design

We have also developed in-house expertise in the technology of mixing analog and digital signals in the same
semiconductor design without suffering the common problems of interference from noise caused by heat or
crosstalk. We have developed a method of programming the analog processing circuits that gives our customers
extensive and flexible programming capability from digitally based microprocessors and micro controllers.

Advanced CMOS Image Sensor Design

Our in-house semiconductor design engineers are skilled in the design of high speed, low power, mixed
analog/digital image sensors with advanced pixel cell structures. We use advanced design techniques to develop
high speed, highly integrated semiconductors which can be fabricated using standard CMOS processes.

Automated Testing

Automated testing methods and equipment designed for conventional CMOS devices are not sufficient for
testing an image sensor. In addition to testing all of the normal logic and electrical functions, an optical test must be
performed on the image sensor. The sensor is turned on and captures a live image which is subsequently analyzed
for quality and color. Our in-house expertise has enabled us to design automatic testing equipment specifically for
CMOS image sensors. Using commercially available off-the-shelf modules and components, we have designed and
developed a complete PC-based testing system that has automatic handling capability, an image source, a lighting
and lens system and automatic output sorting. This low cost system is programmable so that testing criteria and
testing methodology can be easily changed or replicated for additional systems needed to meet increased production
requirements. The system produces detailed reports on test results that are used for feedback to our quality control
and operations department. We currently use these systems to deliver a high quality product at high production
volumes. '

Single Chip Semiconductor Design

Our CameraChip integrates the functions of image capture, image processing, color processing, signal
conversion and output for either television or computers. To best support standard analog television equipment, our
analog CameraChips output a standard NTSC signal, which is the standard video format adopted by broadcasters in
North America and parts of Asia, and/or PAL, which is the standard video format adopted by broadcasters in
Europe, South America and Japan, such that no additional chips are required to output the image directly to the
television. In most cases, a camera can be developed with simply our chip, supporting power circuitry and a lens.

To best support standard digital video equipment, our digital CameraChips output a standard digital video signal
known as YUYV, as well as unprocessed image data known as raw red, green, blue, or RGB. YUV is an
uncompressed, fully processed video format used by standard video and computer equipment such as personal
computers and digital still cameras. Raw RGB is the unprocessed color image data that is output directly from the
sensor array and converted into a digital format. Since we fully process and enhance our video images in an analog
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state and then format and convert them to digital YUV as the last step in our process, we can significantly reduce the
need for digital circuitry in our design. As a result, our CameraChip can easily be integrated into digital imaging
products such as sti]l cameras and camera equipped mobile phones without the need for supporting chips. If the raw
digital data is needed from our CameraChip, we can also supply this unformatted, unprocessed information.

Research and Development

The internal structure of our CMOS CameraChips has been designed in a modular fashion. The major functions,
such as image capture, image sensor control logic, color processing, analog output, digital output and programming
control, are stand-alone circuits that can rapidly be modified or used in new product developments. As a result,
circuit improvements are designed to transfer readily to other CameraChip products to help reduce total
development time and cost for new products. As of April 30, 2004, we had a total of 93 employees in research and
development. Research and development expenses for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 were approximately $15.5
million, $11.6 million and $7.8 million, respectively.

Intellectual Property

Our success and future revenue growth will depend, in part, on our ability to protect our intellectual property.
We rely on a combination of patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade secrets, as well as nondisclosure agreements
and other methods, to protect various aspects of our CameraChips. As of May 31, 2004, we have been issued 32
United States patents which expire between October 2615 and March 2022. We have also received 19 foreign
patents which expire between April 2016 and August 2022. As of May 31, 2004, we have 45 additional United
States patent applications pending, and we have filed 93 foreign patent applications, of which 4 have been allowed.

From time to time, we have been subject to legal proceedings and claims with respect to such matters as patents
and other actions arising out of the normal course of business. It is possible that companies might pursue litigation
with respect to any claims such companies purport to have against us. The results of any litigation are inherently
uncertain. In the event of an adverse result in any litigation with respect to intellectual property rights relevant to our
products that could arise in the future, we could be required to obtain licenses to the infringed technology, pay
substantial damages under applicable law, including treble damages if we are held to have willfully infringed, cease
the manufacture, use and sale of infringing products or expend significant resources to develop non-infringing
technology. Litigation frequently involves substantial expenditures and can require significant management
attention, even if we ultimately prevail.

Manufacturing
Wafer Fabrication

Our semiconductor products are fabricated using standard CMOS processes, which permit us to engage
independent wafer foundries to manufacture our semiconductors. We outsource our wafer manufacturing for
CameraChips to Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, or TSMC, and Powerchip Semiconductor Corp.,
or PSC. Our CameraChips are currently fabricated using a standard process at 0.18, 0.25, 0.50 and 0.60 microns. In
addition, TSMC, United Microelectronics Corporations, or UMC, and Semiconductor Manufacturing International
Corporation, or SMIC, fabricate our interface chips.

Color Filter Application
A majority of our unit sales of CameraChips in fiscal 2004 were color CameraChips. These require a color filter
to be applied to the wafer before packaging. This color filter application uses a series of masks to place red, green

and blue dyes on the individual picture elements in an industry-standard Bayer pattern. As a final step, a micro lens
is applied to each picture element. We have outsourced the application of our color filters to TSMC and Toppan. -
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Assembly

After wafer fabrication, and color filter application if required, the wafers are diced into chips, which are then
assembled into packages. Our products are designed to use standard packages that are widely in use for optical
sensor chips. These packages have a glass lid to allow light to pass through to the image sensor array. We rely on
Advanced Semiconductor Engineering, or ASE, Kyocera, Sun Yang Digital Image, or SYDI, and Impac for
substantially all of our ceramic chip packages, which are generally used in our higher-priced product lines, on Impac
for our plastic chip packages, which are generally used in our lower-priced product lines, and on Xintec and
Shellcase for chip scale packages, which are generally used in our product lines designed for the smallest form
factor applications.

Testing

High volume product testing is a critical element of the production of CameraChips and is a substantial barrier to
entry for potential competitors. Production testing equipment designed for conventional CMOS devices is not
sufficient for testing image sensors, because an optical image must be captured and checked in addition to checking
the normal logic and electrical functions.

We have designed our own automated test equipment, using readily available modules and components. These
testers are PC-based and have automated handling capability, a lighting and lens system, a changeable image source
and automated output sorting by grade. The system is programmable so that testing criteria and methodology can be
changed easily to accommodate new products or special testing requests. We believe our cost to build a system is
substantially less than that of commercially available testers. We can expand our production capability by building
additional systems at a low cost.

We use the reports from our testing machines to identify failures in order to assess the root causes and take
corrective actions. Since CameraChips are optical products, the exposure to impurities is a major concern during the
color filter application and packaging processes. We use test data to establish yield goals at each step of the
manufacturing process and to take appropriate remedial action.

Currently, substantially all of our testing is done on our testing machines installed at our fzcility in China, *
although some newer products are tested at our facility in California. We expect to expand testing capabilities with
additional automated testing equipment, which will also be located in China. We have also formed a joint venture in
Taiwan with TSMC, called VisEra, for the purposes of providing manufacturing services and automated final testing
services for our products. Over the next 12 months, we intend to consolidate most of the manufacturing of our
products, including fabrication, color filter application, sensor packaging and testing with affiliates, joint ventures
and subcontractors located in Asia. We expect this consolidation to reduce our manufacturing process cycle time and
provide better logistical control.

However, there are significant administrative, legal and governmental risks to operating in Asia that could result
in increased operating expenses or that could prevent us from achieving our objectives in operations. Consequently,
we may never be able to achieve the anticipated cost savings from the transition of testing operations to China. If our
operations in China do not result in offsetting gains in the form of operating cost reductions, whether because of
risks and difficulties entailed by foreign operations or for other reasons, our business and financial condition could
be adversely affected. In addition, effective patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret protection may be
unavailable or limited in foreign countries. Any disputes over our intellectual property rights may result in costly
and time-consuming litigation or the license of elements of our intellectual property for little cr no compensation.
See “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Factors Affecting
Future Results” for additional discussion of risks associated with foreign operations and operations in China.

Product Quality Assurance

We focus on product quality through all stages of the design and manufacturing process. Cur designs are
subjected to in-depth circuit simulation before they are committed to silicon. Test wafers are fabricated and test
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chips are packaged and tested before a new product is committed to production. Initial production runs are kept at a
minimum unti] sufficient products have completed the entire manufacturing and testing process and are delivered to
and approved by customers. Full production runs are committed only after customer approval.

We qualify each of our vendors through a series of industry standard environmental product stress tests, as well
as through an audit and an analysis of the subcontractor's quality system and manufacturing capability. We also
participate in quality and reliability monitoring through each stage of the production cycle by reviewing electrical
parametric data from our foundries and other subcontractors.

Competition

We compete in an industry characterized by intense competition, rapid technological changes, evolving industry
standards, declining average selling prices and rapid product obsolescence. Our competition comes from CCD and
CMOS image sensor manufacturers: :

+ CCD Image Sensor Manufacturers. Image sensor manufacturers using CCD technology include a number of
well-established companies, particularly vertically integrated camcorder and high-resolution digital still
camera manufacturers. Our main competition from CCD manufacturers comes from Fuji, Matsushita, NEC,
Sharp, Sony, Sanyo and Toshiba.

+ CMOS Image Sensor Manufacturers. Image sensor manufacturers using CMOS technology include a
number of well established companies such as Agilent, Canon, ESS, Fujitsu, Hynix, Micron, Mitsubishi
Electronic, National Semiconductor, Philips, Samsung, Sharp, Sony, STMicroelectronics and Toshiba. In
addition, we compete with a large number of smaller CMOS manufacturers including Foveon, IC Media
Corporation, PixArt and Zoran.

Our competitors include many large domestic and international companies that have greater presence in key
markets, greater access to advanced wafer foundry capacity, substantially greater financial, technical, marketing,
manufacturing, distribution and other resources, broader product lines, better access to large customer bases, greater
name recognition, longer operating histories and more established strategic and financial relationships than we do.
As a result, they may be able to adapt more quickly to new or emerging technologies and customer requirements or
devote greater resources to the promotion and sale of their products.

Our competitors may acquire or enter into strategic or commercial agreements or arrangements with foundries or
providers of color filter processing, assembly or packaging services. These strategic arrangements between our
competitors and third party service providers could involve preferential or exclusive arrangements for our
competitors. As a result, these strategic alliances could impair our ability to secure sufficient capacity from
foundries and service providers to meet our demand for wafer manufacturing, color filter processing, assembly or
packaging services, adversely affecting our ability to meet customer demand for our products. In addition,
competitors may enter into exclusive relationships with distributors, which could reduce available distribution
channels for our products and impair our ability to sell our products and grow our business.

We believe that the principal factors affecting our competition in our markets include relationships with key
OEMs that incorporate image sensors into mass market applications, relationships with key distributors,
relationships with semiconductor foundries and other participants in the semiconductor manufacturing chain, time to
market, quality, total system design cost, product performance, customer support and supplier reputation. We
believe that we compete effectively with respect to these factors. .

Backlog
Sales are generally made pursuant to standard purchase orders. Our backlog includes only those customer orders

for which we have accepted purchase orders and assigned shipment dates within the upcoming twelve months. As of
April 30, 2004 and 2003, our backlog was approximately $103.5 million and $45.4 million, respectively. Although
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our backlog is typically filled within two to four quarters, our current backlog is subject to changes in delivery
schedules, and backlog may not necessarily be an indication of future revenue.

Employees

As of April 30, 2004 we had a total of 308 full-time employees, 124 located at our headquarters in Sunnyvale,
California and 184 located in foreign offices in Taiwan, China, Republic of South Korea, Japar: and the United
Kingdom. Our future success will depend, in part, on our ability to continue to attract, retain and motivate highly
qualified technical and management personnel. None of our employees is represented by a collective bargaining
agreement, and we have never experienced any work stoppage. We believe that our employee relations are good.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal offices are located in a leased 43,960 square foot facility in Sunnyvale, California. Our lease on the
Sunnyvale facility expires on May 31, 2009 with the right to extend the lease for an additional five years. In
December 2001, our Chinese subsidiary entered into an agreement to lease 41,564 square meters of land in
Shanghai, China on which we have built a facility, which is currently used for product design and testing and may
possibly be used for other activities in the future. This lease agreement expires in December 2051.

ITEM3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we have been subject to legal proceedings and claims with respect to such matters as patents,
product liabilities and other actions arising out of the normal course of business.

On November 29, 2001, a complaint captioned McKee v. OmniVision Technologies, Inc., et. al., Civil Action No.
01 CV 10775 was filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York against
OmniVision, some of our directors and officers, and various underwriters for our initial public offering. Plaintiffs
generally allege that the named defendants violated federal securities laws because the prospectus related to our
offering failed to disclose, and contained false and misleading statements regarding, certain commissions purported
to have been received by the underwriters and other purported underwriter practices in connection with their
allocation of shares in our offering. The complaint seeks unspecified damages on behalf of a purported class of
purchasers of our common stock between July 14, 2000 and December 6, 2000. Substantially similar actions have
been filed concerning the initial public offerings for more than 300 different issuers, and the cases have been
coordinated as In re Initial Public Offering Securities Litigation, 21 MC 92. Claims against our directors and officers
have been dismissed without prejudice pursuant to a stipulation. On February 19, 2003, the Court issued an order
dismissing all claims against us except for a claim brought under Section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933. A
proposed stipulation of settlement as a release of claims against the issuer defendants, including the Company, has
been submitted for preliminary approval by the Court. The settlement is subject to Court approval and a number of
other conditions. If the settlement does not occur and litigation against us continues, we believe we have meritorious
defenses and intend to defend the case vigorously. We believe that the settlement will not have any material adverse
affect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On August 21, 2002, we initiated a patent infringement action in Taiwan, R.0.C. against IC Media Corporation
of San Jose, CA for infringement of Taiwan patent NI-139439 that had been issued to us related to the integration of
certain computer interfacing technology in system designs. The patent infringement action seeks damages and
injunctive relief from IC Media Corporation. In response to our patent infringement action, on October 2, 2002 IC
Media Corporation initiated a cancellation proceeding in the Taiwan Intellectual Property Office with respect to our
Taiwan patent NI-139439. On July 23, 2003, the Taiwan Intellectual Property Office made an initial determination
to grant the cancellation of Taiwan patent NI-139439, which decision was upheld by the Taiwan Ministry of
Economic Affairs on November 21, 2003, On January 20, 2004, we filed an action with the High Administrative
Court of Taiwan to reverse the grant of cancellation.

On October 11, 2002, we filed a complaint against IC Media Corporation in Superior Court of California, Santa
Clara County (Case No. CV 811866). In our complaint, we alleged misappropriation of trade secrets, unfair
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competition and other business torts, and sought damages and injunctive relief. IC Media Corporation answered the
complaint by denying the allegations and raising various defenses. In accordance with the Alternative Dispute
Resolution practices of the Court, this matter was submitted for mediation on April 1, 2004, and a settlement
agreement was ultimately executed on May 7, 2004. The settlement, whose terms are confidential, is expected to
result in dismissal of the lawsuit by October 2004.

On June 30, 2003, Mr. Chia-Chin Ku filed a complaint in Santa Clara County Superior Court against us and our
president and chief executive officer, Mr. Shaw Hong. Mr. Ku never served the complaint on us. On January 29,
2004, the Court dismissed the complaint on its own motion due to Mr. Ku's failure to make any appearance in the
case, failure to show cause in writing why the dismissal should not be entered, or otherwise pursue the case after
filing the complaint.

On July 14, 2003, Sunex, Inc. filed a complaint against us in San Diego County Superior Court. Sunex was &
supplier of optical lenses and lens holders for one of our cell phone products. Under its complaint, Sunex is seeking
to recover approximately $1.8 million plus interest and attorney's fees. Sunex's complaint relates to parts delivered
by Sunex to us in the fiscal quarters ended January 31, 2003 and April 30, 2003 and our cancellation in that quarter
of additional purchase orders we had previously placed with Sunex. In October 2003, the Superior Court granted
Sunex's request for a prejudgment writ of attachment. The parties stipulated to the filing of a bond, in lieu of an
attachment, which we posted with the Superior Court in the approximate amount of $1.1 million. The attachment
order and subsequent filing of the bond are not reflective of the merits of the case and are expressly prohibited from
being referred to at the time of trial. We intend to defend ourselves vigorously and have filed a counterclaim against
Sunex in which we allege breach of contract and breach of warranties and seek damages in an amount yet to be
determined. We believe that any amount we may ultimately owe Sunex in excess of the amount we had accrued as
of January 31, 2004 will not have a material adverse affect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash
flows.

On June 10, 2004, a complaint was filed against us and certain of our present and former directors and officers in
federal court, captioned Vince v. OmniVision Technologies, Inc., No. C-04-2297 SC (N.D. Cal.). This action was the
first of several similar putative class action lawsuits filed in federal court on behalf of investors who purchased our
common stock at various times from February 2003 through June 9, 2004. The complaints generally claim that
defendants violated Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 by allegedly engaging in
improper accounting practices that purportedly led to our financial restatement. The complaints seek unspecified
damages. The actions have not yet been consolidated and no lead plaintiff has been appointed. We believe that these
lawsuits are without merit and intend to defend the cases vigorously.

Beginning on June 14, 2004, various shareholder derivative complaints were filed in state and federal courts in
California. The first of the complaints filed in state court is captioned Gantt v. Winn, No. 1:04-CV-021453 (Super.
Ct., Santa Clara Cty.). The first of the complaints filed in federal court is captioned Torriani v. Hong, No. C-04-
2443 CRB (N.D. Cal.). The complaints generally seek unspecified damages and equitable relief based on causes of
action against various of our present and former directors and officers for purported breach of fiduciary duty, abuse
of control, gross mismanagement, waste of corporate assets, unjust enrichment and violations of California
Corporations Code. These complaints appear to be based upon the same allegations contained in the securities class
actions. We are named solely as a nominal defendant against whom no monetary recovery is sought.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No stockholder votes took place during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004.
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ITEM 4A. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following persons are our executive officers as of the date of this report:

Name Age Position

Shaw Hong 66 Chief Executive Officer, President and Director
Raymond Wu 49 Executive Vice President and Director

John T. Rossi 53 Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Qi Dong 38 Vice President of Systems

Xinping He 41 Senior Vice President of Engineering

Y. Vicky Chou 41 Vice President of Legal and General Counsel

Joseph Jeng 55 Director

Andrew Wang 67 Director

Edward C.V. Winn ‘ 65 Director

Shaw Hong, one of our cofounders, has served as one of our directors and as our Chief Executive Officer and
President since May 1995. Mr. Hong holds a B.S. degree in electrical engineering from Jiao Tong University in
China and an M.S. degree in electrical engineering from Oregon State University.

Raymond Wu, one of our cofounders, has served as one of our directors since May 1995 and as our Executive
Vice President since October of 1999. From July 1998 to October 1999, Mr. Wu served as our Vice President of
Business Development. From May 1995 to July 1998, Mr. Wu was the head of our sales deparrment and our
engineering department. Mr. Wu received a B.S. in electrical engineering from Chung-Yuan University in Taiwan
and a M.S. in electrical engineering from Wayne State University.

John T. Rossi has served as our Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer since September 2003.
Mr. Rossi served on our Board of Directors from September 2002 to January 2004. From April 1990 to September
2002, Mr. Rossi served in various capacities at Robertson Stephens and Company, an investment bank, most
recently as a managing director in investment banking and a member of the commitment commiittee. Mr. Rossi holds
a B.A. degree in English from Lafayette College, an M.A. in English literature from Tulane University and an
M.B.A. from Stanford University Graduate School of Business.

Qi Dong has served as our Vice President of Systems since May 2000. Mr. Dong joined our company in
February 1996 as a design manager in our core technology group. In July 1998, Mr. Dong was promoted to the
position of director of engineering. Mr. Dong holds a B.S. degree and an M.S. degree in electrical engineering from
Tsinghua University in Beijing.

Xinping He has served as our Senior Vice President of Engineering since February 2003. Mr. He joined our
company in June 1995 and served as a senior design engineer until his promotion to design manager in July 1998.
From May 2000 until February 2003, Mr. He served as our Vice President of Core Technology. Mr. He holds a B.S.
degree and an M.S. degree in electrical engineering from Tsinghua University in Beijing.

Y. Vicky Chou has served as our Vice President of Legal and General Counsel since June 2003. From February
2003 to June 2003, Ms. Chou served as our Corporate Counsel. From August 1999 to January 2003, Ms. Chou was
an attomey at Heller Ehrman White & McAuliffe LLP. From June 1997 to July 1999, Ms. Chou was an
attorney/corporate specialist at Coudert Brothers LLP. Ms. Chou received a B.S. in anthropology from Temple
University, an M.B.A. from St. Joseph's University and a J.D. from Santa Clara University.

Joseph Jeng has served as one of our directors since April 2003. From April 1999 to the present, Mr. Jeng has
been an independent consultant and advisor. From April 1984 to March 1999, Mr. Jeng founded and served as the
Chief Executive Officer of Altatron, Inc., a global supply-chain manufacturing services company. Mr. Jeng holds a
B.S. in physics from National Taiwan University and an M.A. in physics and an M.B.A. from Harvard University.
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Andrew Wang has served as one of our directors since January 2004. Since 1989, Dr. Wang has served as the
Chairman of Industrial Technology Investment Corporation, a venture capital firm. Dr. Wang has also served as a
director of interWAVE Communications International, Ltd., a provider of compact network solutions and services
since 1995. Dr. Wang holds a B.S. in Electrical Engineering from the National Taiwan University, a M.S. in
Electrical Engineering from the University of California, Berkeley, and a Ph.D. in Electrical Engineering from
Stanford University.

Edward C.V. Winn has served as one of our directors since March 2000. From March 1992 to January 2000, Mr.
Winn served in various capacities with TriQuint Semiconductor, Inc., a semiconductor company, most recently as
Executive Vice President, Finance and Administration and Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Winn is also a director of
Endwave Corporation, a provider of subsystems for broadband wireless telecommunications applications, and
Nassda Corporation, a provider of circuit simulation and analysis software for the design of complex
semiconductors. Mr. Winn received a B.S. in physics from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute and an M.B.A. from
Harvard University.
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PART I

ITEM S5, MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Price Range of Common Stock

Our comﬁxon stock has been quoted on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “OVTI” since our initial
public offering in July 2000. Prior to that time, there was no public market for our common stock. The following
table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and low sale prices per share of our common stock as reported on

the Nasdaq National Market.

High Low

Fiscal 2005:
First quarter (through July 13, 2004)......cc.covvevinrmcreccannnen. $ 2547 § 13.18
Fiscal 2004:
FIISE QUAITET ...oovvrevcviieeitiee ettt neseesrann $ 20.69 § 12.58
Second quarter........... ettt sttt ekt nere e enerenren 29.57  19.76
Third QUATTET ......ccvveririreeer et 3339 2424
Fourth QUarter.........ccooveiiccininieerr e e e 29.70 2238
Fiscal 2003:
FIISt QUATTET .voviieiie ettt ev et st se e $§ 7358 4.06
SeCONA QUATET.....cvvierrriiiieiereneereene e e er e eaene e 6.25 2.70
Third QUATTET ...c.cc.oorviiiiircr e et 9.77 4.89
Fourth qUarter.........cccooveniinnci e 13.48 641

On July 13, 2004, the reported last sale price of our common stock on the Nasdaq National Market was $13.18
per share. As of July 12, 2004, there were approximately 74 holders of record of our common stock. This number
does not include stockholders whose shares are held in trust by other entities. The actual number of stockholders is
greater than this number of holders of record. We estimate that the number of beneficial stockhclders of the shares
of our common stock as of July 12, 2004 was approximately 14,000.

Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid cash dividends on our capital stock. We currently expect to retain our future
earnings, if any, for use in the operation and expansion of our business and do not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the next 12 months.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The information required by this item regarding equity compensation plans is incorporated by reference to the
information set forth in Item 12 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 6. SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected historical consolidated financial data set forth below should be read in conjunction with
“Management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations™ and the Consolidated
Financial Statements and notes thereto included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The balance sheet
data as of April 30, 2004 and 2003 and the statement of operations data for the fiscal years ended April 30, 2004,
2003 and 2002 are derived from the financial statements that have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
independent registered public accounting firm, and which are included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-
K. The balance sheet data as of April 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 and the statement of operations data for the fiscal
years ended April 30, 2001 and 2000 are derived from the financial statements that have been audited by
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, which are not included in this Annual

Report on Form 10-K.

Consolidated Statement of Operatlons data
REVENUES...c.uiciicriieiriec et rree e tsrees e e erne e e sn e eare e sssevsarbne
Cost of revenues
Gr08S Profit (J0SS) ..veceririerinrenre e rees e e
Operating expenses:
Research and development ..........cccovevrerneriiceienenenneseerenneenns
Selling, general and admmlstratlve ...........................................
Stock compensation charge @
Litigation Settlement ..........ccccevvveeierisesresivneeiesseeecneiveererens raeees
Total Operating EXPENSES .....c.evevreerrrrrenrerieereireiressreresersessresnens
Income (105S) from OPErations.......coccvevevereiivereenvireenerie e saeees
INterest INCOME, NEL.uicciiiiiieriiiereree et reresb e aceerseeetneeserssnaesens
OhEr MMCOIMIE .....coviivirieeiee e st ree et sa e e st sre et seanenes
Income (loss) before iNCOME tAXES ...evvvvecrereiiviriererieercessennereenene
Provision for iNCOME taXes ....cc.vvvevirevvereieririnsrrensisirssseereresrasassanns

N Net income (loss) pef share(
Basxc @

Shares used in computing net income (loss) per share:

BaSIC @ ...t e

) Stock-based compensation included in Cost of revenues ...
@ Stock-based compensation by functlonal area:

Research and development ......, eeeres T e rreeeeerenanes

... Selling, general and administrative........ el eveeens e

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(in thousands, except per share data)

$318,123 $108,998 $46,518 § 53,707 $40,253

194106 _ 66,904 25983 _ 54696 _28.191
124017 _42.094 _20.535 (989) _12.062
15,500 11,550 7,754 5,539 3,702
21,356 10,784 11,505 6,703 3,243
1,099 398 527 1,018 1,552

— — 3,500 — —
37.955 _ 22732 23286 _ 13260 _ 8497
86,062 ~ 19,362  (2,751) (14,249) 3,565
1,696 802 1,477 2,692 174
1,250 — — — —
89,008 20,164 (1274) (11,557) 3,739
30263 __ 4.840 — — 300

$ 111§ 0348$ (003)$ (034)8 058
$ 0983 0315 (0033 (0343 0.10

—39,688 __30,200 32,798
$ 3s 118 253 598 310
$ 68S 1508 2328 618 § 997

1,031 - 248 295 400 555

- $ 10993 398% 527 $ 1,018 $ 1,552
@) Amounts have been retroactively restated for a 2-for-1
stock split, which was effective on February 17, 2004
April 30,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(in thousands)
Consolidated Balance Sheet data: :
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ........cvvviireieiii i $198,053 § 50,438 $ 55,803 $ 51,053 $ 5,888
Restricted cash..........ovvvvcerncceiennnn, ettt . 1,072 — — — —
Workmg (471 411 SRR 271,919 80,864 65,067 66,903 11,667
TOtal @SSEIS ...vevivcrirererireeeee oo e e s serebe s e e 345836 117,953 82,341 78,647 26,298
Total current liabilities.......cooeecvrrirmeverersnsrvererens, drrrsereierrens 45,823 21,410 10,822 7,371 12,529
Total redeemable convertible preferred stock..........ccovvieeenne. — — 21,082
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit)............. JERO 50,576 (8, 169) (23, 493) (22,219) (10,662)
Total stockholders' equity (deficit) .....cocveeveivccrineiienreceienne, 300,013 96,543 71,519 71,276 (7,313)
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You should read the following discussion in conjunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements and related

‘notes appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-K. Except for historical information, the following discussion contains
forward looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, including statements regarding our anticipated
revenues, profits, costs and expenses and revenue mix. These forward looking statements include, among others,
those statements including the words, “may,” “will,” “plans,” “seeks,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “outlook,”
“intends,” “believes” and words of similar import, constitute “forward-looking statements ” within the meaning of
the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements for
many reasons, including the risks faced by us as described below and elsewhere in this Form 10-K, and in other
documents we file with the SEC.

» o EEaY] 1o

Overview

We design, develop and market high performance, highly integrated and cost efficient semiconductor image
sensor devices. Our main product, an image sensing device called the CameraChip™, is used to capture an image
and is used in a number of consumer and commercial mass market applications. Our CameraChips are designed to
use the complementary metal oxide semiconductor, or CMOS, fabrication process. We have designed our
CameraChip as a single chip solution that integrates several distinct functions including image capture, image
processing, color processing, signal conversion and output of a fully processed image or video stream. We believe
that our highly integrated CameraChips enable camera device manufacturers to build high quality camera products
that are smaller, less complex, more reliable, lower cost and more power efficient than cameras using either
traditional charge-coupled devices, or CCDs, or multiple chip CMOS image sensors.

Our CameraChips are currently used in a number of consumer applications including digital still and video
cameras, cell phones, personal computers and toys and games such as interactive video games.

Our CameraChips are sold to customers who incorporate them in either digital or analog mass market
applications. Some examples of digital mass market applications that currently incorporate our CameraChips are
digital still cameras, cell phone cameras and personal computer camera applications. Some examples of analog
applications that currently incorporate our CameraChips are security and surveillance cameras and toy cameras.

We sell our products worldwide directly to OEMs, which include branded customers and contract manufacturers,
and VARs and indirectly through distributors.

We currently outsource the wafer fabrication, color filter application and packaging of our CameraChip
products. This approach allows us to focus our resources on the design, development and marketing of our products
and significantly reduces our capital requirements.

We have relocated a substantial portion of our automated image testing equipment from the United States to
China. We completed the majority of this transition by the end of fiscal 2004 and anticipate that we will complete
the remainder of this transition prior to mid-fiscal 2005. In addition, we also expect to expand testing capabilities
with additional automated testing equipment, which will also be located in China.

In October 2003, we entered into a Shareholders' Agreement with Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing
Company, or TSMC, pursuant to which we agreed with TSMC to form VisEra Technology Company, or VisEra, a
joint venture in Taiwan, for the purposes of providing manufacturing services and automated final testing services.
In connection with the formation of VisEra, we and TSMC have separately agreed to enter into nonexclusive license
agreements with VisEra pursuant to which both parties will license certain intellectual property to VisEra relating to
manufacturing services and automated final testing services. Once VisEra has the capability to deliver high quality
manufacturing services and automated final testing services, we have committed to direct a substantial portion of our
requirements in these areas to VisEra, subject to pricing and technology requirements. We and TSMC have also
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committed not to compete directly or indirectly in the future with VisEra in the fields of certain manufacturing
services and automated final testing services.

Historically, we have relied upon TSMC to provide us with a substantial proportion of our wafers. However, we
had never entered into a long-term supply agreement with TSMC and instead had traditionally secured
manufacturing availability on a purchase order basis. As a part of the Shareholders’ Agreement, TSMC has agreed to
commit substantial wafer manufacturing capacity to us in exchange for our commitment to purchase a substantial
portion of our wafers from TSMC, subject to pricing and technology requirements.

As of April 30, 2004, we had approximately $198.1 million in cash and cash equivalents and approximately
$17.2 million in short-term investments. To mitigate market risk related to short-term investments, we have an
investment policy designed to preserve the value of capital and to generate interest income from these investments
without material exposure to market fluctuations. Market risk is the potential loss due to the change in value of a
financial instrument as a result of changes in interest rates or bond prices. Our policy is to invest in financial
instruments with short durations, limiting interest rate exposure, and to measure performance against comparable
benchmarks. We maintain our portfolio of cash equivalents and short-term investments in a variety of securities,
including both government and corporate obligations with ratings of A or better and money market funds.

On January 20, 2004, we announced that our Board of Directors had approved a 2-for-1 split of our common
stock to be effected in the form of a stock dividend payable to stockholders of record on January 30, 2004.
Stockholders of record received one additional share of common stock for every share held on January 30, 2004.
The stock split was effected after the close of market on February 17, 2004, and the additional shares were
distributed on February 18, 2004. All share and per share data in this Annual Report on Form 10-K are presented on
a post-split basis.

The Current Economic Environment

We have operated in a challenging economic environment that has undergone significant changes in technology
and global trade. We have striven to remain a leader in the development and marketing of image sensing devices
based on the CMOS fabrication process and have benefited from the growing market demand for and acceptance of
this emerging technology. The shift in global fabrication to Asia has introduced a range of cost pressures on
domestic manufacturers. In response to these pressures, and in order to be closer to our primary customer base and
our source of offshore fabrication, we relocated a substantial portion of our testing operations to China during the
first three quarters of this fiscal year.

We shipped more than 57.1 million image sensors in fiscal year 2004, which demonstrated the capabilities of our
production system, including our source of offshore fabrication. To enhance our production capabilities, we have
initiated partnerships with a number of vendors, including TSMC, one of the largest wafer fabrication companies in
Asia.

The digital still camera market demonstrates a continuing trend toward higher resolution products with a
growing acceptance of CMOS based image sensors. We have continued to benefit from a shift in product mix
toward higher resolution products. We believe that this shift in product mix will continue through 2005.

We believe camera phones are still in the very early stages of adoption and that the opportunity presented by this
market is still large. We believe that, like the digital still camera market, camera phone demand will continue to shift
toward higher resolutions. As a result, we released our quarter-inch 1.3 megapixel CameraChip designed specifically
for camera phones and are currently in mass production with this product. Currently, we believe that video graphics
array (“VGA”) resolution will account for a large majority of the volume shipments in handsets during calendar
2004, with an increasing transition to higher resolutions towards the end of calendar 2004 and beyond.
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As the markets for image sensors have grown, we have experienced increased competition from manufacturers
of CMOS and CCD image sensors. In particular, we have experienced increased competition from companies such
as Canon, Micron and Sony in the market for CMOS image sensors for digital still cameras. In addition, we expect
to see continued price competition in the markets for image sensors for digital cameras and mobile phones as those
markets continue to grow. Although we believe that we currently compete effectively in those markets, our
competitive position could be impaired by companies that have greater financial, technical, marketing,
manufacturing, distribution and other resources, broader product lines, better access to large customer bases, greater
name recognition, longer operating histories and more established strategic and financial relationships than we do.
Such companies may be able to adapt more quickly to new or emerging technologies and customer requirements or
devote greater resources to the promotion and sale of their products.

As a result of the increase in competition and the growth of various consumer-product applications for image
sensors, we have experienced a shortening in the life cycle of'some CameraChip products. For example, although in
the security and surveillance market we continue to sell CameraChips introduced more than four years ago, in the
digital camera market the product life cycle of image sensors appears to be three years or less. One issue related to
the shortening of product life cycles is that it will be increasingly difficult to accurately forecast customer demand
for our products. As a result, we face the risk of being unable to fulfill customer orders if we underestimate market
demand and the risks of excess inventory and product obsolescence if we overestimate market demand for our
products. The shortening of product life cycles also increases the importance of having short product development
cycles and being accurate in the prediction of market trends in the design of new products.

Many of the products using our CameraChips, such as digital still and video cameras, mobile phones and
cameras for toys and games, are consumer electronics goods that have particular seasonal cycles. Historically,
demand from OEMs and distributors that serve such consumer product markets has been stronger in the second and
third quarters of our fiscal year and weaker in the first and fourth quarters of our fiscal year. As these consumer
product applications for image sensors grow, we expect to witness increased seasonality in our business, which
could cause our results of operations to fluctuate from period to period.

We plan to introduce several new products in fiscal 2005. During the early stages of production, the production
yields and gross margins for new products are typically lower than those of established products. In addition, in
preparation for new product introductions, we are gradually ramping down production of established products. With
our 100-day production cycle, it will be extremely difficult to predict precisely how many units of established
products we will need. It will also be difficult to accurately predict the speed of the ramp of naw products. Because
of these circumstances, it is possible that we could suffer from shortages for certain products and also build
inventories in excess of demand for other products.

Sources of Revenues

We generate our revenue by selling our products directly to OEMs and VARs and indirectly to distributors. In
addition, we derive a minimal portion of our revenue by providing engineering assistance to a limited number of our
customers. We treat sales to OEMs and VARs as one source of revenue, in contrast to sales to distributors. This is
consistent with the differences in the Company's revenue recognition policies between the two groups. See “Critical
Accounting Policies and Estimates—Revenue Recognition” below for additional information regarding recognition
of revenue.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. By their nature, these estimates and
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judgments are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty. On an ongoing basis we re-evaluate our judgments and
estimates including those related to product returns, bad debts, inventories, long-lived assets, income taxes, litigation
and contingencies. We base our estimates and judgments on our historical experience, knowledge of current
conditions and our beliefs of what could occur in the future considering available information. Actual results could
differ from those estimates, and material effects on our operating results and financial position may result. Our
significant accounting policies are more fully described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements included
in this report on Form 10-K. Our estimates are guided by observing the following critical accounting policies:

Revenue Recognition
We generate our revenue by selling our products to OEMs, VARs and distributors.

For shipments to OEMs, VARs and distributors without agreements that allow for returns or credits, we
recognize revenue using the “sell-in” method. Under this method, we recognize revenue upon the shipment of
products to the customer provided that we have received a signed purchase order, the price is fixed or determinable,
title and risk of loss has transferred to the customer, collection of resulting receivables is considered reasonably
assured, product returns are reasonably estimable, there are no customer acceptance requirements and there are no
remaining significant obligations. We provide for future returns based on historical experience at the time revenue is
recognized. See “Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Sales Return Reserve” below for additional information
regarding sales return reserves. For shipments to distributors under agreements allowing for returns or credits,
revenue is recognized using the “sell-through” method under which revenue is deferred until the distributor actually
resells the product to the end-user customer and we are notified in writing by the distributor of such sale. Deferred
margin on shipment to distributors represents the amount billed less the cost of inventory shipped to but not yet sold
by distributors.

In addition, we recognize revenue from the provision of engineering assistance to a limited number of our
customers from time to time. We recognize the associated revenue only upon the completion of, and acceptance by,
the customer of the services performed. The revenue is based on a fixed fee, which is agreed upon prior to initiation
of the engineering assistance. Historically, revenue generated from such arrangements has been immaterial.

In order to determine whether collection is probable, we assess a number of factors, including past transaction
history with the customer and the credit-worthiness of the customer. If we determine that collection is not
reasonably assured, we defer the recognition of revenue at the time until collection becomes reasonably assured,
which is generally upon receipt of payment.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Sales Return Reserve

Credit evaluations are undertaken for all major sale transactions before shipment is authorized. Normal payment
terms apply upon transfer of risk of loss. On an ongoing basis, we analyze the payment history of customer
accounts, including recent customer purchases. We evaluate aged items in accounts receivable and provide reserves
for doubtful accounts. We also provide for estimated sales returns in the same period the related revenues are
recorded. The estimates are based on historical sales returns and other know factors. Customer creditworthiness and
economic conditions may change and increase the risk of collectibility and sales returns and may require additional
provisions, which would negatively impact our operating results. As of April 30, 2004, our allowance for doubtful
accounts represented approximately 3.0% of total accounts receivable and our sales return reserve represented
approximately 5.6% of total accounts receivable.

Inventory Write-Off and Effect on Gross Margin

We regularly monitor inventory quantities on hand and record a provision for excess and obsolete inventories
based primarily on historical usage rates and our estimated forecast of product demand for a period of time,
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generally six months. Because of obsolescence, we will generally record a provision for the costs of our inventories
in excess of our relevant forecast for the applicable period.

Due to a significant supply imbalance in the PC camera market in the third quarter of fiscal 2001, we
experienced the cancellation of a significant portion of our backlog. Our revenues dropped from $18.4 million for
the second quarter of fiscal 2001 to $8.1 million for the third quarter of fiscal 2001. As a result, we revised our
estimates of product demand and recorded a charge of $18.1 million for excess inventories in the third quarter of
fiscal 2001. In fiscal 2002, 2003 and 2004, we sold certain of the inventories previously written off. Even though we
sold the inventories at a price that was less than our original cost, because the inventory was previously written off,
sales of the inventory improved our gross margins.

We attempt to control our inventory levels so that we do not hold inventories in excess of demand for the
succeeding six months. However, because we need to place non-cancelable orders with significant lead time and
because it is difficult to estimate product demand, it is possible that we will build inventories in excess of demand
for the future periods. If we have inventories in excess of estimated product demand, we will provide a reserve,
which could have a material adverse effect on our reported results of operations and financial position. In
preparation for new product introductions, we are gradually ramping down production of established products, while
preparing for production of newer products. With our 100-day production cycle, it will be extremely difficult to
predict precisely how many units of established products we will need. It will also be difficult to accurately predict
the speed of the ramp of new products or the projected life cycles of new products which have continued to shorten
in duration. Because of these circumstances, it is possible that we could suffer from shortages for certain products
and also build inventories in excess of demand for other products.

Valuation of Long Lived Assets

We evaluate the recoverability of our long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset might not be recoverable. Impairment evaluations involve management
estimates of assets' useful lives and future cash flows. When such events occur, we estimate the future cash flows
expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition. If the undiscounted expected future cash
flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized. Actual useful lives and cash
flows could be different from those estimated by our management. This could have a material effect on our
operating results and financial position. To date, no impairment loss has been recognized. Factors we consider
important that could trigger an impairment review include the following:

* operating losses;

+ significant negative industry trends;

+ significant underutilization of the assets; and

+ significant changes in how we use the assets or our plans for their use.

Accounting for Income Taxes
As of April 30, 2004, we had recorded a valuation allowance of $1.3 million to offset tax credit carryovers from

the exercise of employee stock options. We believe that it is more likely than not that we will not realize these
carryovers. In the future, if we can utilize the credit and we release the valuation allowance, the tax benefit from this
release will be accounted for as a credit to the stockholders' equity rather than a reduction of the income tax

provision. For fiscal 2002, there was no income tax provision because we incurred operating losses. For fiscal 2003
and 2004, the income tax provision reflected an effective tax rate of 24% and 34%, respectively. These rates were
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less than the combined federal and state statutory rate of approximately 40% because of the reversal of the fiscal
2002 valuation allowance, certain tax credits and other factors.

We expect that our consolidated effective tax rate will decrease in fiscal 2005 as compared to fiscal 2004 and be
less than the combined federal and state statutory rates. Achieving an effective tax rate in fiscal 2005 that is less than
the combined federal and state statutory rates is principally dependent upon the income generated in certain foreign
jurisdictions.

Litigation and Contingencies

From time to time, we have been subject to legal proceedings and claims with respect to such matters as patents
and other actions arising out of the normal course of business, as well as other matters identified in “Legal
Proceedings.”

Our success and future revenue growth will depend, in part, on our ability to protect our intellectual property.
We rely on a combination of patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret laws, as well as nondisclosure agreements
and other methods, to protect our proprietary technologies. We have been issued patents and have a number of
pending United States and foreign patent applications. However, we cannot provide assurance that any patent will be
issued as a result of any applications or, if issued, that any claims allowed will be sufficiently broad to protect our
technology. In addition, it is possible that existing or future patents may be challenged, invalidated or circumvented.
See “Legal Proceedings” for a description of the counterclaim IC Media has brought against us with respect to one
of our foreign patents. It may be possible for a third party to copy or otherwise obtain and use our products or
technology without authorization, develop corresponding technology independently or design around our patents.
Effective copyright, trademark and trade secret protection may be unavailable or limited in foreign countries. These
disputes may result in costly and time consuming litigation or the license of additional elements of our intellectual
property for free. :

It is possible that other companies might pursue litigation with respect to any claims such companies purport to
have against us. The results of any litigation are inherently uncertain. In the event of an adverse result in any
litigation with respect to intellectual property rights relevant to our products that could arise in the future, we could
be required to obtain licenses to the infringed technology, pay substantial damages under applicable law, including
treble damages if we are held to have willfully infringed, cease the manufacture, use and sale of infringing products
or to expend significant resources to develop non-infringing technology. Litigation frequently involves substantial
expenditures and can require significant management attention, even if we ultimately prevail.

Given the uncertainties associated with litigation, if our assessments prove to be wrong, or if additional
information becomes available such that we estimate that there is a possible loss or possible range of loss associated
with these contingencies, then we would record the minimum estimated liability, which could materially impact our
results of operations, financial position and cash flows.

24




ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (CONTINUED)

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the results of our operations as a percentage of revenues. Our historical operating
results are not necessarily indicative of the results for any future period.

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
REVEIUES ..ottt s 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
COSE O TEVENUES ....c.eevireeiri et 61.0 61.4 55.9
GIOSS MATGIT .ecoiveieieieenirneiee ettt ene st nress et s ene e 39.0 38.6 44.1
Operating expenses:
Research and development ... 4.9 10.¢ 16.7
Selling, general and administrative ........coccvevmvveniincrnnisenenns 6.7 9.9 24.7
Stock compensation Charge ......cccvvvvevneeiieienniieene e 03 04 1.1
Litigation Settlement.......occevvreveiereerirnieerrrrnreceeeenereeeseenesesens — — 7.5
Total Operating eXPenses ....ocevevirierererireec e corereseenene 11.9 20.9 50.0
Income (10ss) from OPerations.........c.ceervierrcersiorenecrreeresrereseeeans 27.1 17.7 (5.9)
INterest INCOME, NEL ....vvveviiiieiiee i ceceeee e e e raee s cree e e eaesarreeenreee s 0.5 0.8 3.2
Other INCOME ....vveeeeiiieii ettt eens 0.4
Income (loss) before INCOME taXES ..vvvveerrreeriernniiniecre e 28.0 18.5 2.7
Provision for INCOmME taXES ....c.vvvirvreererice e 9.5 44
INEt INCOME (10SS) vviviieiireereiiieintiire e eree e str et erteevestsareesvaesreerens 18.5% 14.1% _(2.1)%
Revenues

We derive revenues from the sale of our CameraChip products for use in a wide variety of consumer and
comumercial mass market applications including digital still cameras, cell phones, video game consoles and security
and surveillance cameras. Revenues increased 191.9% to approximatety $318.1 million for fiscal 2004 from $109 0
million for fiscal 2003 and increased 134.3% in fiscal 2003 from $46.5 million for fiscal 2002.

Revenues from Sales of CameraChips for Digital as Compared to Analog Applications.

Our CameraChips are sold to customers who incorporate them into either digital or analog epplications.
Examples of digital applications that incorporate our CameraChips are digital still cameras, camera phones, personal
computer camera applications and digital toy cameras. Examples of analog applications that incorporate our
CameraChips are security and surveillance cameras and analog toy cameras. We sell a large portion of our products
through VARs and distributors, and often we do not know the identity of the manufacturers who ultimately embed
our CameraChips into their products. As a result of our sales to VARs and distributors and because our
CameraChips can be used in a wide variety of digital or analog products, we cannot accurately confirm the
distribution of our revenues across specific product categories. However, we are able to confirm the distribution of
our revenues by digital and analog product categories, and they are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
(in thousands)
Digital image Sensors.......covecveerreerereeriveenenens. $ 285425 $ 84,487 $§ 18,778
Analog image SENSOLS ..ocvvercevvrrenreereeierenrsenen. 32,698 24511 _ 27.740
TOtal e, $ 318,123 § 108998 § 46,518

Comparison of Fiscal 2004 and Fiscal 2003
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Digital revenues. Revenues from sales of CameraChips for digital applications increased 237.8% in fiscal 2004
from fiscal 2003 and represented 89.7% in fiscal 2004 and 77.5% of our revenues in fiscal 2003. The increase in
revenues from sales of CameraChips for digital applications in fiscal 2004 primarily was due to increases in unit
sales of approximately 40.2 million, or 336.5% and was led by increases of approximately 31.6 million, or 469.6%,
in unit sales of lower resolution CameraChips products used primarily in cell phone and toy applications, which
carry a lower average sales price than CameraChips used for digital still camera applications. We believe that
demand in the cell phone market resulted from increased requirements from service providers to include camera
functionality on handsets as consumers upgrade their cell phones. The increase in revenues from sales of high
resolution CameraChips used primarily for digital still camera applications also resulted from increases in unit sales
of 8.4 million, or 161.1%, in fiscal 2004. The increase in unit sales was partially offset by a decline in average sales
prices during fiscal 2004.

Analog Revenues. Revenues from sales of CameraChips for analog applications increased 33.4% in fiscal 2004
from fiscal 2003 and represented 10.3% in fiscal 2004 and 22.5% of our revenues in fiscal 2003. We believe this
increase in revenues from sales of CameraChips for analog applications in fiscal 2004 primarily was due to increases
of approximately 2.1 million, or 72.8%, in unit sales. The decline in analog revenues as a percentage of revenues in
fiscal 2004 resulted from the proportionately greater increase in digital revenues during the period. Such
CameraChips for analog applications are used primarily in cameras for toys and games and security applications.
The increase in unit sales was partially offset by a decline in average sales prices in fiscal 2004.

Comparison of Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002

Digital revenues. Revenues from sales of CameraChips for digital applications increased 349.9% in fiscal 2003
from fiscal 2002 and represented 77.5% in fiscal 2003 and 40.4% of our revenues in fiscal 2002. This increase in
revenue from sales of CameraChips for digital image sensor applications was due primarily to increased unit sales.
We believe this increase resulted from heightened consumer demand for digital still camera and cell phone products.

Analog Revenues. Revenues from sales of CameraChips for analog applications decreased 11.6% in fiscal 2003
from fiscal 2002 and represented 22.5% in fiscal 2003 and 59.6% of our revenues in fiscal 2002. We believe this
decrease in sales of CameraChips for analog image sensor applications was due primarily to decreased demand for
our CameraChips for use in security surveillance cameras.

Revenues from Sales to OEMs and VARs as Compared to Distributors

We sell our CameraChips either directly to OEMs and VARs or through distributors. The following table
illustrates the percentage of revenues from sales to OEMs and VARs as compared to distributors in each of fiscal
2004, 2003 and 2002:

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002
OEMS and VARS ....ooovvmicricciiiierecr e e 75.3% 67.8% 65.6%
DISTIIDULOTS vovivvveveviiereeicctiecie e san e 24.7% 32.2% 34.4%
TOtal oo s 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

OEMs and VARs. In fiscal 2004, no single OEM or VAR customer accounted for more than 10% of our
revenues. In fiscal 2003, our only OEM or VAR customer that accounted for more than 10% of our revenues was
Primax Electronics Products Huizhou, or Primax, based in China, which accounted for approximately 14.1% of our
revenues in such fiscal year. In fiscal 2002, our only OEM or VAR customer that accounted for more than 10% of
our revenues was X10 Wireless Technology, Inc., or X10, a security and surveillance camera manufacturer, which
accounted for approximately 20.0% of revenues in such fiscal year. For fiscal 2003 and 2002, no other OEM or
VAR customer accounted for 10% or more of our revenues.
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Distributors. In fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002, our only distributor customer that accounted for more than 10% of
our revenues was World Peace Industrial Co. Ltd., or World Peace, headquartered in Taiwan, which accounted for
approximately 17.3%, 21.0% and 15.0% of revenues, respectively. The fiscal 2003 and 2002 revenue figures for
sales to World Peace include purchases by World Peace's subsidiary, GainTune, based in Hong Kong. For fiscal
2004, 2003 and 2002, no other distributor customer accounted for 10% or more of our revenues.

Revenues from Domestic Sales as Compared to Foreign Sales

The following table illustrates the percentage of revenues from sales of our CameraChip products to domestic
customers as compared to foreign customers in each of fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002:

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
DOmESLIC SAIES....ccoerirreeerre i et e e esire e 1.2% 5.8% 25.6%
Foreign sales..........oovvviinniencrisncsiorenneescsnisennreen_98.8% 94.2% 74.4%
TOtal ..ot 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The majority of our foreign sales is attributable to sales made to customers in Asia and, to a lesser extent, in
Europe. Over time, our sales to Asia-Pacific customers have increased primarily as a result of the continuing trend
of outsourcing production to Asian manufacturers and facilities. Because of the preponderance of Asia-Pacific
manufacturers and the fact that virtually all products incorporating our CameraChips are sold globally, we believe
that such figures do not accurately reflect geographic distribution of sales of our products into end-user markets.

Gross Profit
Comparison of Fiscal 2004 and Fiscal 2003

Gross margin for fiscal 2004 and 2003 was 39.0% and 38.6% of revenues, respectively. The increase in gross
margin for fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003 was primarily due to lower unit costs as a result of improved
efficiency in our production sequence. For fiscal 2004, approximately $2.0 million of gross profit was attributable to
the sale of previously written off inventory. Excluding the revenues and gross profit from the sale of previously
written off inventory, the gross margin for fiscal 2004 would have increased to approximately 38.6% of revenues, as
compared to 36.8% of revenues during fiscal 2003.

Comparison of Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002

Gross margin for fiscal 2003 and 2002 was 38.6% and 44.1% of revenues, respectively. The decrease in gross
margin for fiscal 2003 as compared to fiscal 2002 was primarily due to the benefit in fiscal 2002 from the sale of a
relatively larger amount of previously written-off inventory, and increased sales of our CameraChips in module-
based products which carry a lower gross profit margin than our sensor arrays sold in chip form. Gross profit for
fiscal 2003 included a gross profit of approximately $3.2 million from the sale of inventory that we had written off
in the quarter ended January 31, 2001. For fiscal 2002, approximately $4.5 million of the margin was attributable to
gross profit from the sale of previously written-off inventory. Excluding the revenues and gross profit from the sale
of the written-off inventory, the gross margin would have been approximately 36.8% of revenues for fiscal 2003 as
compared to 38.2% of revenues in fiscal 2002. The decrease in gross margin on an adjusted basis for fiscal 2003 was
due to our increased sales of our CameraChips in module-based products, which carry a lower gross profit margin
than our sensor arrays sold in chip form. The module-based product is sold in connection with cell phone
applications.
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$1.7 million, $0.8 million and $1.5 million, respectively. Increased interest income, net, for fiscal 2004 as compared
to fiscal 2003 resulted from increased investments in interest-bearing accounts resulting from approximately $113.0
million in net proceeds from the issuance of common stock in our follow-on public offering in July 2003 and cash
provided by operating activities, partially offset by lower interest rates. Interest income, net, decreased for fiscal
2003 as compared to fiscal 2002 primarily due to a decline in interest rates over such periods.

Other Income

Other income for fiscal 2004 consisted primarily of proceeds from the settlement of litigation. We did not have
other income in fiscal 2002 and 2003.

Provision for Income Taxes

We generated approximately $89.0 million and $20.2 million in income before income taxes for fiscal 2004 and
2003, respectively. We recorded a provision for income taxes for fiscal 2004 and 2003 of approximately $30.3
million and $4.8 million, respectively. We generated losses before income taxes for fiscal 2002 and therefore had no
provision for income taxes in that year, For fiscal 2004 and 2003, the effective rate was 34.0% and 24.0%,
respectively. These rates were less than the combined federal and state statutory rate of approximately 40% because
of the reversal of the fiscal 2002 valuation allowance, certain tax credits and other factors. The higher effective tax
rate for fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003 was due to the release of the valuation allowance in fiscal 2003. We
expect that our consolidated effective tax rate will decrease in fiscal 2005 as compared to fiscal 2004 and will be
less than the combined federal and state statutory rates. The decrease in tax rate is due to the anticipated
combination of income between domestic and foreign entities in that fiscal year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Principal sources of liquidity at April 30, 2004 consisted of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments of
$215.2 million.

Our working capital increased by approximately $191.0 million to $271.9 million as of April 30, 2004 from
$80.9 million as of April 30, 2003. The increase was primarily attributable to a $147.6 million increase in cash and
cash equivalents principally resulting from approximately $113.0 million in net proceeds from our follow-on public
offering of common stock in July 2003, a $34.4 million increase in accounts receivable, net, consistent with the
increase in revenues from prior year levels, a $25.2 million increase in inventories to support future sales, a $6.9
million increase in short-term investments, a $1.4 million increase in prepaid expenses and other assets and a $1.1
million increase in restricted cash, partially offset by a $15.4 million increase in accounts payable, a $6.0 million
increase in deferred income and a $3.1 million increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities to support
increased levels of operations. '

For fiscal 2004, net cash provided by operating activities totaled approximately $43.7 million as compared to
$8.1 million for fiscal 2003, primarily due to net income of approximately $58.7 million for fiscal 2004 as compared
to $15.3 million for fiscal 2003, a $15.4 million increase in accounts payable, a $6.0 million increase in deferred
income, a $3.1 million increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities, and a $1.1 million decrease in
refundable and deferred income taxes, which were partially offset by a $34.4 million increase in accounts receivable,
net, a $25.2 million increase in inventories to support future sales, and a $1.4 million increase in prepaid expenses
and other assets. The $34.4 million increase in accounts receivable, net, reflects the significantly higher level of
revenues during fiscal 2004, combined with an increase in days of sales outstanding from 43 days as of April 30,
2003 to 48 days as of April 30, 2004. The increase in accounts receivable, net, was partially offset by a $2.2 million
increase in the reserve for sales returns, which rose as a result of the large increase in revenues for fiscal 2004, and
by a $0.9 million increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts, which rose as a result of the large increase in
accounts receivable balances. The $25.2 million increase in inventories was attributable to higher inventory levels
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Distributors. In fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002, our only distributor customer that accounted for more than 10% of
our revenues was World Peace Industrial Co. Ltd., or World Peace, headquartered in Taiwan, which accounted for
approximately 17.3%, 21.0% and 15.0% of revenues, respectively. The fiscal 2003 and 2002 revenue figures for
sales to World Peace include purchases by World Peace's subsidiary, GainTune, based in Hong Kong. For fiscal
2004, 2003 and 2002, no other distributor customer accounted for 10% or more of our revenues.

Revenues from Domestic Sales as Compared to Foreign Sales

The following table illustrates the percentage of revenues from sales of our CameraChip products to domestic
customers as compared to foreign customers in each of fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002:

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
DOomESLIC SAIES.....ocerviiiiirierecereererrne e saerenenne. 1.2% 5.8% 25.6%
FOreign 8ales.....ccovvvinieinnicniseeininnce e nesesnenen, 98.8% 94.2% 74.4%
TOtAL coctiis et e, 100.0% 100.0% ]00.0%

The majority of our foreign sales is attributable to sales made to customers in Asia and, to a lesser extent, in
Europe. Over time, our sales to Asia-Pacific customers have increased primarily as a result of the continuing trend
of outsourcing production to Asian manufacturers and facilities. Because of the preponderance of Asia-Pacific
manufacturers and the fact that virtually all products incorporating our CameraChips are sold globally, we believe
that such figures do not accurately reflect geographic distribution of sales of our products into end-user markets.

Gross Profit
Comparison of Fiscal 2004 and Fiscal 2003

Gross margin for fiscal 2004 and 2003 was 39.0% and 38.6% of revenues, respectively. The increase in gross
margin for fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003 was primarily due to lower unit costs as a result of improved
efficiency in our production sequence. For fiscal 2004, approximately $2.0 million of gross profit was attributable to
the sale of previously written off inventory. Excluding the revenues and gross profit from the sale of previously
written off inventory, the gross margin for fiscal 2004 would have increased to approximately 38.6% of revenues, as
compared to 36.8% of revenues during fiscal 2003,

Comparison of Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002

Gross margin for fiscal 2003 and 2002 was 38.6% and 44.1% of revenues, respectively. The decrease in gross
margin for fiscal 2003 as compared to fiscal 2002 was primarily due to the benefit in fiscal 2002 from the sale of a
relatively larger amount of previously written-off inventory, and increased sales of our CameraChips in module-
based products which carry a lower gross profit margin than our sensor arrays sold in chip form. Gross profit for
fiscal 2003 included a gross profit of approximately $3.2 million from the sale of inventory that we had written off
in the quarter ended January 31, 2001. For fiscal 2002, approximately $4.5 million of the margin was attributable to
gross profit from the sale of previously written-off inventory. Excluding the revenues and gross profit from the sale
of the written-off inventory, the gross margin would have been approximately 36.8% of revenues for fiscal 2003 as
compared to 38.2% of revenues in fiscal 2002. The decrease in gross margin on an adjusted basis for fiscal 2003 was
due to our increased sales of our CameraChips in module-based products, which carry a lower gross profit margin
than our sensor arrays sold in chip form. The module-based product is sold in connection with cell phone
applications.
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The following table summarizes the effect of sales of previously written-off inventory on our gross profits in (
fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002:

Year Ended April 30, ‘
2004 2003 2002

Sales Of all PrOAUCTS....evvveiiiere e er e $ 318,123 § 108,998 § 46,518
GrOSS PLOFIt ..voviieeereieieiiic et nranr e b e $ 124,017 S 42,094 § 20,535
GrOSS MATZIN . .ccveiiierirerierieenrerereerae e eresreesbesessseneseseesenseneons 39.0% 38.6% 44.1%
Sales excluding products for which the costs were previously

WIIEN OFF ..ottt § 316,145 $ 105,835 § 42,056
Gross profit excluding the effect of sales of products for

which the costs were previously written off ..o $ 122,039 $ 38931 $ 16,073
Gross margin excluding the effect of sales of products for

which the costs were previously written off ..........ccocoevieeee 38.6% 36.8% 38.2%

Of the previously written-off inventory, $18.1 million was written-off in the three months ended January 31,
2001 due to a significant imbalance in the PC camera market. The following table summarizes the activity with
respect to the original $18.1 million of previously written-off inventory (in thousands):

Inventory
Previously
Written-off in
Fiscal 2001

Balance at January 31, 2001 ....ccocciiivneneinore et seeseene s ssese st seare e $ 18,090
Sale of previously reserved inventory through April 30, 2003 ......c.ccoveiiiiniinniineee 12,425
Balance at April 30, 2003 ........ocoiiriet e e 5,665
Sale of previously reserved inventory during fiscal 2004 .......c..ccocoiviirricircninnnnrnneneens 1,333
Balance at April 30, 2004 ..o e srae st en e et e areeseeenere e § 4332

We were able to sell approximately $1.3 million of this inventory in fiscal 2004 primarily due to a build-out of
Internet infrastructure in China that created new demand for PC cameras. However, we believe there is little
opportunity to sell the remaining $4.3 million of this inventory, primarily because these image sensors are not as
technologically advanced as other competing products in this market segment.

Research and Development

Research and development expenses consist primarily of compensation and personnel related expenses and costs
for purchased materials, designs and tooling, depreciation of computers and workstations, and amortization of
computer aided design software, some of which may fluctuate significantly from period to period as a result of our
product development cycles. Research and development expenses for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 were
approximately $15.5 million, $11.6 million and $7.8 million, respectively. As a percentage of revenues, research and
development expenses for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 represented 4.9%, 10.6% and 16.7%, respectively.

Comparison of Fiscal 2004 and Fiscal 2003

The increase in research and development expenses of approximately $4.0 million, or 34.2%, in fiscal 2004 as
compared to fiscal 2003 resulted primarily from a $1.4 million increase in expenses related to new product
development required to improve our current product line and support new product introductions, a $1.1 million
increase in salary and payroll-related expenses associated with additional personnel and a $0.9 million increase in
expenses for software, patent prosecution and engineering supplies. Examples of new product development expenses
include tape-out and prototype runs with our wafer manufacturers. The decrease in research and development as a
percentage of revenues during fiscal 2004 was due to the proportionately greater increase in revenues from levels in
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the prior year. We anticipate that our research and development expenses will increase in the first six months of
fiscal 2005 as we develop our next generation of CameraChip products and as we continue to grow our business,
including our research and development team.

Comparison of Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002

Research and development expenses increased in absolute dollars in fiscal 2003 as compared to fiscal 2002
principally as a result of salary and payroll expenses associated with additional personnel and new product
development to improve our product line and support new product introductions. Examples of new product
development expenses included tape-out and prototype runs with our wafer manufacturers. Research and
development expenses increased during fiscal 2003 by approximately $1.4 million as a result of the increase in
research and development headcount and by approximately $1.4 million as a result of foundry cost expenses
associated with new product introductions. Research and development expenses decreased as a percentage of
revenues during this period as a result of the increase in our revenues in fiscal 2003.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses consist primarily of compensation and personnel related expenses,
commissions paid to distributors and manufacturers' representatives and insurance and legal expenses. Selling,
general and administrative expenses include some of the expenses associated with the formation of our Chinese
subsidiary. Selling, general and administrative expenses for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 were approximately $21.4
million, $10.8 million and $11.5 million, respectively. As a percentage of revenues, selling, general and
administrative expenses for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 represented 6.7%, 9.9% and 24.7%, respectively.

Comparison of Fiscal 2004 and Fiscal 2003

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses of approximately $10.6 million, or 98.0% for fiscal
2004 from fiscal 2003 resulted primarily from a $4.5 million increase in commissions associated with increased
revenues, a $1.4 million increase in salary and payroll-related expenses, a $1.4 million increase in provisions for bad
debts related to the increase in accounts receivable, a $1.2 million increase in selling, general and administrative
expenses for our foreign operations that were primarily engaged in selling activities and a $1.1 million increase in
legal and accounting expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased as a percentage of revenues
for fiscal 2004 from fiscal 2003 as a result of the proportionately greater increase in revenues. We anticipate that our
future selling, general and administrative expenses will increase in absolute dollars as we continue to grow our
business.

Comparison of Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002

The decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses of approximately $0.7 million for fiscal 2003 from
fiscal 2002 was primarily a result of a $2.8 million decrease in legal fees associated with patent litigation which was
partially offset by an $0.8 million increase in sales commissions, an $0.6 million increase associated with sales
expenses in Asia and an increase of $0.7 million in salaries and payroll expenses associated with an increase in
personnel in sales and administration. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased as a percentage of
revenues for fiscal 2003 as compared to fiscal 2002 as a result of the lower cost and the proportionately greater
increase in revenues.

Interest Income, Net
Our cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments are invested in interest-bearing accounts consisting

primarily of money market accounts and high-grade corporate securities and government bonds maturing twelve
months or less from the date of purchase. Interest income, net for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 was approximately
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$1.7 million, $0.8 million and $1.5 million, respectively. Increased interest income, net, for fiscal 2004 as compared
to fiscal 2003 resulted from increased investments in interest-bearing accounts resulting from approximately $113.0
million in net proceeds from the issuance of common stock in our follow-on public offering in July 2003 and cash
provided by operating activities, partially offset by lower interest rates. Interest income, net, decreased for fiscal
2003 as compared to fiscal 2002 primarily due to a decline in interest rates over such periods.

Other Income

Other income for fiscal 2004 consisted primarily of proceeds from the settlement of litigation. We did not have
other income in fiscal 2002 and 2003.

Provision for Income Taxes

We generated approximately $89.0 million and $20.2 million in income before income taxes for fiscal 2004 and
2003, respectively. We recorded a provision for income taxes for fiscal 2004 and 2003 of approximately $30.3
million and $4.8 million, respectively. We generated losses before income taxes for fiscal 2002 and therefore had no
provision for income taxes in that year. For fiscal 2004 and 2003, the effective rate was 34.0% and 24.0%,
respectively. These rates were less than the combined federal and state statutory rate of approximately 40% because
of the reversal of the fiscal 2002 valuation allowance, certain tax credits and other factors. The higher effective tax
rate for fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003 was due to the release of the valuation allowance in fiscal 2003. We
expect that our consolidated effective tax rate will decrease in fiscal 2005 as compared to fiscal 2004 and will be
less than the combined federal and state statutory rates. The decrease in tax rate is due to the anticipated
combination of income between domestic and foreign entities in that fiscal year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Principal sources of liquidity at April 30, 2004 consisted of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments of
$215.2 million.

Our working capital increased by approximately $191.0 million to $271.9 million as of April 30, 2004 from
$80.9 million as of April 30, 2003. The increase was primarily attributable to a $147.6 million increase in cash and
cash equivalents principally resulting from approximately $113.0 million in net proceeds from our follow-on public
offering of common stock in July 2003, a $34.4 million increase in accounts receivable, net, consistent with the
increase in revenues from prior year levels, a $25.2 million increase in inventories to support future sales, a $6.9
million increase in short-term investments, a $1.4 million increase in prepaid expenses and other assets and a $1.1
million increase in restricted cash, partially offset by a $15.4 million increase in accounts payable, a $6.0 million
increase in deferred income and a $3.1 million increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities to support
increased levels of operations.

For fiscal 2004, net cash provided by operating activities totaled approximately $43.7 million as compared to
$8.1 million for fiscal 2003, primarily due to net income of approximately $58.7 million for fiscal 2004 as compared
to $15.3 million for fiscal 2003, a $15.4 million increase in accounts payable, a $6.0 million increase in deferred
income, a $3.1 million increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities, and a $1.1 million decrease in
refundable and deferred income taxes, which were partially offset by a $34.4 million increase in accounts receivable,
net, a $25.2 million increase in inventories to support future sales, and a $1.4 million increase in prepaid expenses
and other assets. The $34.4 million increase in accounts receivable, net, reflects the significantly higher level of
revenues during fiscal 2004, combined with an increase in days of sales outstanding from 43 days as of April 30,
2003 to 48 days as of April 30, 2004. The increase in accounts receivable, net, was partially offset by a $2.2 million
increase in the reserve for sales returns, which rose as a result of the large increase in revenues for fiscal 2004, and
by a $0.9 million increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts, which rose as a result of the large increase in
accounts receivable balances. The $25.2 million increase in inventories was attributable to higher inventory levels

30




ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (CONTINUED)

required to support future sales. Inventory turns, calculated based on the fiscal quarters ended April 30, 2004 and
2003, decreased from 7.2 as of April 30, 2003 to 6.1 as of April 30, 2004, as we increased inventory levels to reduce
supply constraints. Accounts payable increased concurrently with the increase in inventory purchases. For fiscal
2005, we anticipate that our research and development expenses will increase in the first six months of fiscal 2005
as we develop our next generation of CameraChip products and as we continue to grow our business. We also
anticipate that our future selling, general and administrative expenses will increase in absolute dollars as we
continue to grow our business.

For fiscal 2004, our cash used in investing activities increased to approximately $22.4 million from $18.2 million
for fiscal 2003, due to $10.1 million in purchases of property, plant and equipment, $6.9 million in net purchases of
short-term investments, $4.3 million in purchases of long-term non-marketable investments and a $1.1 million
increase in restricted cash. Net cash used in investing activities of $18.2 million for fiscal 2003 resulted from $7.1
million in purchases of property, plant and equipment, $8.2 million in net purchases of short-term investments and
$2.8 million in purchases of long-term investments. The $3.0 million increase in purchases of property, plant and
equipment in fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003 was due to the additional investment in buildings, building
improvements and machinery and equipment to support the expanding operations of our Chinese subsidiary.

For fiscal 2004, net cash provided by financing activities increased to approximately $126.3 million from $4.8
million for fiscal 2003. The increase was primarily due to approximately $113.0 million in nex proceeds resulting
from our follow-on public offering of common stock in July 2003 and $13.3 million in proceeds from the issuance
and sale of common stock pursuant to the exercise of stock options and employee purchases through our employee
stock purchase plan during fiscal 2004 as compared to $5.7 million for fiscal 2003. Proceeds from the issuance and
sale of common stock for fiscal 2003 were partially offset by $0.9 million in refunded deposits related to
investments from third parties in our Chinese subsidiary.

We currently expect our available cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments, together with cash that we
anticipate to be generated from business operations, to be sufficient to satisfy our foreseeable working capital
requirements. Our ability to generate cash from operations is subject to substantial risks described below under the
caption “Factors Affecting Future Results.” We encourage you to review these risks carefully.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following summarizes our contractual obligations and commercial commitments as of April 30, 2004 and
the effect such obligations and commitments are expected to have on our liquidity and cash flows in future periods
(in thousands):

Less than After
Total 1 vear 1-3vears 4-5years _5 vears
Contractual obligations:
Operating [€ases ......coeeveverereivveieirerinnn, $ 5826 § 1,891 $3,061 $§ 839 § 35
Noncancelable wafer purchase orders........ 27,215 27.215 — — —
Total contractual obligations................... 33,041 29,106 3.061 839 35
Other commercial commitments:
Investment in China.........ccoocucevvcrnrreririrenninns 15,300 15,300 — — —
Joint venture with TSMC ......c.coooerrerruennnn. 3,5002 — _3.500 — —
Total commercial commitments............... 18.800 15,300 3.500 — —
Total contractual obligations and
commercial commitments ...........cocoov.e.. $ 51841 $44406 $6561 § 839 § 35

Relates to the remaining $15.3 million of registered capital for our Chinese subsidiary. We established this
subsidiary as part of our efforts to increase capacity and reduce costs for testing our CameraChips.
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?  Pursuant to the Shareholders' Agreement with TSMC, our share of the capital commitment to VisEra is $23.5
million, which becomes due as VisEra's business and service capabilities develop over a number of years. Our
net cash investment to the joint venture will be approximately $4.5 million. In November 2003, we made a
$1.5 million cash investment in this joint venture. We will also contribute approximately $19.0 million of
assets to the joint venture, including technology, plant and equipment currently owned by us or to be
purchased with funds for existing commercial commitments. Our cash and asset contributions will be made in
three phases. In the first phase, we contributed $1.5 million in cash to VisEra and granted a non-exclusive
license to certain of our manufacturing and automated final testing technologies and patents. In the second
phase, we will contribute $9.5 million in cash to VisEra and a non-exclusive license to certain of our
manufacturing and automated final testing technologies and patents. In the third phase, we will contribute
$12.5 million in cash and assets to VisEra and receive back from VisEra an aggregate cash payment of $17.5
million,

In October 2003, we entered into a Shareholders' Agreement with TSMC pursuant to which we agreed with
TSMC to form VisEra, a joint venture in Taiwan, for the purposes of providing manufacturing services and
automated final testing services. We have committed with TSMC and certain employees and affiliates of VisEra to
provide an aggregate of $50.0 million in total capital to VisEra, which commitments may be made in the form of
cash or asset contributions. Our company and TSMC will have equal interests in VisEra. Our share of this capital
commitment to VisEra is $23.5 million and becomes due in stages as VisEra's business and service capabilities
develop over a number of years. Our net cash commitment to VisEra is approximately $4.5 million. In November
2003, we made a $1.5 million cash investment in this joint venture, We will also contribute approximately $19.0
million of assets to the joint venture, including technology, plant and equipment currently owned by us or to be
purchased with funds for existing commercial commitments. The $3.5 million commercial commitment referenced
in the table above refers to the remaining $3.5 million of net cash capital contributions to VisEra.

Factors Affecting Future Results

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including this Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations, contains forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are subject to
substantial risks and uncertainties that could cause our future business, financial condition or results of operations
to differ materially from our historical results or currently anticipated results, including those set forth below.

Risks Related to Our Business

If'we are unable to strengthen our internal controls, there could be a material adverse effect on our operations or
financial results.

We have restated our financial statements for the first, second and third quarters of fiscal 2004. We have filed
Form 10-Q/As for each of these quarters to reflect the restatement of the financial information for such periods. The
restatements arose out of an internal review which was initiated in response to issues raised by an employee. We
notified the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the issues raised, and the Audit Committee, with
assistance from special legal counsel, conducted its own independent investigation. As a result of the internal review
and the independent investigation, management and the Audit Committee determined that certain errors had
occurred which principally affected the timing of revenue recognition for certain sales. The independent
investigation concluded that there was no evidence of wrongdoing in connection with these errors.

The restatement of our financial results for the first three quarters of fiscal 2004 related primarily to two issues
identified as part of the internal review and independent investigation. First, beginning in the second half of fiscal
2003 and continuing through the first nine months of fiscal 2004, certain distribution sales, for which we recognize
revenue on a “sell-through” basis, were not reported to us by one of our distributors in a timely manner.
Additionally, in the second and third quarters of fiscal 2004, during the transition of testing operations and certain
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international sales functions to overseas locations, some shipments made to customers late in the quarter were
incorrectly classified as transferring title upon delivery as opposed to upon shipment, and therefore revenue was not
recognized when product was shipped. Both of these issues resulted in delayed revenue recognition. We have been
working with the distributor on the issue regarding the reporting of resales to help ensure that we will receive sell-
through data from such distributor for the full quarterly period. We have also worked on training our financial
reporting and accounting staff to be more alert to this issue. In addition, we have conducted training to help ensure
that all of our accounting and financial reporting staff are aware of the importance of title transfer verification.

Partly in connection with the restatement of our financial statements for the first, second and third quarters for
fiscal 2004, our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm have identified material weaknesses in our internal
controls and procedures relating to errors in our recognition of revenue resulting from incorrectly reviewing
distributor reports and from incorrectly applying revenue recognition policies in accordance with title transfer, risk
of loss and related shipping terms. Our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm also noted a material
weakness related to our need to increase our financial reporting and accounting staffing levels to ensure that we can
meet our financial reporting obligations given the significant growth in our business in recent periods. In addition,
our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm reported additional observations and recommendations with
respect to our financial reporting and internal controls. Correcting the identified material weaknesses and addressing
the other issues identified by our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, responding to the findings of the
internal review and the independent investigation and continuously strengthening our internal controls and financial
reporting capabilities are some of our highest priorities. We believe that we have addressed the specific accounting
issues identified in the internal review and independent investigation. In addition, we believe we have improved, and
are in the process of further improving, our infrastructure, personnel, processes and controls to help ensure that we
are able to produce accurate financial statements on a timely basis. However, our growth in operations will continue
to place a strain on our management systems, controls and resources. To address these issues, we will need to
continue to improve our financial and managerial controls, reporting systems and procedures in the future and will
need to continue to expand, train and manage our work force company-wide, including the size of our accounting
and financial reporting staff. If we are unable to maintain an adequate level of financial processes and controls, we
may not be able to accurately report our financial performance on a timely basis and our business and stock price
would be harmed.

In addition, we are in the process of instituting changes to our internal procedures in order to satisfy the
requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which requires annual management assessments of the
effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting and a report by our Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm addressing these assessments. If we fail to maintain the adequacy of our internal controls, as such
standards are modified, supplemented or amended from time to time, we may not be able to ensure compliance with
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Failure to achieve such compliance could have a material adverse effect on
our business and stock price.

We have been named as defendant in certain liigation matters that could have a material adverse impact on our
operating results and financial condition.

We are currently a defendant in ongoing litigation matters described in Item 3 — “Legal Proceedings.” No
estimate can be made of the possible loss or possible range of loss, if any, associated with the resolution of these
litigation matters. Failure to prevail in these matters could have a material adverse effect on our consolidated
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in the future. In addition, the results of litigation are uncertain,
and the litigation process may utilize a significant portion of our cash resources and divert management's attention
from the day-to-day operations of the Company, all of which could harm our business.
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We face intense competition in our markets from more established CCD and CMOS image sensor manufacturers,
and if we are unable to compete successfully we may not be able to maintain or grow our business.

The image sensor market is intensely competitive, and we expect competition in this industry to continue to
increase. This competition has resulted in rapid technological change, evolving standards, reductions in product
sales prices and rapid product obsolescence. If we are unable to successfully meet these competitive challenges, we
may be unable to maintain and grow our business. Any failure to compete successfully would also adversely affect
our results of operation and impair our financial condition.

Our CameraChips face competition from a number of sources, including companies that sell CCD image sensors,
as well as other companies that sell CMOS image sensors. Many of our competitors have longer operating histories,
greater presence in key markets, greater name recognition, larger customer bases, more established strategic and
financial relationships and significantly greater financial, sales and marketing, manufacturing, distribution, technical
and other resources than we do. As a result, they may be able to adapt more quickly to new or emerging
technologies and customer requirements or devote greater resources to the promotion and sale of their products. Our
competitors include CCD image sensor manufacturers such as Fuji, Matsushita, NEC, Sharp, Sony, Sanyo and
Toshiba, as well as established CMOS image sensor manufacturers such as Agilent, Canon, ESS, Fujitsu, Hynix,
Micron, Mitsubishi Electronic, National Semiconductor, Philips, Samsung, Sharp, Sony, STMicroelectronics and
Toshiba. In addition, we compete with a large number of smaller CMOS manufacturers including Foveon, IC Media
Corporation, PixArt and Zoran.

We released a 1.3-megapixel and 2.0-megapixel CMOS image sensor, as well as a 1/7-inch low-resolution
CMOS image sensor, for cameraphone manufacturers in February 2004. Our new releases compete against CCD
image sensors, and we cannot guarantee the adoption of our new image sensors by existing or new customers. We
also cannot guarantee the growth of end-user markets that would embed these new image sensors. If our enhanced
products and technologies do not gain market acceptance, we may not be able to maintain our market share in this
competitive environment.

Our competitors may acquire or enter into strategic or commercial agreements or arrangements with foundries or
providers of color filter processing, assembly or packaging services. These strategic arrangements between our
competitors and third party service providers could involve preferential or exclusive arrangements for our
competitors. As a result, these strategic alliances could impair our ability to secure sufficient capacity from
foundries and service providers to meet our demand for wafer manufacturing; color filter processing, assembly or
packaging services, adversely affecting our ability to meet customer demand for our products. In addition,
competitors may enter into exclusive relationships with distributors, which could reduce available distribution
channels for our products and impair our ability to sell our products and grow our business. In addition, some of our
customers may also be developers of image sensors, and this could potentially adversely affect our results of
operations, business and prospects.

Our success depends on the timely development and introduction of new CMOS image sensors, which we might
not be able to achieve.

The failure to successfully develop new products that achieve market acceptance in a timely fashion would
adversely affect our ability to grow our business and our operating results. In February 2004, we introduced 1.3
megapixel, 2.0 megapixel and 1/7-inch CMOS image sensors for camera phones. We also plan to introduce several
new image sensor products in fiscal 2005. The development and market acceptance of products such as these are
critical to our ability to sustain and grow our business. Any failure to successfully develop and introduce new
products could materially adversely affect our business and operating results. The development of new products is
highly complex, and we have in the past experienced delays in completing the development and introduction of new
products. As our products integrate new and more advanced functions, they become more complex and increasingly
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difficult to design and debug. Successful product development and introduction depend on a number of factors,
including;:

s accurate prediction of market requirements and evolving standards, including pixel resolution, output
interface standards, power requirements, optical lens size, input standards and operating systems for
personal computers and other platforms;

* development of advanced technologies and capabilities;

+ definition, timely completion and introduction of new CMOS image sensors that satisfy customer
requirements;

+ development of products that maintain a technological advantage over the products of our competitors,
including our advantages with respect to the functionality and pixel capability of our CameraChips and our
proprietary testing processes; and

+ market acceptance of the new products.

Accomplishing all of this is time consuming and expensive. We may be unable to develop new products or
product enhancements in time to capture market opportunities or achieve a significant or sustainable acceptance in
new and existing markets. In addition, our products could become obsolete sooner than anticipated because of a
rapid change in one or more of the technologies related to our products or the reduced life cycles for consumer
products.

Our customers experience fluctuating product cycles and seasonality, which could cause our results of operations
to fluctuate from period to period.

Many of the products using our CameraChips, such as digital still cameras, cell phone cameras, personal
computer cameras and cameras for toys and games, are consumer electronics goods. These mass market camera
devices generally have seasonal cycles which historically have caused our customers to experience fluctuating
product cycles. As a result, these seasonal buying patterns could cause our results of operations to fluctuate from
period to period. Historically, demand from OEMSs and distributors that serve such consumer product markets has
been stronger in the second and third quarters of our fiscal year and weaker in the first and fourth quarters of our
fiscal year. If we fail to predict accurately and respond appropriately to this consumer demand on a timely basis to
meet seasonal fluctuations, or if there is any disruption of consumer buying habits during these key periods, our
business and operating results would be harmed.

If we do not forecast customer demand correctly, our business could be impaired and our stock price may decline.

Our sales are generally made on the basis of purchase orders rather than long-term purchase commitments, and
we manufacture products and build inventory based on our estimates of customer demand. Accordingly, we must
rely on multiple assumptions concerning forecasted customer demand. We are continually working to improve our
sales forecasting procedures. If we overestimate customer demand, we may manufacture products that we may be
unable to sell, or we may have to sell our products to other customers at lower prices. This could materially and
adversely affect our results of operation and financial condition. In addition, our customers may cancel or defer
orders at any time. We have experienced problems with accurately forecasting customer demand in the past. For
example, beginning in the third quarter of fiscal 2001, the demand for our CameraChips for use in PC cameras
decreased significantly and one of our significant OEM customers unexpectedly cancelled its purchase orders. On
the other hand, if we underestimate customer demand, we may be unable to manufacture sufficient products quickly
enough to meet actual demand, causing us to lose customers and impairing our ability to grow our business. In
recent periods, due to higher-than-anticipated customer demand we have had relatively low levels of inventory, and
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we have turned over our inventory several times per year. Low levels of inventory could materially impair our
ability to meet customer demand for our CameraChip products. As we build our inventory levels, this subjects us to
the product obsolescence risks described above. In preparation for new product introductions, we are gradually
ramping down production of established products. With our 100-day production cycle, it will be extremely difficuit
to predict precisely how many units of established products we will need. It will also be difficult to accurately
predict the speed of the ramp of new products and the impact on inventory levels presented by the shorter life cycles
of newer products. Because of these circumstances, it is possible that we could suffer from shortages for certain
products and also build inventories in excess of demand for other products. Our ability to accurately forecast sales is
also critical to our ability to meet analyst expectations for our quarterly and annual operating results. Any failure to
meet these expectations would likely lead to a substantial decline in our stock price.

We depend on the increased acceptance of CMOS technology for mass market image sensor applications, and any
delay in the acceptance of this technology could adversely affect our ability to grow our business and increase our
revenues.

Our business strategy depends in large part on the continued growth of various markets into which we sell our
CameraChips, including the markets for digital still and video cameras, cell phones, personal digital assistants,
personal computers, toys and games, including interactive video games, and commercial and home security and
surveillance applications. Our ability to sustain and grow our business also depends on the emergence of new
markets for our products such as cameras for automotive applications, personal identification systems, medical
imaging devices and embedded applications for personal computers. If these current and new markets do not grow
and develop as anticipated, we may be unable to sustain or grow the sales of our products.

Although CMOS technology has been available for over 30 years, CMOS technology has been used in image
sensors only relatively recently. Along with the other risk factors described in this section, the following are
examples of factors that may delay the adoption of the CMOS fabrication process and our single chip technology for
mass market image sensor applications:

+ the failure of the emergence of a universal platform for imaging solutions for computers and the Internet;

+ improvements in or price reductions for CCD image sensors, which could slow the adoption of CMOS
image sensors in markets already dominated by CCD image sensors or prevent or delay the adoption of
CMOS image sensors in emerging markets;

+ the failure of manufacturers that have been using CCD products to adopt our CMOS CameraChips; and
+ the failure to develop easy to use and affordable products using CMOS image sensors.

The occurrence of any of these factors could adversely affect our ability to sustain and grow our business and
increase our revenues and earnings.

In addition, the market price of our common stock may be adversely affected if certain of these new markets do
not emerge or develop as expected, such as the markets for image sensor products in automobiles and personal
identification systems. Securities analysts may have already factored revenue from such new markets into their
future estimates of our financial performance and any failure for such markets to develop as expected by such
security analysts may adversely affect the trading price of our common stock.

36




ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (CONTINUED)

Sales of our CameraChips for digital still cameras have accounted for a significant portion of our revenues on
both a quarterly and annual basis, and any decline in sales to the digital still camera market or failure for this
market to continue to grow as expected could adversely affect our results of operations.

We derive a substantial portion of our revenues from sales to the digital still camera market. Although we can
only estimate the percentages of our products that are used in the digital still camera market due to the significant
amount of our CameraChips that are sold through distributors and value added resellers, we believe that the digital
still camera market accounted for approximately 40% of our revenue in fiscal 2003 and 30% of our revenue in fiscal
2004. We expect that revenues from sales of our CameraChips to the digital still camera market will continue to
account for a significant portion of our revenues during fiscal 2005. Sales of our CameraChips for the digital still
camera market are subject to seasonal fluctuations. Any factors adversely affecting the demand for our CameraChips
in the digital still camera market could cause our business to suffer and adversely affect our results of operations.
The digital image sensor market for digital still cameras is extremely competitive, and we expect to face increased
competition in this market in the future. If we fail to continue to receive design wins with key digital still camera
manufacturers, our market share or revenues could decrease. In addition, digital still camera manufacturers typically
purchase digital image sensors through distributors, and we do not have contracts with any distributors that obligate
them to sell our products. Such distributors may also sell products of our competitors. We may not be able to
successfully increase or maintain the rate of sales of our CameraChip products for digital still cameras through
distributors in the future. The image sensor market for digital still cameras is also subject to frequent technology
change. In order to compete successfully in such market, we will have to correctly forecast customer demand for
technological improvements and be able to deliver such products on a timely basis at competitive costs. If we fail to
do this, our results of operation, business and prospects would be materially adversely affected. In the past, we have
experienced problems accurately forecasting customer demand in other markets. For example, beginning in the third
quarter of fiscal 2001, the demand for our CameraChips for use in PC cameras decreased significantly and one of
our significant OEM customers unexpectedly cancelled its purchase orders. If customer demand in the digital still
camera market were to fall suddenly due to oversupply of product or for any other reason, we will be subject to
excess inventory risks.

Problems with wafer manufacturing yields could result in higher operating costs and could impair our ability to
meet customer demand for our products.

If the foundries manufacturing the wafers used in our products cannot achieve expected yields, we may incur
higher per unit costs and reduced product availability. Foundries that supply our wafers have experienced problems
in the past achieving acceptable wafer manufacturing yields. Wafer yields are a function of both our design
technology and the particular foundry's manufacturing process technology. Low yields may result from design errors
or manufacturing failures in new or existing products. We perform a final test of our products after they are
assembled, as their optical nature makes earlier testing difficult and expensive. As a result, yield problems may not
be identified until our products are well into the production process. The risks associated with low yields are
exacerbated because we rely on third party offshore foundries for our wafers, which increases the effort and time
required to identify, communicate and resolve manufacturing yield problems. Any of these potential problems with
wafer manufacturing yields could result in a reduction in our ability to timely deliver producis to customers, which
could adversely affect our customer relations and make it more difficult to sustain and grow our business.

We depend on a limited number of third party wafer foundries, which reduces our ability to control our
manufacturing process.

We do not own or operate a semiconductor fabrication facility. Instead, we primarily rely on TSMC, Powerchip
Semiconductor Company, or PSC, and other subcontract foundries to produce substantially all of our wafers.
Historically, we have relied upon TSMC to provide us with a substantial majority of our wafers. However, we had
never entered into a long-term supply agreement with TSMC and instead had traditionally secured manufacturing
availability on a purchase order basis. As a part of our joint venture with TSMC, TSMC has agreed to commit
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substantial wafer manufacturing capacity to us in exchange for our commitment to purchase a substantial portion of
our wafers from TSMC, subject to pricing and technology requirements. We do not have long-term supply
agreements with any other foundries and instead secure manufacturing availability on a purchase order basis. These
other foundries have no obligation to supply products to us for any specific period, in any specific quantity or at any
specific price, except as set forth in a particular purchase order. In general, our reliance on third party foundries
involves a number of significant risks, including:

+ reduced control over delivery schedules, quality assurance, manufacturing yields and production costs;
* lack of guaranteed production capacity or product supply;
+ unavailability of, or delayed access to, next generation or key process technologies; and

« financial difficulties or disruptions in the operations of third party foundries due to causes beyond our
control.

If TSMC or any of our other foundries were to become unable to continue manufacturing our wafers in the
required volumes, at acceptable quality, yields and costs, and in a timely manner, we would have to identify and
qualify substitute foundries, which would be time consuming and difficult, and could increase our costs or result in
unforeseen manufacturing and operations problems. In addition, if competition for foundry capacity increases we
may be required to pay increased amounts for manufacturing services. We are also exposed to additional risks if we
transfer our production of semiconductors from one foundry to another as such transfer could interrupt our
manufacturing process. Further, some of our foundries may also be developers of image sensor products. If one or
more of our other foundries were to decide not to fabricate our interface chips for competitive or other reasons, we
would have to identify and qualify additional foundries.

We rely on third party service providers for color filter application and packaging services, which reduces our
control over delivery schedules, product quality and cost, and could adversely affect our ability to deliver products
to customers.

We rely on TSMC and Toppan for the color filter processing of our completed wafers. In addition, we rely on
ASE, Kyocera, Sun Yang Digital Image, or SYDI, and Impac for substantially all of our ceramic chip packages,
which are generally used in our higher-priced products. We rely on another service provider for our plastic chip
packages, which are generally used in our lower-priced products. We rely on yet another service provider for chip
scale packages, which are generally used in our products designed for the smallest form factor applications. We do
not have long-term agreements with any of these service providers and typically obtain services on a purchase order
basis. If for any reason one or more of these service providers becomes unable or unwilling to continue to provide
color filter processing or packaging services of acceptable quality, at acceptable costs and in a timely manner, our
ability to deliver our products to our customers could be severely impaired. We would have to identify and qualify
substitute service providers, which could be time consuming and difficult and could result in unforeseen operational
problems. Substitute service providers might not be available or, if available, might be unwilling or unable to offer
services on acceptable terms.

In addition, if competition for color filter processing or packaging capacity increases, we may be required to pay
or invest significant amounts to secure access to these services, which could adversely impact our operating results.
There is a limited number of companies that provide these services, some of which have limited operating histories
and financial resources. In the event our current providers refuse or are unable to continue to provide these services
to us, we may be unable to procure services from alternate service providers. Furthermore, if customer demand for
our products increases, we may be unable to secure sufficient additional capacity from our current service providers
on commercially reasonable terms, if at all. Moreover, our reliance on a limited number of third party service
providers to provide color filter processing services subjects us to reduced control over delivery schedules, quality
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assurance and costs. This lack of control may cause unforeseen product shortages or may increase our costs of
manufacturing, assembling or testing our products, which would adversely affect our operating results.

Historically, our revenues have been dependent upon a few key customers, the loss of one cr more of which could
significantly reduce our revenues.

Historically, a relatively small number of original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs, value added resellers, or
VARs, and distributors have accounted for a significant portion of our revenues. Any material delay, cancellation or
reduction of purchase orders from one of our major customers or distributors could result in our failure to achieve
anticipated revenue for the period. If we are unable to retain one or more of our largest OEM, distributor or VAR
customers, or if we are unable to maintain our current level of revenues from one or more of these significant
customers, our business and results of operation would be impaired and our stock price could decrease, potentially
significantly. In fiscal 2003, our only OEM or VAR customer that accounted for more than 10% of our revenues was
Primax, which accounted for approximately 14% of our revenues in such fiscal year. In fiscal 2004, no single OEM
or VAR customer accounted for more than 10% of our revenues. In fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2004, our only distributor
customer that accounted for more than 10% of our revenues was World Peace, which accounted for approximately
21% and 17% of our revenues, respectively. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
will continue to depend significantly on our ability to retain our current key customers and atiract new customers, as
well as on the financial condition and success of our OEMs, VARs and distributors.

Qur ability to deliver products that meet customer demand is dependent upon our ability to meet new and
changing requirements for color filter application and sensor packaging.

We expect that as we develop new products to meet technological advances and new and changing industry and
customer demands, our color filter application and ceramic, plastic and chip-scale packaging requirements will also
evolve. Our ability to continue to profitably deliver products that meet customer demand is dependent upon our
ability to procure third party services that meet these new requirements on a cost-effective basis. We have
historically relied exclusively on third parties to provide these services. There can be no assurances that any of these
parties will be able to develop enhancements to the services they provide to us to meet these new and changing
industry and customier requirements. Furthermore, even if these service providers are able to develop their services
to meet new and evolving requirements, these services may not be available at a cost that enables us to sustain
profitability.

Declines in our average sales prices may resulit in a decline in our revenues and gross margin.

We have experienced and expect to continue to experience pressure to reduce the sales prices of our products,
and our average sales prices have declined as a result. We expect that the average sales prices for many of our
products will continue to decline over time. Declines in our average sales prices could result in reduced revenues
and a decline in our gross margin, and could materially and adversely affect our operating results and impair our
financial condition. We intend to increase our research and development expenses in an attempt to accelerate the
development of our next generation of CameraChip products in fiscal 2005. However, if we are unable to timely
introduce new products that incorporate more advanced technology and include more advanced features that can be
sold at higher average sales prices, our financial results will be adversely affected.

We may never achieve the anticipated benefits from our operations in China.

Currently, wafer production, color filter application and sensor packaging are performed primarily in Asia and,
to a limited extent, in Israel by third party manufacturers and service providers. Historically, our CameraChips have
been shipped to our facility in the United States to undergo sensor testing before being shipped to customers. This
process is time-consuming and relatively expensive and can result in damaged products. In December 2000, we
established a Chinese subsidiary as part of our efforts to streamline our manufacturing process and reduce the costs
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and working capital associated with the testing of our CameraChips. We have relocated a substantial portion of our
automated image testing equipment from the United States to China. We completed the majority of this transition by
the end of fiscal 2004 and anticipate that we will complete the remainder of this transition prior to the end of the
second quarter of fiscal 2005. In addition, we also expect to expand testing capabilities with additional automated
testing equipment, which will also be located in China. However, there are significant administrative, legal and
governmental risks to operating in China that could result in increased operating expenses or that could prevent us
from achieving our objectives in operations. Consequently, we may never be able to achieve the anticipated cost
savings from the transition of testing operations to China. If our operations in China do not result in offsetting gains
in the form of operating cost reductions, whether because of risks and difficulties entailed by foreign operations or
for other reasons, our business and financial condition could be adversely affected. The substantial risks from
operating in China that could increase our operating expenses and adversely affect our operating results, financial
condition and ability to deliver our products and grow our business include, without limitation:

+ difficulties in staffing and managing foreign operations, particularly in attracting and retaining personnel
qualified to design, sell and support CMOS image sensors;

» difficulties in coordinating our operations in China with those in California;
* diversion of management attention;

« difficulties in maintaining uniform standards, controls, procedures and policies across our global operations,
including inventory management and financial consolidation;

* political and economic instability, which could have an adverse impact on foreign exchange rates in Asia and
could impair our ability to conduct our business in China; and

* inadequacy of the local infrastructure to support our needs.
We may never achieve the anticipated benefits from our joint venture with TSMC.

In October 2003, we entered into an agreement with TSMC pursuant to which we agreed with TSMC to form
VisEra, a joint venture in Taiwan, for the purposes of providing manufacturing services and automated final testing
services. We expect that VisEra will eventually be able to provide us with a committed supply of high quality
manufacturing services and automated final testing services at competitive prices. However, there are significant
legal, governmental and relationship risks to forming and developing VisEra, and we cannot ensure that we will be
able to receive the expected benefits from this joint venture. For example, VisEra may not be able to provide
manufacturing services or automated testing services that have competitive technology or prices, which could
adversely affect our product offerings and our ability to meet customer requirements for our products. In addition,
the formation of VisEra provides us with an additional source for certain manufacturing services which, in the
future, may also make it more difficult for us to secure dependable services from competing merchant vendors who
provide similar manufacturing services. We are required to account for our investment in VisEra under the equity
method, and any loss that VisEra incurs will negatively impact our reported earnings.

We maintain a backlog of customer orders that is subject to cancellation or delay in delivery schedules, and any
cancellation or delay may result in lower than anticipated revenues.

Our sales are generally made pursuant to standard purchase orders. We include in our backlog only those
customer orders for which we have accepted purchase orders and assigned shipment dates within the upcoming 12
months. Although our backlog is typically filled within two to four quarters, orders constituting our current backlog
are subject to cancellation or changes in delivery schedules, and backlog may not necessarily be an indication of
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future revenue. Any cancellation or delay in orders which constitute our current or future backlog may result in
lower than expected revenues.

Our operations in China and our joint venture with TSMC will require substantial capital expenditures.

We must meet certain minimal capital requirements applicable to our Chinese subsidiary and our joint venture
with TSMC. Our Chinese subsidiary has $30.0 million in registered capital, $14.7 million of which had been funded
as of April 30, 2004. The remaining $15.3 million must be funded by January 2005. In addition, we must meet
certain financial requirements with regard to VisEra, our joint venture with TSMC. We have committed with TSMC
and certain employees and affiliates of VisEra to provide an aggregate of $50.0 million in total capital to VisEra,
which commitments may be made in the form of cash or asset contributions. Qur share of this capital commitment to
VisEra is $23.5 million and becomes due in stages as VisEra's business and service capabilities develop over a
number of years. Our net cash investment in the joint venture will approximate $4.5 million. We will also contribute
approximately $19.0 million of assets to the joint venture, including technology, plant and equipment currently
owned by us or to be purchased with funds for existing commercial commitments. Our cash and net asset
contributions to VisEra will be made in three phases. In the first phase, we contributed $1.5 million in cash to
VisEra and granted a non-exclusive license to certain of our manufacturing and automated final testing technologies
and patents. In the second phase, we will contribute $9.5 million in cash to VisEra and grant a non-exclusive license
to certain of our manufacturing and automated final testing technologies and patents. In the third phase, we will
contribute $12.5 million in cash and assets to VisEra and receive back from VisEra an aggregate cash payment of
$17.5 million.

We expect to fund the capital commitment to our Chinese subsidiary and to our joint venture with TSMC
through a combination of funds from our available working capital, investments from third parties, or equity or debt
financing. Third party financing may not be available to us when and as required or on terms that are favorable to
our stockholders and us. In addition, Chinese law may limit the sources that may be eligible to invest in our Chinese
subsidiary. In the event we are unable to obtain financing from third parties, the issuance of our equity securities,
including securities convertible into our equity securities, would dilute the ownership interests of our existing
stockholders, and the issuance of debt securities could increase the risk or the perceived risk of our business.

Issuance of debt securities could also impair our financial condition, and interest payments could have an adverse
effect on our results of operation.

We may not achieve the anticipated benefits of our alliances with, and strategic investmenis in, third parties.

We expect to develop our business partly through forming alliances or joint ventures with and making strategic
investments in other companies, some of which may be companies at a relatively early stage of development. For
example, in April 2003 we completed an investment in a chip-scale packaging service company, and in June 2003
we completed an investment in another packaging service company. In addition, we entered into an agreement with
TSMC in October 2003 to form a joint venture in Taiwan which will provide manufacturing services and automated
final testing services. In May 2004, we entered into an agreement under which a joint venture will be established as
a company incorporated under the laws of Taiwan. We will contribute up to $2.1 million in exchange for an
ownership percentage of 49%. The purpose of the joint venture will be to conduct the business of manufacturing,
marketing and selling of certain of our legacy products. We expect to continue to utilize partrerships, strategic
alliances and investments, particularly those that enhance our manufacturing capacity and those that provide
manufacturing services and testing capability. These investments and partnering arrangements are crucial to our
ability to grow our business and meet the increasing demands of our customers. However, we cannot ensure that we
will achieve the benefits expected as a result of these alliances. For instance, we may not be able to receive
acceptable quality and/or wafer manufacturing yields from these companies, which could result in higher operating
costs and could impair our ability to meet customer demand for our products. In addition, certain of these
investments or partnering relationships may place restrictions on the scope of our business, the geographic areas in
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which we can sell our products and the types of products that we can manufacture and sell. For example, our
agreement with TSMC provides that we may not engage in business that will directly compete with the business of
VisEra. This type of non-competition provision may impact our ability to grow our business and to meet the
demands of our customers. We also may be required to account for some of these investments under the equity
method or to consolidate them into our operating results. Under such circumstances, losses that such companies
incur could also adversely affect our operating results. As several of these companies are at a relatively early stage
of development, they could incur losses on a quarterly and annual basis.

We may be unable to adequately protect our intellectual property and therefore we may lose some of our
competitive advantage.

We rely on a combination of patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret laws as well as nondisclosure
agreements and other methods to protect our proprietary technologies. We have been issued patents and have a
number of pending United States and foreign patent applications. However, we cannot provide assurance that any
patent will be issued as a result of any applications or, if issued, that any claims allowed will be sufficiently broad to
protect our technology. It is possible that existing or future patents may be challenged, invalidated or circumvented.
For example, on August 21, 2002 we initiated a patent infringement action in Taiwan, R.0.C. against IC Media
Corporation of San Jose, California for infringement of Taiwan patent NI-139439 that had been issued to us. The
patent infringement action seeks damages and injunctive relief against IC Media Corporation. In response to our
patent infringement action, on October 2, 2002, IC Media Corporation initiated a cancellation proceeding
(Cancellation No. 089123560N01) in the Taiwan Intellectual Property Office with respect to our Taiwan patent NI-
139439, On July 23, 2003, the Taiwan Intellectual Property Office made an initial determination to grant the
cancellation of Taiwan patent NI-139439, which decision was upheld by the Taiwan Ministry of Economic Affairs
in November 2003. In January 2004, we filed an action with the High Administrative Court of Taiwan to reverse the
grant of cancellation. If IC Media is ultimately successful, we may lose or suffer diminished rights in the challenged
patent. In addition, if we are not successful in suits in which we claim that third parties infringe our patents or other
intellectual property, our competitive position may be adversely affected.

Furthermore, it may be possible for a third party to copy or otherwise obtain and use our products or technology
without authorization, develop corresponding technology independently or design around our patents. Effective
patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret protection may be unavailable or limited in foreign countries. Any
disputes over our intellectual property rights may result in costly and time-consuming litigation or the license of
additional elements of our intellectual property for little or no compensation.

Litigation regarding intellectual property could divert management attention, be costly to defend and prevent us
from using or selling the challenged technology.

In recent years, there has been significant litigation in the United States involving intellectual property rights,
including in the semiconductor industry. We have in the past, are currently, and may in the future be subject to legal
proceedings and claims with respect to our intellectual property, including such matters as trade secrets, patents,
product liabilities and other actions arising out of the normal course of business. See “Legal Proceeding” on page
43. These claims may increase as our intellectual property portfolio becomes larger or more valuable. Intellectual
property claims against us, and any resulting lawsuit, may cause us to incur significant expenses, subject us to
liability for damages and invalidate our proprietary rights. In one case we paid $3.5 million to settle a litigation
matter. These lawsuits, regardless of their outcome, would likely be time-consuming and expensive to resolve and
could divert management's time and attention. Any potential intellectual property litigation against us could also
force us to take actions such as:

» ceasing the sale or use of products or services that incorporate the infringed intellectual property;
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* obtaining from the holder of the infringed intellectual property a license to sell or use the relevant technology,
which license may not be available on acceptable terms, if at all; or

» redesigning those products or services that incorporate the disputed intellectual property, which could result
in substantial unanticipated development expenses and prevent us from selling the products until the redesign
is completed, if at all.

If we are subject to a successful claim of infringement and we fail to develop non-infringing intellectual property
or license the infringed intellectual property on acceptable terms and on a timely basis, we may be unable to sell
some or all of our products, and our operating results could be adversely affected. We may in the future initiate
claims or litigation against third parties for infringement of our intellectual property rights or to determine the scope
and validity of our proprietary rights or the proprietary rights of competitors. These claims could also result in
significant expense and the diversion of technical and management attention.

If we do not effectively manage our growth, our ability to increase our revenues and improve our earnings could
be adversely affected.

Our growth has placed, and will continue to place, a significant strain on our management and other resources. In
particular, we expect that we will continue to face challenges in managing the expansion of our operations in China.
To manage our growth effectively, we must, among other things:

* implement and improve operational, financial and accounting systems;
* train and manage our employee base; and
+ attract and retain qualified personnel with relevant experience.

In addition, in recent fiscal quarters we have also seen significant growth in the level of our inventory and
accounts receivables, net, and, at times, an increase in our days of sales outstanding, primarily as a result of our
revenue growth in fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2004. Our failure to effectively manage our inventory levels could either
result in excess inventories, which could adversely affect our gross margins and operating results, or lead to an
inability to fill customer orders, which would result in lower sales and could harm our relationships with existing
and potential customers. Concurrent with the increase in our sales during fiscal 2004, our accounts receivables and
days sales outstanding increased. If we do not manage effectively our accounts receivable, our cash balance and
operating results will be adversely affected.

We must also manage multiple relationships with customers, business partners and other third parties, such as
our foundries and process and assembly vendors. Moreover, our growth may significantly overburden our
management and financial systems and other resources. We may not make adequate allowances for the costs and
risks associated with our expansion. In addition, our systems, procedures or controls may not be adequate to support
our operations, and we may not be able to expand quickly enough to capitalize on potential market opportunities.
Our future operating results will also depend on our ability to expand sales and marketing, research and
development, accounting, finance and administrative support.

Our future tax rates could be higher than we anticipate if the proportion of future operating income generated
outside the U.S. by our foreign subsidiaries is less than we expect.

A number of factors will affect our tax rate in the future, and certain of these factors could increase our effective

tax rate in future periods, which could adversely affected our operating results. For example, if our foreign
subsidiaries are unable to achieve the levels of operating income in fiscal 2005 that we expect, our effective tax rate
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in fiscal 2005 may be significantly higher than the combined federal and state statutory rates or what our effective
tax rates have been in prior periods.

Our sales through distributors increase the complexity of our business, which may increase our operating costs
and may reduce our ability to forecast revenues.

During fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2004, approximately 32% and 25%, respectively, of our sales were made through
distributors. Selling through distributors reduces our ability to accurately forecast sales and increases the complexity
of our business, requiring us to, among other matters:

* manage a more complex supply chain;

» manage the level of inventory at each distributor;

« provide for credits, return rights and price protection;

* estimate the impact of credits, return rights, price protection and unsold inventory at distributors; and
* monitor the financial condition and creditworthiness of our distributors.

Any failure to manage these challenges could cause us to inaccurately forecast sales and carry excess or
insufficient inventory, thereby adversely affecting our operating results.

Failure to obtain design wins could cause our market share and revenues to decline and could impair our ability
to grow our business. ‘

Our future success is dependent upon manufacturers designing our CameraChips into their products. To achieve
design wins, which are decisions by those manufacturers to design our products into their systems, we must define
and deliver cost effective and innovative semiconductor solutions. Our ability to achieve design wins is subject to
numerous risks including competitive pressures as well as technological risks. If we do not achieve a design win
with a prospective customer, it may be difficult to sell our CameraChips to such prospective customer in the future
because once a manufacturer has designed a supplier's products into its systems, the manufacturer may be reluctant
to change its source of components due to the significant costs, time, effort and risk associated with qualifying a new
supplier. Accordingly, if we fail to achieve design wins with key camera device manufacturers that embed image
sensors in their products, our market share or revenues could decrease. Furthermore, to the extent that our
competitors secure design wins, our ability to expand our business in the future will be impaired.

Our lengthy manufacturing, packaging and assembly cycle, in addition to our customers' design cycle, may result
in uncertainty and delays in generating revenues.

The production of our image sensors requires a lengthy manufacturing, packaging and assembly process,
typically lasting fourteen to sixteen weeks or more. Additional time may pass before a customer commences volume
shipments of products that incorporate our image sensors. Even when a manufacturer decides to design our image
sensors into its products, the manufacturer may never ship final products incorporating our image sensors. Given
this lengthy cycle, we experience a delay between the time we incur expenditures for research and development and
sales and marketing efforts and the time we generate revenues, if any, from these expenditures. This delay makes it
more difficult to forecast customer demand, which adds uncertainty to the manufacturing planning process and
could adversely affect our operating results.
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The assembly and packaging of our image sensors into camera modules further complicates and reduces our
ability to control the manufacturing process, and may decrease our gross margins.

Some of our camera manufacturer customers request that we deliver our CameraChips in the more finished form
of camera modules. This increases the complexity of the overall manufacturing process and, as a result, may result
in decreased yields. We have engaged third party contract manufacturers to assemble and package our image sensors
into camera modules, requiring us to manage service provider relationships that have not historically been a part of
our business. If these third party contract manufacturers are unable to provide timely, reliable and high quality
assembly and packaging services, we could experience product shortages and be unable to fill customer orders,
resulting in loss of revenues, damage to our reputation and an adverse effect on our ability to retain existing
customers and attract new customers. In addition, several of these third party contract manufacturers also sell
camera modules directly to third parties. Any of these third party contract manufacturers may decide to reduce or
terminate their relationship with us, which could create product shortages for us and result in a loss of revenues and
damage to our customer relationships. Moreover, we must purchase and hold in our inventory products that are not
related to our semiconductor business in order to deliver our image sensors in a more finished form, which adds
complexity to the overall manufacturing process and increases inventory risks. The gross margin percentage we
realize on modules has been lower than the gross margin percentage we have achieved historically on our
CameraChips, and we expect this to continue. In addition, if we are unable to realize a premium in the sales price for
camera modules compared to our CameraChips, our profitability would also be adversely affected.

We have a relatively limited.history of profitability and may be unable to maintain our recent levels of
profitability.

We have a limited history of profitability and may be unable to sustain our recent levels of profitability. If we
fail to sustain or increase our levels of profitability, our financial condition may be materially and adversely
affected, and the trading price of our common stock may decline. Since our inception in 1995, we have achieved
profitability on an annual basis only on three occasions, in fiscal 2000, fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2004. In fiscal 2001 we
incurred a net loss of $11.6 million and in fiscal 2002 we incurred a net loss of $1.3 million. In fiscal 2000, fiscal
2003 and fiscal 2004, we recorded net income of $3.4 million, $15.3 million and $58.7 million, respectively. In the
future, we expect to incur significant expenses, including expenses related to our research and development efforts,
our operations in China and capital commitments to our Chinese subsidiary and our joint venture with TSMC, which
could impair our ability to sustain profitability. In addition, as we plan to hire additional personnel throughout
various departments of our company, we expect selling, general and administrative and other expenses to increase. If
we fail to attract qualified personnel with relevant experience, our ability to meet competitive challenges and create
new products and technology to meet the demands of our customers will be adversely affected. Other risks
associated with our business described elsewhere in this section could also affect our ability to sustain profitability,
including the possibility that the end-markets for our products may not grow at the same rate as they did in fiscal
2003 and fiscal 2004. If our revenues do not increase or if we cannot effectively control our expenses, we may be
unable to sustain profitability at levels consistent with our financial performance in fiscal 2004, if at all.

Fluctuations in our quarterly operating results make it difficult to predict our future performance and may result
in volatility in the market price of our common stock.

Our quarterly operating results have varied significantly from quarter to quarter in the past and are likely to vary
significantly in the future based on a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control. These factors and
other industry risks, many of which are more fully discussed in our other risk factors, includa:

* our ability to accurately forecast demand for our products;

* our ability to achieve acceptable wafer manufacturing yields;
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* the gain or loss by us of a large customer;
* our ability to manage our product transitions;

« the availability of production capacities at the semiconductor foundries that manufacture our products or
components of our products;

+ the growth of the market for products and applications ﬁsing CMOS image sensors; |

+ the timing and size of orders from our customers;

*» the volume 6f our product returns;

+ the seasonal nature of customer demand for our products;

* the deferral of customer orders in anticipation of new products, product designs or enhancements by us; and
+ the announcement and introduction of products and technologies by our competitors.

In addition, our introduction of new products and our product mix have affected and may continue to affect our
quarterly operating results. Changes in our product mix could adversely affect our operating results, because some
products provide higher margins than others. We typically experience lower yields when manufacturing new
products through the initial production phase, and consequently our gross margins on new products have historically
been lower than our gross margins on our more established products. We also anticipate that the rate of orders from
our customers may vary significantly from quarter to quarter. Qur expenses, including our future capital
commitments to our Chinese subsidiary and our joint venture with TSMC, and our inventory levels are based on our
expectations of future revenues and are relatively fixed. Consequently, if we do not achieve revenues in any quarter
as expected, expenses and inventory levels could be disproportionately high, and our operating results for that
quarter, and potentially future quarters, may be harmed.

Any one or more of these factors is difficult to forecast and could result in fluctuations in our quarterly operating
results. Our operating results in a given quarter could be substantially less than anticipated, and, if we fail to meet
market analyst expectations, a substantial decline in our stock price could result. Fluctuations in our quarterly
operating results could adversely affect the price of our common stock in a manner unrelated to our long-term
operating performance.

We face foreign business, political and economic risks, because a majority of our products and those of our
customers are manufactured and sold outside of the United States.

We face difficulties in managing our third party foundries, color filter application service providers, ceramic and
plastic packaging service providers and our foreign distributors, most of whom are located in Asia. Potential
political and econemic instability in Asia may have an adverse impact on foreign exchange rates and could cause
service disruptions for our vendors and distributors. :

Sales outside of the United States accounted for approximately 99%, 94% and 74% of our revenues for fiscal
2004, fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002, respectively. We anticipate that sales outside of the United States will continue to
account for a substantial portion of our revenues in future periods. Dependence on sales to foreign customers
involves certain risks, including:

 longer payment cycles;




ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (CONTINUED)

« the adverse effects of tariffs, duties, price controls or other restrictions that impair trade;

+ decreased visibility as to future demand;

difficulties in accounts receivable collections; and
+ burdens of complying with a wide variety of foreign laws and labor practices.

Sales of our products have been denominated to date exclusively in U.S. dollars. Therefore, increases in the
value of the U.S. dollar will increase the price of our products in the currency of the countrics in which our
customers are located. This may result in our customers seeking lower-priced suppliers, which could adversely
impact our operating results. A portion of our international revenues may be denominated i foreign currencies in
the future, which would subject us to risks associated with fluctuations in those foreign currsncies.

We may experience integration or other problems with potential acquisitions, which could have an adverse effect
on our business or results of operations. New acquisitions could dilute the interests of existing stockholders, and the
announcement of new acquisitions could result in a decline in the price of our common stock.

We may in the future make acquisitions of or large investments in businesses that offer products, services and
technologies that we believe would complement our products, including other CMOS image sensor manufacturers.
We may also make acquisitions of or investments in businesses that we believe could expand our distribution
channels. Even if we were to announce an acquisition, we may not be able to complete it. Additionally, any future
acquisition or substantial investment would present numerous risks, including:

» difficulty in integrating the technology, operations or work force of the acquired business with our existing
business;

» disruption of our ongoing business;
+ difficulty in realizing the potential financial or strategic benefits of the transaction;
+ difficulty in maintaining uniform standards, controls, procedures and policies;

* possible impairment of relationships with employees, customers, suppliers and strategic partners as a result of
integration of new businesses and management personnel; and

+ impairment of assets related to resulting goodwill, and reductions in our future operating results from
amortization of intangible assets.

We expect that any future acquisitions could provide for consideration to be paid in cash, shares of our common
stock or a combination of cash and our common stock. If consideration for a transaction is paid in common stock,
this would further dilute our existing stockholders.

The implementation of our enterprise resource planning system presents certain risks and jinancial requirements.

We are currently implementing an enterprise resource planning, or ERP, system which is critical to the
accounting and financial functions of our company. Our ERP system imposes certain financial and various other
demands due to the cost of implementation. The ERP system also imposes certain risks inherent in the conversion to
a new computer system, including disruption to our accounting controls and problems achieving accuracy in the
conversion of electronic data. Failure to properly or adequately address these issues could result in the diversion of
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management's attention and resources and could materially adversely affect our operating results and impact our
ability to manage our business.

The high level of complexity and integration of our products increases the risk of latent defects, which could
damage customer relationships and increase our costs.

Because we integrate many functions on a single chip, our products are complex and are based upon evolving
technology. The integration of additional functions into the complex operations of our products could result in a
greater risk that customers or end users could discover latent defects or subtle faults after volumes of product have
already been shipped. Although we test our preducts, we have in the past and may in the future encounter defects or
errors, Delivery of products with defects or reliability, quality or compatibility problems may damage our reputation
and ability to retain existing customers and attract new customers. In addition, product defects and errors could
result in additional development costs, diversion of technical resources, delayed product shipments, increased
product returns, product warranty costs for recall and replacement and product liability claims against us which may
not be fully covered by insurance.

Our business could be harmed if we lose the services of one or more members of our senior management team, or
if we are unable to attract and retain qualified personnel.

The loss of the services of one or more of our executive officers or key employees, or the decision of one or
more of these individuals to join a competitor, could adversely affect our business and harm our operating results
and financial condition. Our success depends to a significant extent on the continued service of our senior
management, in particular, Shaw Hong, our President and Chief Executive Officer, Raymond Wu, our Executive
Vice President, John T. Rossi, our Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer and certain other key
technical personnel. None of our senior management is bound by an employment or non-competition agreement. We
do not maintain key man life insurance on any of our employees.

Our success also depends on our ability to identify, attract and retain qualified sales, marketing, finance,
management and technical personnel, particularly analog or mixed signal design engineers. We have experienced,
and may continue to experience, difficulty in hiring and retaining candidates with appropriate qualifications. If we
do not succeed in hiring and retaining candidates with appropriate qualifications, our revenues and product
development efforts could be harmed.

Our operations may be impaired as a result of disasters, business interruptions or similar events.

Disasters such as earthquakes, water, fire, electrical failure, accidents and epidemics affecting our operating
activities, major facilities, and employees' and customers' health could materially and adversely affect our operating
results and financial condition. In particular, our Asian operations and most of our third party manufacturers and
service providers involved in the manufacturing of our products are located within relative close proximity.
Therefore, any disaster that strikes within close proximity of that geographic area could be tremendously disruptive
to our business and could materially and adversely affect our operating results and financial condition. We do not
currently have a disaster recovery plan.

Acts of war and terrorist acts may seriously harm our business and revenue, costs and expenses and financial
condition.

Acts of war or terrorist acts, wherever located around the world, may cause damage or disruption to our business,
employees, facilities, suppliers, distributors or customers, which could significantly impact our revenue, costs,
expenses and financial condition. In addition, as a company with significant operations and major distributors and
customers located in Asia, we may be adversely impacted by heightened tensions and acts of war that occur in
locations such as the Korean Peninsula, Taiwan and China. The potential for future terrorist attacks, the national and
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international responses to terrorist attacks or perceived threats to national security, and other acts of war or hostility
have created many economic and political uncertainties that could adversely affect our business and results of
operations in ways that cannot presently be predicted. We are uninsured for losses and interruptions caused by
terrorist acts and acts of war.

Risks related to our stock

Provisions in our charter documents and Delaware law, as well as our stockholders' rights plan, could prevent or
delay a change in control of our company and may reduce the market price of our common stock.

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws may discourage, delay or prevent a merger or
acquisition that a stockholder may consider favorable. These provisions include:

+ adjusting the price, rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions of preferred stock without stockholder
approval;

+ providing for a classified board of directors with staggered, three year terms;

* requiring supermajority voting to amend some provisions in our certificate of incorporation and bylaws;
* limiting the persons who may call special meetings of stockholders; and

» prohibiting stockholder actions by written consent.

Provisions of Delaware law also may discourage, delay or prevent another company from acquiring or merging
with us. Our board of directors adopted a preferred stock rights agreement in August 2001. Pursuant to the rights
agreement, our board of directors declared a dividend of one right to purchase one one-thousandth share of our
Series A Participating Preferred Stock for each outstanding share of our common stock. The dividend was paid on
September 28, 2001 to stockholders of record as of the close of business on that date. Each right entitles the
registered holder to purchase from us one one-thousandth of a share of Series A Preferred at an exercise price of
$176.00 (reflecting the stock split that took effect on February 17, 2004 and the amendment to the rights agreement
our board of directors approved in June 2004), subject to adjustment. The exercise of the rights could have the effect
of delaying, deferring or preventing a change of control of our company, including, without limitation, discouraging
a proxy contest or making more difficult the acquisition of a substantial block of our common stock. The rights
agreement could also limit the price that investors might be willing to pay in the future for our common stock.

Our stock has been and will likely continue to be subject to substantial price and volume jluctuations due 10 a
number of factors, many of which are beyond our control, that may prevent our stockholders from selling our
common stock at a profit,

The market price of our common stock has fluctuated substantially, and there can be no assurance that such
volatility will not continue, Since the beginning of fiscal 2002, the trading price of our comraon stock has ranged
from a high of $33.39 per share to a low of $1.18 per share. The closing sales price of our common stock on July 13,
2004 was $13.18. The securities markets have experienced significant price and volume fluctuations in the past, and
the market prices of the securities of semiconductor companies have been especially volatile. This market volatility,
as well as general economic, market or political conditions, could reduce the market price of our common stock in
spite of our operating performance. The market price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly in response to
a number of factors, including:

* actual or anticipated fluctuations in our operating results;
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» changes in expectations as to our future financial performance;
+ changes in financial estimates of securities analysts;

« release of lock-up or other transfer restrictions on our outstanding shares of common stock or sales of
additional shares of common stock;

« sales or the perception in the market of possible sales of shares of our common stock by our directors,
officers, employees or principal stockholders;

» changes in market valuations of other technology companies; and

+ announcements by us or our competitors of significant technical innovations, design wins, contracts,
standards or acquisitions.

Due to these factors, the price of our stock may decline and investors may be unable to resell their shares of our
stock for a profit, In addition, the stock market experiences extreme volatility that often is unrelated to the
performance of particular companies. These market fluctuations may cause our stock price to decline regardless of
our performance.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

At its November 2003 meeting, the Emerging Issues Task Force, or EITF, reached a consensus on disclosure
guidance previously discussed under EITF 03-01. The consensus provided for certain disclosure requirements that
were effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2003. We adopted the disclosure requirements during our
fiscal year ended April 30, 2004. However, we did not have any investments in unrealized loss positions at April 30,
2004, and therefore the disclosure requirements had no implications on our consolidated results of operations.

At its March 2004 meeting, the EITF reached a consensus on recognition and measurement guidance previously
discussed under EITF 03-01. The consensus clarifies the meaning of other-than-temporary impairment and its
application to investments classified as either available-for-sale or held-to-maturity under SFAS No. 115 and
investments accounted for under the cost method or the equity method. The recognition and measurement guidance
for which the consensus was reached in the March 2004 meeting is to be applied to other-than-temporary
impairment evaluations in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2004. We do not believe that this consensus on
the recognition and measurement guidance will have an impact on our consolidated results of operations.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

We sell our products globally, in particular, to branded customers, contract manufacturers, VARs and
distributors in China, Hong Kong, Japan, Korea and Taiwan.

All of our transactions with our vendors and customers are carried out in U.S. dollars. The only expenses the
Company incurs in currencies other than U.S. dollars are certain costs affecting gross profits, selling, general and
administrative and research and development expenses, which are primarily incurred in China, where renminbi
(“RMB™) is the local currency. Historically, the Chinese government has benchmarked the RMB exchange ratio
against the U.S. dollar, thereby mitigating the associated foreign currency exchange rate fluctuation risk. These
certain expenses that are denominated in currencies other than U.S. dollars have not historically been a material
percentage of our revenues.
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We do not believe that our foreign currency exchange rate fluctuation risk is significant, especially if the Chinese
government continues to benchmark the RMB against the U.S. dollar. Moreover, given that the only expenses that
we incur in denominations other than U.S. dollars are certain cost affecting gross profits, selling, general and
administrative and research and development expenses (which historically have not been a significant percentage of
our revenues), we do not believe that a 10% change in foreign currency exchange rates would have a significant
effect on our future net income or cash flows.

We have not hedged exposures denominated in foreign currencies or used any other derivative financial
instruments as we do not believe that we currently have any significant direct foreign currency exchange rate risk.
Although we transact our business in U.S. dollars, future fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar may affect the
competitiveness of our products, and results of operations.

Quantitative and Qualitative Discussion of Market Interest Rate Risk

Our cash equivalents and short-term investments are exposed to financial market risk due to fluctuation in
interest rates, which may affect our interest income and, in the future, the fair market value of our investments. We
manage our exposure to financial market risk by performing ongoing evaluations of our investment portfolio. We
presently invest in short term bank market rate accounts, certificates of deposit issued by banks, high-grade
corporate securities and government bonds maturing approximately 12 months or less from the date of purchase.
Due to the short maturities of our investments, the carrying value should approximate the fair market value. In
addition, we do not use our investments for trading or other speculative purposes. Due to the short duration of our
investment portfolio, we do not expect that an immediate 10% change in interest rates would have a material effect
on the fair market value of our portfolio. Therefore, we would not expect our operating results or cash flows to be
affected to any significant degree by the effect of a sudden change in market interest rates.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of OmniVision Technologies, Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of operations,
of stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of OmniVision Technologies, Inc. and its subsidiaries at April 30, 2004 and 2003, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended April 30, 2004, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manzgement, and evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/ PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
July 14, 2004
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OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

April 30,

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS .....c...oiiiiiiiiieiiee e e st ss s e s e e sraesaenrs $ 198,053 § 50,438
RESITICEA CASH...ccviiiiiiiie e e ettt st sa b e e be e sraestbe e s s s nes aabeeeneeeas 1,072 —
SROTt-tEITN IIVESHMIEIILS ....ccviiieiiciiiii e e et aeebeeae e stessaae s sreesbnessabeenssensaseesebesnreesanes 17,158 10,224
ACCOUILS TECEIVADLE, M. vt iciriiii et cie e e ee s e et e b e sta e sbaesraeseesseranesesreestaesenenes 53,513 19,133
IIVEMEOTIES «ovvvveiieieee e ee et te e ettt eereee s etttesessbee e sabesssasnaesestbesesasbaeesaasnssaeasasrens s sanen 38,802 13,642
Refundable and deferred INCOME tAXES ..vivviviiveviicierinievieeresieeeetisre e ssracrs e essessserene s ansenns 6,518 7,642
Prepaid expenses and Other SSELS.........covcerirerirniiiiriecieeseerenceeene s e eeseeaneens 2.626 1,195
TOtal CUITEIT SSEIS ..ocvveirteeiietieieie et r st ss et aabenn e e sa e e be s e e sseebaraneemeeareseeareans 317,742 102,274
Property, plant and equipmMent, et ......c.ccecvieerricrii et e 20,622 12,456
LONG-tEITN INVESHUNEIITS ....ecvevreeriiireesreesireseeteessesseessreseesreasseeeessessseassessaessneresssnresssessseesens 7,110 2,845
Other NOM-CUITENT BSSELS ...vviiieerueireirerereiseseseesteereesesreeraessesssesssessassreessessssaseessrsessnesssessrens 362 378
TOLAL ASSELS 1.iveectiiciie e et ettt e et ettt et e s et e r b e era et e st e etbesraeseee sb e se e eebentaesenesanesnes $ 345836 § 117,953
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE........i ittt ettt st et s sr e e e n et $ 25923 § 10,528
Accrued expenses and other current HabilitieS .........coovvvvvereive s 11,100 8,037
DEfEITEd INCOMIE ...iivetieiieriiieriectest e ete et ra et e abesre e aa b e eaessetaeseassessassesnersessesreessannesis 8.800 2,845
Total current HabIlitIES . ......ccvivi ittt bt beser e stneetveebaeenne 45,823 21,410
Commitments and contingencies (Note 13)
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 56,212,119 and
46,805,816 shares issued and outstanding at April 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively ..... 56 47
Additional paid-in CaPItAl.....cociiiiiiii e s e et 249,405 104,824
Deferred COMPENSATION .....ovvivieieverieeeeetereseree st reer st s eresn b b e sssressa e e seebatnenenis (20) (159)
Accumulated other COMPIEhENSIVE 10SS ..cuiviieiiiiereicininiin s e ece e e seens (4) —
Retained earnings (accumulated defiCit).........ccocovivivrviniiicirice e sre et 50,576 (8.169)
Total stockholders' EQUILY .....c.coceiirrereerernicie ettt beae e 300,013 96.543
Total liabilities and stockholders' @qUILY ......ccocverrimininrciccr e $ 345836 § 117,953

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002
REVEINUES......coeieeiceceee ettt s e srbe s s sereeesaan $ 318,123 $ 108,998 $ 46,518
Cost of revenues"” 194.106 ___ 66,904 _ 25,983
GIOSS PIOLIt .oeiueiieriierie ittt ettt e bbb s sa et sn et ne e 124,017 42,094 _ 20,535
Operating expenses:
Research and development ..........c...cccvveeereiniiniiecreinnie e 15,500 11,550 7,754
Selling, general and adminiStrative ........cocviirereeiniieenieie e 21,356 10,784 11,505
Stock-based compensation®® 1,099 398 527
Litigation SEttIemMEnt ........cccevvieririeieieereiis e s — — 3.500
Total Operating eXPenses .......occcevviiviiiuieieieiree e easre st sreas 37.955 22,732 23,286
Income (10SS) frOM OPEIAtIONS ....ovevverriieerieiinirte e st rasreene 86,062 19,362 (2,751)
INtErest INCOME, NEL.......cccviieiiriieeie e ceeee et seree s e ee st e eete e e e sar e e esrnesasnsares 1,696 802 1,477
OMhEr INCOMIE ...ttt ettt sttt se et reab s besesasbenesnos 1,250 —_ —
Income (105s) before INCOME tAXES ..oveivvvievieiiii it et re e 89,008 20,164 (1,274)
Provision for iNCOME tAXES .ovvvviviierreri v e s ere e 30,263 4.840 —
Net IBCOME (LOSS) .. eeverirerrrrireeietiesietere s sesasesssass st sesnss e s aes e s sesesn st sesesnsassores § 587458 15324 § (1,274)
Net income (loss) per share:
BaSIC oot e e $ 111 § 0.34
DIIULEA .ottt sttt se s rp e bbb e $§ 098§ 031 § (003
Shares used in computing net income (loss) per share:
BASIC vtttk ke s et sa e r e e sae b e 52,856 45357 __43.724
DAIUEEA oottt ettt s bt e 59,688 50,200 _ 43,724
1) Stock-based compensation included in Cost Of TEVENUES ........v...veeerrneenee. $ 38 11 $ 25
@ Stock-based compensation by functional area:
Research and development ......c.covveerinieivinincc e e $ 68 $ 150 § 232
Selling, general and adminiStrative......ocvveeinniiice s see 1,031 248 295
$§ 109935 398 § 527

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(in thousands, except share data)

Accumulated Retained
Additional Other Earnings
Common Stock Deferred Paid-in  Comprehensive (Accumulated Comprehensive
Shares Amount__ Compensation Capital Laoss Deficit) _ Total Incaome
Balance at May [, 2001 ............. 43,999,160 $ 44 $  (1,058) $ 94,509 5 — $ (22,219) $ 71,276
Exercise of stock options ......... 214,284 — - 343 — — 343
Employee stock purchase plan. 377,266 1 — 626 — — 627
Grant of fully-vested op‘ions
t0 NON-emMployees. .....cccevecenes — — — 94 — — 94
Repurchase of common stock . (17,000) — — (5) — — (5)
Forfeiture of stock options
granted......ooeiverorrieivernieiinens — — 62 (121) — — (59)
Amortization of deferred
compensation.. —_ — 517 - — — 517
Net 1088 ..ouernnn, — P — — = (1.274) (1.274) 3 (1279
Balance at April 30, 2002.......... 44,573,710 45 (479) 95,446 — (23,493) 71,519 8. (1,274)
Exercise of stock options ......... 1,685,946 2 — 4,657 — — 4,659
Employee stock purchase plan. 556,160 — — 1,008 — — 1,008
Grant of fuliy-vested options
to non-employees. ..o — — — 106 — — 106
Tax benefits from stock
OPUONS .vvcvveiranrrioerirernricnsonns — — — 3,625 — — 3,625
Repurchase of common stock ., (10,000) —_ — (§3) — — 1)
Forfeiture of stock options
granted......oovriincemiennin — — 17 (17 — — —
Amortization of deferred
compensauon — — 303 - — — 303
Net income.. — —_ — — — 15,324 15324 $_ 15324
Balance at Aprll 30 2003.. 46,805,816 47 (159) 104,824 — (8,169) 96,543 § 15324
Exercise of stock options ......... 2,824,297 3 - 11,970 — — 11,973
Employee stock purchase plan. 395,554 — — 1,345 — — 1,345
Grant of fully-vested options
to non-employees. ......c..cooneenc — — —_ 963 — —_ 963
Tax benefits from stock
OPLONS 1vveeeerrermnsnievisestsessenena — — — 17,294 — _— 17,294
Secondary public offering of
€COmMmMON StOCK. wuovvivirererrren 6,186,452 6 — 113,009 — —_ 113,015
Amortization of deferred
compensation — — 139 — — — 139
Translation loss —_ — — —_ (5) — (5) $ (5)
Unrealized gain — — — —
Net income ... — — - — 58, 745 58 745 58 745
Balance at Apri 56,212,119 3 _56 p3 20 $249,405 ;Ag) § 50,576 $ 300013 § 58741

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net iNCOME (108S)....veviveriiririirisreirteirte st eiet sttt ebese b sssetesenrasssbassesenes $§ 58,745 3 15324 $ (1,274)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortiZation .........cc.ccoeeenioriieeiiriei e sescnoeereneeresressesenens 1,952 850 773
Stock-based COMPENSALION......c..ciiririireii e 1,102 409 552
Tax benefits from Stock Option eXerciSes........covvvmviiirerieieneeeerernenesesreeens 17,294 3,625 —
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts 1eceivable, NEt.. ..o (34,380) (8,346)  (5,518)
INVENTOTIES ..ovviveivieereieiieieeierie et ecrrt et eeaare e sbe st sb e aese e e srereaneseeanes (25,160)  (10,398) 8,201
Refundable and deferred income taxes .....cc.cccovviviieninenciineneenne 1,124 (4,576) 222
Prepaid expenses and other @ssetS......ccvvvicriereerenieinesinre e (1,415) (29%) (763)
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ....c.viviviiirercinit b b 15,395 4,663 1,581
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities.........ooccovvicinrecieneninennen, 3,063 4,631 1,151
Deferred INCOME ...ocvevieeireeicic e e s 5.955 2,194 (181)
Net cash provided by operating activities ..........ccocvvevvenecriiinreneicccnnnnee. 43.675 8,078 4,744
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of short-term investments ..........ooocevevieiieceere e (27,954)  (10,224) (2,002)
Restricted Cash. ..o e e (1,072) — —
Proceeds from sales or maturities of short-term investments ......c..ccc.oevervevenn. 21,021 2,002 3,000
Purchases of property, plant and equipment .........c.coceeiieneieiiinincnne (10,118) (7,142) (2,857)
Purchases of long-term INVESHIENLS .......ccoovvrriirerreneniorerererenenireesenneensenns (4.265) (2.845) —
Net cash used in investing aCtiVItIES .......oceeviveererirerrieriieeireenerenreiee s _(22388) _ (18.209) _ (1.859)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Deposit received (refunded).........cocccvrveveiiiiieiic e — (900) 900
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, Net.......cccovirvnviviiimivireninineieneinans 113,009 5,666 965
Proceeds from exercise of stock Options........ccceevvi i 13,324 — —
Net cash provided by financing activities ........ccccovvvereiieincineecenninean 126,333 4,766 1,865
Effect of foreign currency translation loss on cash and cash equivalents.......... (5) — —
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.........ccoovvevvrrvnrirnnenenn, 147,615 (5,363) 4,750
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period.........cccccvvvvineeiivieiiennnns 50,438 55,803 31,053
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ..........ccooveivieirciviivcnere e, $§ 198,053 § 50438 § 55,803
Supplemental cash flow information:
TAXES PAI. . iereiiiiiiciie et s eneenes $§ 13810 & 3519 § 36

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended April 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Note 1-OmniVision and Summary of Its Significant Accounting Policies
The Company

OmniVision Technologies, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company”™) design, develop and market semiconductor
image sensor devices. The Company's main product, an image sensor device called the CameraChipTM, is used to
capture an image and is used in a number of commercial and consumer mass market applications. The Company's
CameraChip is designed to use the complementary metal oxide semiconductor, or CMOS, fabrication process. The
Company was incorporated in California in May 1995 and reincorporated in Delaware in March 2000.

On January 20, 2004, the Company announced that its Board of Directors had approved a 2-for-1 split of the
Company's common stock to be effected in the form of a stock dividend payable to stockholders of record on
January 30, 2004, Stockholders of record received one additional share of common stock for every share held on
January 30, 2004, The stock split was effected after the close of market on February 17, 2004 and the additional
shares were distributed on February 18, 2004. All share and per share data in this Annual Report on Form 10-K are
presented on a post-stock-split-basis.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The Company bases its estimates
and judgments on its historical experience, knowledge of current conditions and beliefs of what could occur in the
future considering available information. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.
All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currencies of the Company's subsidiaries are the local currencies. Transaction gains and losses
resulting from transactions denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar for the Company or in other than the
local currencies for the subsidiaries are included in other income for the periods presented. The amounts of
transaction gains and losses for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 are not significant.

The assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries are translated at the rates of exchange on the balance sheet date.
Revenue and expense items are translated at the average rate of exchange for the period. Gains and losses from
foreign currency translation are included in other comprehensive income in stockholders' equity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity at the date of purchase of three

months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist principally of money market deposit accounts that
are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
For the Years Ended April 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

The Company is exposed to credit risk in the even of default by the financial institutions or the issuers of these
investments to the extent that such amounts represent cash balances in excess of amounts that are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash represents cash that has been set aside as a result of court proceedings in vw/hich the parties
stipulated to the filing of a bond, that the Company posted with the San Diego County Superior Court. As of April
30, 2004, restricted cash of approximately $1.1 million was posted to secure the bond. Restricted cash is classified in
current assets on the consolidated balance sheet. The Company maintains its restricted cash with a commercial bank.
(See Note 15.)

Short-Term Investments

The Company's short-term investments, which are classified as available-for-sale, are invested in high-grade
corporate securities and government bonds maturing in twelve months or less from the date of purchase. These
investments are reported at fair value at April 30, 2004 and 2003. Unrealized gains or losses are recorded in
stockholders' equity and included in other comprehensive income (losses). Declines in value judged to be other than
temporary, if any, are recorded in operations as incurred.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The reported amounts of the Company's financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, restricted
cash, short-term investments, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities
approximate fair value due to their short maturities.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is
generally computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Building improvements Shorter of 5 years or life of lease
Machinery and equipment 3-5 years
Furniture and fixtures 3.7 years

Construction in progress includes only materials cost, and is not subject to depreciation until the underlying
items are place in production.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset might not be recoverable. When such an event occurs, the Company estimates
the future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition. If the undiscounted
expected future cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized in order
to write-down the carrying value of the asset to its estimated fair market value. To date, no impairment loss has been
recognized.
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Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined on first-in, first-out (“FIFO”) basis, or market.

The Company records provisions to adjust inventories to net realizable value when the Company believes that
the net realizable value is less than the cost. The Company records provisions for the cost of inventories when the
number of units on hand exceeds the number of units that the Company forecasts to sell over a certain period of
time, generally six months.

Intangible Assets

The Company's patent, copyright, trademark and trade secrets have been developed internally to date. In
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 2, “Accounting for Research and
Development Costs, " the Company recognizes as expense when incurred the associated costs of the internal
development of these intellectual property rights.

Warranty Reserve for Defective Products

The Company accounts for its warranty reserve for defective products as a portion of the sales return reserve.
The Company warrants to its customers that its products will work in accordance with their specifications. If a
product is defective, the customer is to notify the Company and return the defective product to the Company. The
Company then sends replacement products to the customer. The Company does not repair any defective products
due to cost and other complexities associated with the products.

Land Use Right Acquired in China

In December 2000, the Company established a Chinese subsidiary to conduct testing operations in China.
Subsequently, the Company constructed a manufacturing facility in Shanghai owned by the Chinese subsidiary. This
manufacturing facility was placed in service in July 2003. However, the Chinese subsidiary does not own the land
that underlies the facility; rather, it holds a “land use right” that was acquired from the local Chinese government in
December 2000 for approximately $0.8 million, which entitles the Company to use the land for 50 years. The cost of
this land use right was recorded as a portion of property, plant and equipment and is being depreciated over 50 years
or the useful life of the right.

Revenue Recognition

For shipments to original equipment manufacturers (“OEMs”), value added resellers (“VARs”) and distributors
without agreements that allow for returns or credits, the Company recognizes revenue using the “sell-in” method.
Under this method, the Company recognizes revenue upon the shipment of products to the customer provided that
the Company has received a signed purchase order, the price is fixed or determinable, title and risk of loss has
transferred to the customer, collection of resulting receivables is considered reasonably assured, product returns are
reasonably estimable, there are no customer acceptance requirements and there are no remaining significant
obligations. The Company provides for future returns based on historical experience at the time revenue is
recognized. For shipments to distributors under agreements allowing for returns or credits, revenue is recognized
using the “sell-through” method under which revenue is deferred until the distributor actually resells the product to
the end-user customer and the Company is notified in writing by the distributor of such sale. Deferred margin on
shipments to distributors represents the amount billed less the cost of inventory shipped to but not yet sold by
distributors.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
For the Years Ended April 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

In addition, the Company recognizes revenue from the provision of engineering assistance to a limited number of
its customers. The Company recognizes the associated revenue only upon the completion of and acceptance by the
customer of the services performed. The revenue is based on a fixed fee which is agreed upon prior to initiation of
the engineering assistance. Historically, revenue generated from such arrangements has been immaterial,

Research and Development
Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.
Income Taxes

The Company accounts for deferred income taxes using the liability method, under which the expected future tax
consequences of timing differences between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities are recognized as
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets
when management estimates, based on available objective evidence, that it is more likely than not that the benefit
will not be realized for the deferred tax assets.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based employee compensation arrangements using the intrinsic value method
in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees” (“APB 25”), and the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Interpretation 44, “Accounting
Sor Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensation” (“FIN 44”), and complies with the disclosure provisions of
SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS 123”), as amended by SFAS No. 148, _
“Aecounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure-An Amendment of FASB Statement No. 123"
(“*SFAS 148”). Under APB 25, compensation cost is recognized based on the difference, if any, on the date of grant
between the fair value of the Company's stock and the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. Deferred
stock-based compensation is then amortized over the vesting period of the option on an accelerated basis using the
multiple option approach as defined in paragraph 24 of FIN 28. SFAS 123 describes a “fair value” based method of
accounting for an employee stock option or similar equity instrument. The following table illustrates the effect on
net income and net income per share as if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS
123 and SFAS 148 to stock-based employee grants compensation and is referenced to in this Note as “as adjusted™

Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
(in thousands except per share data)
Net earnings (108s), 8S TEPOITED ....vvvvevrviriireririereerenenreere e ssensereseen s $ 58,745 $ 15324 § (1,274
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported
net earnings, net of related tax effects ......coovevvniviiicinire e, 561 266 552
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation determined under fair
value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects .......c...co..... 16,645 5.195 4835
As adjusted net iNCOME (J0SS) ..eeiivriveerrinriiinrieee oo e errere e sreenis $ 42,661 $ 10395 § _(5557)
Net income (loss) per share — Basic:
AS TEPOTEEA c.evviiivieeieiiirce st e v ste e etesseebe s rasas et esea e s sr e e e easaresbseseanas $§ 111 $§ 034 § (0.03)
AS AQJUSTEA ..o e bt $ 08 § _023 § (013)
Net income (loss) per share — Diluted: ‘
AS TEPOTTEA 1.vivieictsiceerre ettt b bt s s bbb st en st et as e $ 098 $__031 $_(003)
AS AQJUSEEA ..t et § 08 § _021 § (013)

61




OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
For the Years Ended April 30,2004, 2003 and 2002

Year Ended April 30.
2004 2003 2002
(in thousands except per share data)

Shares used in computing net income (loss) per share — Basic:

ASTEPOTTEd ..ttt s e e 52,856 45,357 43,724

AS AJUSIEd ...cecviiirirrerrr e e e 52,856 45,357 43,724
Shares used in computing net income {loss) per share — Diluted: 7

AS TEPOTIEd ..ottt e et e s 59,688 50,200 43,724

A5 AdUSTEd ..ot s 53,005 _ 48,528 43,724

The Company accounts for stock issued to non-employees in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123 and
Emerging Issues Task Force Consensus No. 96-18, “dccounting for Equity Instruments that are offered to other
than employees for acquiring or in conjunction with selling goods or services” (“EITF 96-18). Under SFAS 123
and EITF 96-18, stock option awards issued to non-employees are accounted for at their fair value, determined using
the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Comprehensive Income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity of a company during a period from transactions
and other events and circumstances excluding transactions resulting from investment by owners and distribution to
owners. Comprehensive income for fiscal 2004 was $58.7 million and included net income, unrealized gain from
marketable securities and translation loss from subsidiaries doing business in foreign currencies.

Basic and Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share

The Company computes net income (loss) per share in accordance with SFAS 128, “Earnings per Share, ” under
the provisions of which basic income (loss) per share is computed by dividing the income (loss) available to holders
of common stock for the period by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the
period. The calculation of diluted income (loss) per share excludes potential common stock if the effect of such
stock is antidilutive. Potential common stock consists of unvested restricted common stock, incremental common
shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

At its November 2003 meeting, the Emerging Issues Task Force, or EITF, reached a consensus on disclosure
guidance previously discussed under EITF 03-01. The consensus provided for certain disclosure requirements that
were effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2003. The Company adopted the disclosure requirements
during its fiscal year ended April 30, 2004. However, the Company did not have any investments in unrealized loss
positions at April 30, 2004, and therefore the disclosure requirements had no implications on the Company's
consolidated results of operations.

At its March 2004 meeting, the EITF reached a consensus on recognition and measurement guidance previously
discussed under EITF 03-01. The consensus clarifies the meaning of other-than-temporary impairment and its
application to investments classified as either available-for-sale or held-to-maturity under SFAS No. 115 and
investments accounted for under the cost method or the equity method. The recognition and measurement guidance
for which the consensus was reached in the March 2004 meeting is to be applied to other-than-temporary
impairment evaluations in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2004. The Company does not believe that this
consensus on the recognition and measurement guidance will have an impact on its consolidated results of
operations.
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Note 2- Restatement of Previous Quarterly Financial Statements (Unaudited)

On June 23, 2004, the Company issued a press release and filed a Current Report on Form 8-K announcing that
it was restating its financial results for the quarters ended July 31, 2003, October 31, 2003 and January 31, 2004.

The restatements arose out of an internal review, which was initiated in response to issues raised by an
employee. The Company notified the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the issues raised, and the Audit
Comnmittee, with assistance from special legal counsel, conducted its own independent investigation. As a result of
the internal review and the independent investigation, the Company's management and the Audit Committee
determined that certain errors had occurred which principally affected the timing of revenue recognition for certain
sales. The independent investigation concluded that there was no evidence of wrongdoing in connection with these
errors.

The restatement of the Company’s financial results for the first three quarters of fiscal 2004 related primarily to
two issues identified as part of the internal review and independent investigation. First, beginning in the second half
of fiscal 2003 and continuing through the first nine months of fiscal 2004, certain distribution sales, for which the
Company recognizes revenue on a “sell-through” basis, were not reported to the Company by one of its distributors
in a timely manner. Additionally, in the second and third quarters of fiscal 2004, during the transition of testing
operations and certain international sales functions to overseas locations, some shipments made to customers late in
the quarter were incorrectly classified as transferring title upon delivery as opposed to upon shipment, and therefore
revenue was not recognized when product was shipped. Both of these issues resulted in delayed revenue recognition.

The following tables present amounts from operations as previously reported and as restated (unaudited):

Three Months Ended Three Months Ended  Three Months Ended

July 31. 2003 QOctober 31, 2003 January 31, 2004
{Reported) _(Restated) (Reported) (Restated) (Reported) _(Restated)
REVENMUES ..o ettt ias $ 46,492  $46,839 $68,540  $77,998 $94,510 $93,613
Cost of revenues ¥ 29.128  _29.460 42,476 48,425 58210 56,668
GIOSS PIOfIt...cvcrisesieirieeereteire e te e sesessseesseeresssesrraarasssnanen 17.364 17,379 26.064 29,573 36,300 36,945
Operating expenses: .
Research and development............cccoovvvivereoniiriccninene. 3,580 3,580 3,173 3,173 4,065 4,065
Selling, general and administrative 4,490 4,490 5,705 5,904 5,665 5,509
Stock-based compensation @ 101 101 95 95 810 810
Total operating €Xpenses.............coevevreevecereeneinceeiinnnnacs 8,171 8,171 8.973 9,172 10,540 10,384
Income from operations ....... 9,193 9,208 17,091 20,401 25,760 26,561
Interest income, net.............. 222 222 548 548 Sii 511
Income before iNCOME tAXES .....c.c.cvvverivvriciriiesereerer e , 9415 9,430 17,639 20,949 26,271 27,072
Provision for iNCOME taXeS........ovuveriverinreeeeeeneesessereesssieressensnsens 3.201 3.206 5.997 7.123 8.932 9.204
NELINCOMIE 1.vovvieese et esssnsess st escsmssesssanenns § 6214 $ 6224 S11.642 §13,826 $17,339 $17,868
Net income per share:
BaSIC ..o e 3 013 § 043 $ 022 §_026 3 032 $ 033
DIluted .....ovvevveeeriicereri st $ 012 § 012 $ 019 § 023 3028 § 029
Shares used in computing net income per share:
BASIC ettt 47,696 47,696 93,946  _53946 94,652 _54652
DIIULEA .oovooer ettt 53.638 _33,638 60,295 60,295  _60,850 60,850
(gtock-based compensation included in Cost of revenues §____ 2§ 2 8 — 5 — 3 1 § 1
¥ Stock-based compensation by functional area:

Research and development ‘ $ 28 § 28 3 14 3 14 $ 13 $ 13
Selling, general and administrative..... . 73 73 81 81 797 797
5 101§ 101 $ 95 8§ 95 § 810 s 810
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July 31, 2003 October 31, 2003 January 31, 2004
Reported Restated Reported Restated Reported Restated
Accounts Receivable, net 26,366 26,892 39,649 45,731 34,721 42,633
I[nventories 15,897 15,565 29,302 25,505 45,400 41,212
Total Assets 253,010 253,204 287,102 289,387 313,268 316,992
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 12,737 12,032 12,954 11,133 15,343 8,005
Total current liabilities 34,687 33,982 55,326 52,007 59,881 52,231
Total stockholders equity 218,323 219,222 231,776 237,380 253,387 264,761
Note 3-Balance Sheet Accounts
April 30,
2004 2003
(in thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents:

SN et ar e e bR e stk ar g b sr ot ee s s e e et entene § 3016 S 941

Money market fURAS ........covv it et et as e nenaen 90,556 25,363

COMIMETCIAL PAPET....c.veveriieiiirciricrrire ettt s ertr e b b esn b st sresenseseresesbsnen 104,481 24,134

§ 198053 § 50438
Accounts receivable:

Accounts receivable............ e reeeeeetteea rter ot eateeah et s e E e re e ttertre rteae et ah et earneia srenererornresrerens $ 58,594 $ 21,188
Less: Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNMLS......ccviiriivieeiniriiririeceirreneeirereneresresrersserssenanseseans (1,780) (915)
SAIES TEMUITI IESEIVE ......cvetreererieierissreistesesisessasasssesestsaaterestssssssassobesertssaresessnstssosarsrsssenssrees (3.301) _ (1.140)

§ 53,513 § 19,133
Inventories:
WOIK 111 PTOBIESS ...vvveieieereseeiectesesenanseseresesaasassessse e seesatese st sessessasesestsnesesansestsnnsesessesesens $§ 7555 § 8,942
FINIShed GOOMS ....c.eoiiiiriiiieccienierenere v es e et st s n e 31,247 4,700
$ 38802 § 13642
Prepaid expenses and other assets:
PIEPAId EXPEIISES . ouerviuretiererretits et er et se st e ssase et sr b et st srase e s e s s s anesesaeseraesas s renerarenes $ 1884 § 1,187
Other TECEIVADIES ....eveiiciriieie ettt s a e bbb e saat e neessenas 742 8
$§ 2626 § 1,195
Property, plant and equipment, net:

Building and 1and USe FIght.........cccceieririernniniiereneeerssnnere e s srecssressseseasesseresessens $ 6157 8 —

Building IMPIOVEMIENES .......ccooerveiieriireerieiereseessesietassessssesestsssesesesssssesesenssssessesesessesseses 1,869 —

Machinery and €qUIPIMENT ........coevveeeirrienierireert e se e sees e nn e besansnsbensnssenen 12,108 3,607

FUrniture and fIXEUTES ........cecueiericiereiiiiteriereiseens e bescsn et e st ea s ese st s eresbe e beseerestaransestenss 224 283

SOTEWALE ..ce. ettt sttt s ee et st s bt sk st b as st sbese st ebe b e et e e et e s e et e e an sheaee 1,194 976

CONSIIUCHION 1N PIOZLESS ..veverevverivrerenrarrerererenessassrasessererrsssosesereasssessssessasssressssesisesersssssssnns 4418 10,986

25,970 15,852

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortiZation ...........coovevemuecivieseiernnesiesrnsieseesesesennnns (5.348) ___(3.396)

$ 20,622 § 12456
Accrued expenses and other liabilities:

EMployee COMPERSAtION .. ocuvrriiriiereriieeetiitetetess it sesessaasseenssesresaesessesessensesessessessessssansensesns $§ 2303 § 1,668

TaXES PAYADIC ...t e et 1,295 1,208

ORET ..ottt e sttt as e et r e se e s b arars s e st re st es e s et st ebeaeese e nsetrann 7,502 5.161

$ 11,100 § 8,037
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Note 4-Inventory Write-Off
During the three months ended January 31, 2001, the Company wrote off $18.1 million of inventory due to a

significant imbalance in the PC camera market. The following table summarizes the activity in the original $18.1
million of previously written-off inventory (in thousands):

Inventory
Previously
Written-off in
Fiscal 2001
Balance at January 31, 2001 ....cooeoroeercininnieneeinee ettt e st st st et ne et nr e $ 18,090
Sale of previously reserved inventory through April 30, 2003 .......ccoiviviriiirinice e 12,425
Balance at APril 30, 2003 ..ot et e st sa e e bt s sa e e e re e en e e nrenre e 5,665
Sale of previously reserved inventory during fiscal 2004..........cccoccocvirnnninnrnnnien e 1,333
Balance at April 30, 2004 ......ccooiiiriiiirciie et e e e b ettt § 4332

As of April 30, 2004 and 2003, the Company held inventories with an original cost of $4.3 million and $5.7
million, respectively, that were written off in fiscal 2001. No inventory was scrapped during the fiscal years 2004,
2003 or 2002.

Note 5-Long-Term Investments

In April 2003, the Company purchased approximately 11% of the common stock of a privately held company
based in Taiwan for a total of $2.8 million in cash. During fiscal 2004, the Company's equity participation in this
privately held company declined to approximately 9% due to additional rounds of financing obtained by the
Taiwanese company. The Taiwanese company provides chip-scale packaging services. The Company does not have
the ability to exercise significant influence over the operating and financial policies of this company. As a result, the
Company accounts for this investment using the cost method.

In June 2003, the Company purchased approximately 27% of a privately held company based in Taiwan for a
total of $2.0 million in cash. The company provides plastic packaging services. In November 2003, the Company
made an additional cash contribution in the amount of approximately $0.8 million to maintain its equity ownership
percentage. The Company accounts for this investment using the equity method. The Company did not record any
equity in net earnings of the investment because such amount was insignificant for fiscal 2004.

- In October 2003, the Company entered into a Shareholders' Agreement with TSMC to form VisEra, a joint
venture in Taiwan, for the purpose of providing manufacturing services and automated final testing services. The
Company and TSMC will have equal interest in VisEra. The Company has committed to invest $23.5 million in
VisEra, and the amount becomes due in stages as VisEra's business and service capabilities develop over a number
of years. In November 2003, the Company made a $1.5 million cash investment in VisEra. The Company accounts
for this investment using the equity method. The Company did not record any equity in net earnings of the
investment because such amount was insignificant for fiscal 2004.
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Note 6-Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002

(in thousands)

Current:
FAEIAL ..ottt et e bt e s s n s s aesrb e ert s etene et $ 28,195 § 8,922 § (1,262)
] 71O URUPOURORURRRPRPPRt —_ —_— —
FOTEIZIL .ot 1,095 50 —
TOLAL CUITENL «.oeiivveetii ettt ettt st e e stb e erbesesees s tbesatesssreeenressbesesbeestbebenans 29,290 8,972 (1,262)

Deferred:

FEACTAL ..viviiieieee ettt sttt st e sre e ar s e be st beearestesaesneesmbeans (448)  (2,790) 1,262
AL ittt et e et et r e st e e e e et b e b e et et reeabe s s raeeaate e baaeaates 1,421 (1,342) —
Total defErTed .. .covvieiiiiceie et et e e b e be e saaee e 973 (4,132) 1,262
TOtal PrOVISION . coveiiieiiiiiieriiit ettt e be e e sres et be et en et sbenanees $ 30263 § 4840 § —

Income (loss) before provision for income taxes consisted of:

Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
(in thousands)
URIEA SEALES.....iiveiirieieiie et ee ettt ees e e e e st esbesebestserteeaseatsenesersaeseeatesabessnnsanes $ 49,276 $ 29365 $§ 945
INEEMMAIONAL ..ottt s e st ettt se et s ers st saneteent e e rese s nenes 39732  (9,201) _ (2.219)
Tl v eeveeeemaesese e eeeeseeseses s s esesesesesessseeseemseeeeees s seseeeeeee e $ 89,008 $ 20,164 S (1,274)

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the federal income tax rate of
35% to pretax income (loss) from operations as a result of the following:

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002
(in thousands)
Statutory federal ICOME tAX .. ...ccoveeiriiicreeierieierier it eee e s et tesneresressereseessereeeeanns $ 31,153 § 7,057 § (433)
State income taxes expense (benefit), net of federal tax benefits ..........ccoceevverrrenne 924 (35) —
Amortization of stock COMPENSALION .........covvvreriiiieiriererereressre e sesensnaveseesases 385 147 188
Foreign rate differential............cccccciivecrviioeiennii et ere e ss et e snene (1,469) 4,326 735
Increase (decrease) in valuation alloWance..........cccueiiniereeieenieniccre e — (6,021) (497)
TAX CIEAILS 1.vvieiieirieirerre st teceaeee e e e rteere e steseesees st e esateestessraeaseasessrassasensesnsesneesasessaes (1,220) (676) (337)
OHRET .ottt et bbb et ar et s e ne ettt n e s tennen 490 42 344
TAX PIOVISION ...t eurtiiirereient st st eteteietce et ess e b e b e bt et ebssns st st eras b se e se st s sen s srane $ 30263 § 4840 §

Management regularly assesses the realizability of deferred tax assets recorded based upon the weight of
available evidence, including such factors as recent earnings history and expected future taxable income. Deferred
tax assets in the amount of $1.3 million at April 30, 2004 pertain to tax credit carryovers resulting from the exercise
of employee stock options. Management believes it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize such
deferred tax assets; therefore, a valuation allowance has been established against the deferred tax assets. In the
future, when the credit is utilized and the valuation allowance is released, the tax benefit of releasing the valuation
allowance will be accounted for as a credit to stockholders' equity rather than a reduction of the income tax expense
in the year such event occurs.
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The components of refundable and deferred income taxes included in the balance sheet are:

April 30,

2004 2003

(in thousands)
Net operating 1088 CAITYTOTWAIAS ... .cc...ciiciiiiiiiienie et sresessesee et e e st ssassassssnssestarsasessasansess § 3088 —
TAX CTEAIS veeeereeiiei oottt ettt c ettt et eeab e st e s beesbe s eas e st e aebae et aese e st baaean e e s raansrearanarareas 1,209 409
RS EIVES ..t tteceeiiit ittt ettt et et st e e b e e st e st e et b e e s abe s e ae s et e s sb b e e R R e e b e e b e e s Ret s naane e eE b sabesene e saneeenere 4,337 4,635
ACCTUALS AN OTNET ..ottt et et b e bbb erresreesa s ert s bt sbe e 1,924 1,258

7,778 6,302
ValUAtion @IIOWANCE ..cveiiviiriiitieei ittt ettt st et e et e et eabe st b e s r b e b e sssesabesnbesreeseaesnnansson e (1.260) —
INEt AEEITEA TAX @SSEIS ...vvivviiiriiiiirieteieeeteseesescesesbeetrestesrbeseestenseebesbeerbeersessesstbeabesabesebesrbestsereis 6,518 6,302
RefuUndable INCOIMIE tAXES ...vevvviveeeireitiii it seeeitsssctreetestbes e st aessesebssrnesreestesssesssesabessesssseresenssenssin — 1,340
Refundable and deferred INCOIME tAXES ....oovviiiviiiieeeierieeetr s ereeeee s esesess e etesstbessesesansassesanns $ 6518 § 7,642

As of April 30, 2004, the Company had state research and development credits of approximately $1.8 million. If
not utilized, these credits will be carried over indefinitely.

Note 7-Net Income (Loss) Per Share

Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted net income per share is computed according to the treasury stock
method using the weighted average number of common and potentially dilutive common shares outstanding during
the period. Potentially dilutive common shares include the effect of stock options. For the years ended April 30,
2004, 2003 and 2002, 220,000, 320,750 and 2,088,400 shares of common stock, respectively, subject to outstanding
options were not included in the calculation of diluted net income per share as they were considered antidilutive
(i.e., the per share exercise price for such options exceeded the trading price of the Company's common stock as
reported on The Nasdaq Stock Market).

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted income (loss) per share attributable to
common stockholders for the periods indicated:

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002
(in thousands, except per share data)
Numerator:
Net INCOME (JOSS) ..vevrvriireieiiriiieririireiitsriene st e sasssesessaasaas $ 58,745 § 15324 §_(1,279)
Denominator: ‘
Weighted average shares .......c.c.ooeeeeiriienenininc e e 52,914 45,581 44314
Weighted average unvested common stock subject to repurchase.......... (58) (224) (589)
Denominator for basic net income (loss) per share........co.cccovvvvreinninnnnn 52,856 45,357 43,725
Weighted average effect of dilutive securities:
Common StOCK OPLIONS .....ccevireirirrinieeiertei it rer et seernenes 6,774 4,619 —
Unvested common stock subject to repurchase..........cocovnecnniicnnenns 58 224 —
Denominator for dilutive net income (loss) per share.............cccevrinnnie 59,688  __ 50,200 43,725
Basic net income (1088) per share.........cocoeeviveeiieeeicceeee e $ 111 $ 034 $ (0.0
Diluted net income (108s) per Share ..........ccoevevveieiiieiierreeeece e $§ 098 § 031 § (003
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The following table sets forth weighted average potential shares of common stock that are not included in the
diluted net income (loss) per share calculation above because to do so would be antidilutive for the periods
indicated:

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002
(in thousands)

Weighted average effect of potential shares of common stock:

Unvested common stock subject to repurchase ..........oeviveerievivninniinin — —_ 589
OptiONS OULSLANAING ...coevevereerirrireneeeneeerieiesttrirste st reseesestssaeareseseresaeasessssbensene — — 4,521
Total potentially dilutive common shares excluded from the computation of

earnings (loss) per share as their effect was antidilutive .......cccoovrvirvvccecns — — 5,110

Note 8-Stockholder Rights Plan

In August 2001, the Company adopted a stockholders rights plan that, among other things, will allow the holder
to buy common stock of the Company at a discount should an acquiring company or person attempt to obtain 15%
or more of the outstanding common stock. The rights are redeemable by the Company at a price of $0.001 per right.

Note 9-Common: Stock

The Company completed its initial public offering (“IPO”) on July 14, 2000. In the IPO, the Company sold an
aggregate of 10,000,000 shares of common stock at $6.50 per share. In August 2000, the underwriters of the
Company's initial public offering exercised their over-allotment option to purchase an additional 1,500,000 shares of
common stock at $6.50 per share. The sale of the shares of common stock generated aggregate gross proceeds of
approximately $74.8 miilion, including proceeds from the exercise of the over-allotment option of $9.8 million. The
aggregate net proceeds were approximately $67.7 million, including the proceeds from the exercise of the over-
allotment option, after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions of approximately $5.2 million and
directly paying expenses of the offering of approximately $1.9 million.

In July 2003, the Company sold 6,186,452 shares of common stock in a follow-on public offering at a price of
$19.38 per share, resulting in net proceeds of approximately $113.0 million. The incremental shares are reflected in
the weighted average shares outstanding during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2004.

The Company is authorized to issue up to 100,000,000 shares of common stock. As of April 30, 2004 and 2003,
56,212,119 and 46,805,816 shares were issued and outstanding, respectively. In addition, as of April 30, 2004,
16,187,699 shares of common stock have been reserved for issuance under the Company's employee stock option
plans, the directors' stock option plan and employee stock purchase plan.

Certain common stock option holders have the right to exercise unvested options, subject to a repurchase right
held by the Company, in the event of voluntary or involuntary termination of employment of the stockholder. Of the
shares issued to date, 5,540,100 shares of the Company's common stock have been issued under restricted stock
purchase agreements, under which the Company has the option to repurchase issued shares of common stock. Under
these agreements, 20% of the Company's repurchase rights lapse after one year. The remaining rights lapse quarterly
over the following four years. As of April 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002, 13,500, 101,600 and 351,100 shares of common
stock were unvested and subject to repurchase by the Company at the original exercise price, respectively.
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Note 10-Stock Plans
1995 Stock Option Plan

In May 1995, the Company adopted the 1995 Stock Option Plan under which 7,200,000 shares of common stock
were reserved for issuance to eligible employees, directors and consultants upon exercise of the stock options and
stock purchase rights. Incentive stock options are granted at a price not less than 100% of the fair market value of
the Company's common stock and at a price of not less than 110% of the fair market value for grants to any person
who owned more than 10% of the voting power of all classes of stock on the date of grant. Nonstatutory stock
options are granted at a price not less than 85% of the fair market value of the common stock and at a price not less
than 110% of the fair market value for grants to a person who owned more than 10% of the vcting power of all
classes of stock on the date of the grant. Options granted under the 1995 Stock Option Plan generally vest over five
years and are exercisable immediately or for up to ten years (five years for grants to any person who owned more
than 10% of the voting power of all classes of stock on the date of the grant). Those options exercised but unvested
are subject to repurchase by the Company at the exercise price.

In February 2000, the Company terminated the 1995 Stock Option Plan as to future grants. However, options
outstanding under the 1995 Stock Option Plan continue to be governed by the terms of the 1995 Stock Option Pilan.

2000 Stock Plan

In February 2000, the Company adopted the 2000 Stock Plan under which 6,000,000 shares of common stock
were initially reserved for issuance together with an annual increase in the number of shares reserved thereunder
beginning on the first day of the Company's fiscal year, commencing May 1, 2002, in an amount equal to the lesser
of: 3,000,000 shares, or 6% of outstanding shares of common stock on the last day of the prior fiscal year; or an
amount determined by the Company's board of directors. The 2000 Stock Plan provides for grants of incentive stock
options to its employees including officers and employees, directors and nonstatutory stock options to its consultants
including nonemployee directors. Incentive stock options are granted at a price not less than 110% of the fair market
value for grants to any person who owned more than 10% of the voting power of all classes of stock on the date of
grant. Nonstatutory stock options are granted at a price not less than 85% of the fair market value of the common
stock and at a price not less than 110% of the fair market value for grants to a person who owried more than 10% of
the voting power of all classes of stock on the date of the grant. Options granted under the 2000 Stock Plan generally
vest over four years and are exercisable up to ten years (five years for grants to any person who owned more than
10% of the voting power of all classes of stock on the date of the grant). Those options exercised but unvested are
subject to repurchase by the Company at the exercise price.

2000 Director Option Plan

The 2000 Director Option Plan was adopted by the board of directors in February 2000 and the shareholders in
March 2000. Under this plan 500,000 shares of common stock were initially reserved for issuance together with an
annual increase in the number of shares reserved thereunder beginning on the first day of the Company's fiscal year
commencing May 1, 2002 equal to the lesser of 150,000 shares, 0.25% of the outstanding shares of the common
stock on the last day of the prior fiscal year or an amount determined by the board of directors. The 2000 Director
Option Plan provides for an initial grant to the nonemployee director to purchase 40,000 shares of common stock.
Subsequent to the initial grants, each nonemployee director will be granted an option to purchase 20,000 shares of
common stock at the next meeting of the board of directors following the annual meeting of stockholders, if on the
date of the annual meeting, the director has served on the board of directors for six months. The terms of the options
granted under the 2000 Director Option Plan is ten years, but the options expire three months following the
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termination of the optionee's status as a director or twelve months if the termination is due to death or disability. The
initial 40,000 share grants will become exercisable at a rate of one-fourth of the shares on the first anniversary of the
grant date and at a rate of 1/16th of the shares per quarter thereafter. The subsequent 20,000 share grants will
become exercisable at the rate of 1/16th of the shares per quarter.

2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan was adopted by the board of directors in February 2000 and was adopted
by the shareholders in March 2000. The 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan became effective upon the closing of
the Company's initial public offering. Under the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, 3,000,000 shares of common
stock were initially reserved for issuance together with an annual increase in the number of shares reserved
thereunder beginning on the first day of the fiscal year commencing May 1, 2001 in an amount equal to the lesser of:
2,000,000 shares, or 4% of the Company's common stock on the last day of the prior fiscal year, or an amount
determined by the Company's board of directors. The offering period under this plan begins on the first trading day
on or after June 1 and December 1 of each year and ends six months later. The purchase price of the common stock
under this plan will be 85% of the lesser of the fair market value per share on the start date of the offering period or
on the end date of the purchase period. Employees may end their participation in an offering period at any time, and
their participation ends automatically on termination of employment with the Company. This plan will terminate in
February 2010, unless the board of directors determines to terminate it sooner. As of April 30, 2004, 1,425,938
shares had been purchased under the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

The following table summarizes stock option activities:

Options outstanding

Weighted
Options Average
Available For Number of Price Per Price Per

Grant Shares Share Share
Balance at May 1, 2001 ......ccoovevveven e, 2,652,808 5,531,992 $ 331
Granted ......coocovvviiecieeiner e (1,321,000) 1,321,000 1.83 -4.30 2.19
EXercised .....ccccoeriieeeieeeeceie e — (214,284) 0.13-5.00 1.60
Repurchased.........coooveeceeneininicicereeenieieins 17,000 — 0.30-0.75 0.27
Canceled ......coovevviiccriecree e 777,776 (777.776) 0.15-14.53 5.16
Balance at April 30,2002 .......c.coooiviiiciiiicneneens 2,126,584 5,860,932 2.88
Replenished ......cccoovvveviiirieiniiireeneennneviens 2,785,856 — — —
Granted .....ccoecvvecviieeier e ee e (3,739,400) 3,739,400 4.45-12.15 6.20
EXErcised ..ccocvviveniiviiiiiicrieniie e eeee e ssvneene s — (1,685,946) 0.03 - 6.50 2.77
Repurchased.......cccovvveeveivrveeienicetieceneee e 10,000 — 0.15 0.15
Canceled ....ccooveeiivi e, 605,648 (605.648) 0.38 - 14.53 3.69
Balance at April 30, 2003 .....cccocoiivrierreneinns 1,788,688 7,308,738 4.54
Replenished ......c.coovveviviviiiiciiciiieeccee e 2,925,362 — — —_
Granted ......cocvevieevreire e e e e (3,848,600) 3,848,600 16.40 - 29.19 18.14
EXErcised ..coovevvvimvirivreceee e — (2,824,297) 0.15-21.11 4.24
Canceled ...ocovevviii e 795,711 (795.711) 0.38 - 26.88 14.74
Balance at April 30,2004 ..........coooovevieviniine 1,661,161 7,537,330 — $ 10.51
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The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at April 30, 2004:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted

Number Average Weighted Number Weighted

Outstanding at Remaining Average Exercisable at Average

Exercise Prices April 30, 2004 Contractual Life Exercise Price April 30, 2004 Exercise Price

$0.13 - $2.38 1,160,226 6.41 $ 170 689,532 $ 139
$2.72 - $5.96 857,426 6.75 5.11 664,190 5.03
$6.01 1,946,561 8.10 6.01 471,977 6.01
$6.50 - $12.15 240,517 . 874 8.86 65,549 8.63
$16.40 2,680,850 9.11 16.40 54,374 16.40
$21.11 - 824.27 518,000 9.46 22.05 75,000 21.11
$26.88 93,750 9.55 26.88 —_ —
$29.19 40,000 9.69 29.19 — —
$0.13 - $29.19 7,537,330 8.19 $_ 1051 2,026,622 $ 583

Stock-Based Compensation Under APB 25

Stock-based compensation is comprised of the following (in thousands):

Year ended April 30,
7004 2003 _ 2002

COSE OF TEVEIUES ...evvivrieieieiiiesisisceseisasesessernesss sttt st st sesess s sesnsastens st sa st ebesessaresasessesansanes $ 38 11 8 25
Operating expenses:

Research and development .........cccee it e 68 150 232

Selling, general and adMINISIALIVE. .....ccvviveiieriirecieriiieee et b eaesbene 1,031 248 295

Total OPEIAtiNG EXPEIISES ...vvviveurerrrrreririerireeerereerereeessesisn et stesessnseseseesensessensesssensesene 1,099 _ 398 527

Total cOmMPENSation ChAIZE .........ccccoveevieiicr et e seercsee v sens $ 1,102 § 409 § 552

Fair Value Disclosures

Pro forma information regarding net income and net income per share is required by SFAS 123, which also
requires that the information be determined as if the Company had accounted for its employee stock options granted
under the fair value method. The fair value for these options was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model.

The Company calculated the fair value of each option grant on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model as prescribed by SFAS 123 using the following assumptions:

Employee Stock Option Employee Stock Purchase
Plans Year Ended April 30, Plan Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Risk-free interest 1ate .........ccococecvvernrenence 1.7% 2.1% 3.8% 1.5% 1.6% 2.8%
Expected term of options (in years).......... 35 35 31 0.5 0.5 0.5
Expected volatility.......ccocevrvnviererninnee, 130%  135% 151%  130% 135% 151%
Expected dividend yield .........ccovervrernnne. 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

The Company used 0% as expected volatility for all periods before March 8, 2000. For the period from March 8,
2000, the date of first filing of the registration statement on Form S-1 in connection with the Company's initial
public offering, through April 30, 2000, 110% volatility was used.
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The weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted during the years ended April 30, 2004, 2003 and
2002 was $13.68, $4.82 and $1.77, respectively.

Note 11-Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of trade receivables and investments in a money market account. The Company's products are primarily sold to
original equipment manufacturers, value added resellers and to distributors. The Company performs ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers and maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company's sales to significant
customers as a percentage of revenues were as follows for the fiscal years indicated:

Year Ended April 30,
2004 2003 2002

Percentage of revenues:

CUSTOITIET Aottt e s et re e s e b s ee sttt e e sastseesareeaessaesessba st sanaaeeatbearesoaraansassrsananas 17% 21% 15%
CUSIOMIET B ettt st e seb e be s e srae e tessaveesbsbessaresitbesrneas * 14% *
CUSTOIMNET C et e et e eer et e e st e e e et bt eesttae e sataeessbatasonnnasesesenesssaanasas * * 20%

*  Less than ten percent.

Significant customer account receivables as a percentage of net accounts receivable were as follows for the fiscal
years indicated:

April 30,
2004 2003
Percentage of accounts receivable, net:
CUSTOIMIET Aoriie it e eeeeee e st sese e sesare s e st st e e snere s e basesabbesessbsesssasteas sesrasessessasnssssnnnbessstasesssnnns 24% 29%
CUSTOMET B oottt ettt e et e s e e et e sttt e sbe e e st bt sbesesaasaeeetesenneesenseeranesssnneentets *  23%
CUSLOIMIET C oottt et et e ee et e e etne e e s anbee e s oeebessstetsestaetesentaasessneeeassastaesesantaesssseranessnresesnsenens * 14%
CUSTOMIET Dlooiiiiiiiicie ettt e et e e et et b e s b e s ses e st tesatt s e tbesate s et bessbeesaneeesrataassaessbaessebensnres 15% *

*  Less than ten percent.

Note 12-Segment, Product Line and Geographic Information
For all periods presented, the Company operated in a single business segment.
Revenues of digital and analog image sensors were as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended April 30,

2004 2003 2002
Digital IMAage SENSOTS. .....iivieeiieeriiiiariirnnreeieeriesteeseriessesreeriseasseseosssssesessensossesenss $ 285425 § 84,487 $ 18,778
ANAlOZ IMAZE SENSOLS. .ovviviriiverririeeititerersteaesresireststebeisaersasesbesesbesessessessnseseaseans 32,698 24,511 _ 27.740
TOTAL. .ot e ettt e s e e $ 318,123 § 108998 § 46,518
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The Company sells its products in the United States and to the Asia Pacific region. Revenues by geographic

locations based on the country or region of the customer were as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended April 30

2004 2003 2002
HONG KONZ ..ttt et as st e ettt e e st ennnannbe s $ 103,437 § 46,757 § 12,696
CRINA .ottt e b e e s r e e b e bt e n e er e e nan e e e eneaera s 74,041 21,266 293
TBIWAL L..eeuveeecie et cere et ereeste s e et e bt s st abeebeeeresbaeetesrae e saseensesbeaseasreabnesbenseessaasnns 68,665 25,982 12,104
Y0018 1 I o] (= SO PP S OPUUUARUT PR 40,230 5,594 3,539
JAPAN ettt e e e skt e st a et et be e 21,641 2,124 3,426
UNIEA SEALES..ovvveveivireresieeterceerienererreereesresbesseseestesae e sessasbeenesesebese et erseanesesasasssases 3,932 6,329 11,907
All other........ reeeereteeertereetetesberbertertattearereebe st an b as e e et erL g ke E e er s et e nbenre et e beateasean 6.177 946 2,553

$ 318,123 % 108998 § 46518

" In December 2000, the Company formed a subsidiary to conduct testing operations and other processes
associated with the manufacturing of their products in China. The registered capital of this subsidiary was initially
$12.0 million, of which $3.8 million was funded by the Company in fiscal 2001, as required by Chinese law. The
Company funded an additional $3.7 million during fiscal 2002. In August 2002, the Company increased the
registered capital to $30.0 million and funded an additional $3.2 million and $4.0 million during fiscal 2004 and
fiscal 2003, respectively. A total of $14.7 million of the $30.0 million of registered capital of the subsidiaries had
been funded as of April 2004, from the Company's available working capital. The remaining $15.3 million of
registered capital must be funded by January 2005. The $14.7 million invested through April 30, 2004 was used to
pay for land use rights and to pay building contractors for partial payment for the construction of the facility and
equipment.

The Company's long-lived assets are located in the following countries (in thousands):

April 30,

2004 2003
CRIIIA 1ottt e ee e e st err e e st e aeesa v e st e eab e ets e ek s e e e e e st bt et e e earee et besneeeeneeentresaaeeabeesats $ 16,486 $ 8,968
UUDIEEA STALES....ueiieeeeiiiiirieesieee sttt eetesses et e s eer et e ebeesatbe e st eesarreasseseseseaeessseeeseatrasesessbeeesarnsesssnnnens 3,773 3,588
TALWALL ...ovi it eeeeee e eete et eetaeeateees s e stretestbeessessarestbesaaeaese oAb e enbeaas st erbeeataeeeresireeesabeseneeerbeseraeaan 7,496 2,845
F N ) o111 U U RN 339 278
$ 28094 § 15,679

Note 13-Commitments and Contingencies
Commitments

In October 2003, the Company entered into a Shareholders’ Agreement with Taiwan Semiconductor
Manufacturing Company, or TSMC, pursuant to which the Company agreed with TSMC to form VisEra
Technology Company, or VisEra, a joint venture in Taiwan, for the purposes of providing manufacturing services
and automated final testing services. The Company has committed with TSMC and certain employees and affiliates
of VisEra to provide an aggregate of $50.0 million in total capital to VisEra, which commitments may be made in
the form of cash or asset contributions. The Company and TSMC will have equal interests in VisEra. The
Company's share of this capital commitment to VisEra is $23.5 million and becomes due in stages as VisEra's
business and service capabilities develop over a number of years. The Company's net cash commitment to VisEra is
approximately $4.5 million. In November 2003, the Company made a $1.5 million cash investment in this joint
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venture. The Company will also contribute approxixhately $19.0 million of assets to the joint venture, including
technology, plant and equipment currently owned by the Company or to be purchased with funds for existing
commercial commitments. (See Note 5.)

Historically, we have relied upon TSMC to provide us with a substantial proportion of our wafers. However, we
had never entered into a long-term supply agreement with TSMC and instead had traditionally secured
manufacturing availability on a purchase order basis. As a part of the Shareholders' Agreement, TSMC has agreed to
commit substantial wafer manufacturing capacity to us in exchange for our commitment to purchase a substantial
portion of our wafers from TSMC, subject to pricing and technology requirements.

The Company leases certain facilities and software under non-cancelable operating lease agreements. The non-
cancelable operating leases expire at various dates through fiscal 2010. At April 30, 2004, future minimum lease
commitments under operating leases are as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended April 30,

2005 e et ee et e ettt ettt s e e bt e e ——e et Eae e e A bt e aarae et et aa et reee e nntre e et et o e r et renaaessiatrtesennteteseranes $ 1,891
200G ettt et e et e st e et esatte et saete et bt e aresaabe s e bt an s bt eabe e et s et eb et e st e erbes et berete e nsaasantsennenanenen 1,857
2007 oo ettt r ot et et bt aata e e be st eiteea—tearbe e be e be e e oteeeR bt e s oAt et be e bt s b esbesaebesn bt senaeenenenes 1,204
2008 ..ot ettt et a et et N e e s b aat bt e e aeaa et bt e beeeabe e b et ge ek bt s bes e R bes et bt e enteeeteteareaen bt s erbeeneteeearnenates 420
200 ..kt re e a e s e st e e aea b te bt oahee aheraRareahae e bt Rt i Abeehetene bt eh b b e e rLesabe st tsentae s brnesneasatnesas 419
31 CE 1<) GO ST RTRPUPRTRRIOE 35

TOMAL o eeesieerr ettt e et as e s st s st s s et st st s R SR e s s st e et e r e $ 5,826

Rental expenses under all operating leases amounted to approximately $1,600,000, $459,000 and $408,000 for
the years ended April 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Litigation

From time to time, the Company has been subject to legal proceedings and claims with respect to such matters as
patents, product liabilities and other actions.

On November 29, 2001, a complaint captioned McKee v. OmniVision Technologies, Inc., et. al., Civil Action No.
01 CV 10775, was filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York against
OmniVision, some of the Company's directors and officers, and various underwriters for the Company's initial
public offering. Plaintiffs generally allege that the named defendants violated federal securities laws because the
prospectus related to the Company's offering failed to disclose, and contained false and misleading statements
regarding, certain commissions purported to have been received by the underwriters, and other purported
underwriter practices in connection with their allocation of shares in the Company's offering. The complaint seeks
unspecified damages on behalf of a purported class of purchasers of the Company's common stock between July 14,
2000 and December 6, 2000. Substantially similar actions have been filed concerning the initial public offerings for
more than 300 different issuers, and the cases have been coordinated as In re Initial Public Offering Securities
Litigation, 21 MC 92. Claims against the Company's directors and officers have been dismissed without prejudice
pursuant to a stipulation. On February 19, 2003, the Court issued an order dismissing all claims against the
Company except for a claim brought under Section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933. A proposed stipulation of
settlement as a release of claims against the issuer defendants, including the Company, has been submitted for
preliminary approval by the Court. The settlement is subject to Court approval and a number of other conditions. If
the settlement does not occur and litigation against the Company continues, the Company believes that it has
meritorious defenses and intends to defend the case vigorously. The Company further believes that the settlement is
not expected to have any material adverse affect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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On August 21, 2002, the Company initiated a patent infringement action in Taiwan, R.0.C. against IC Media
Corporation of San Jose, CA for infringement of Taiwan patent NI-139439 that had been issued to the Company
related to the integration of certain computer interfacing technology in system designs. The patent infringement
action seeks damages and injunctive relief from IC Media Corporation. In response to the Company's patent
infringement action, on October 2, 2002, IC Media Corporation initiated a cancellation proceeding in the Taiwan
Intellectual Property Office with respect to the Company's Taiwan patent NI-139439. On July 23, 2003, the Taiwan
Intellectual Property Office made an initial determination to grant the cancellation of Taiwan patent NI-139439,
which decision was upheld by the Taiwan Ministry of Economic Affairs on November 21, 2003. On January 20,
2004, the Company filed an action with the High Administrative Court of Taiwan to reverse the grant of
cancellation.

On October 11, 2002, the Company filed a complaint against IC Media Corporation in Superior Court of
California, Santa Clara County (Case No. CV 811866). In its complaint, the Company alleged misappropriation of
trade secrets, unfair competition and other business torts, and sought damages and injunctive relief. IC Media
Corporation answered the complaint by denying the allegations and raising various defenses. In accordance with the
Alternative Dispute Resolution practices of the Court, this matter was submitted for mediation on April 1, 2004, and
a settlement agreement was ultimately executed on May 7, 2004. The settlement, whose terms are confidential, is
expected to result in dismissal of the lawsuit by October 2004,

On June 30, 2003, Mr. Chia-Chin Ku filed a complaint in Santa Clara County Superior Court against the
Company and its president and chief executive officer, Mr. Shaw Hong. Mr. Ku never served the complaint on the
Company. On January 29, 2004, the Court dismissed the complaint on its own motion due to Mr. Ku's failure to
make any appearance in the case, failure to show cause in writing why the dismissal should not be entered, or
otherwise pursue the case after filing the complaint.

On July 14, 2003, Sunex, Inc. filed a complaint against the Company in San Diego County Superior Court.
Sunex was a supplier of optical lenses and lens holders for one of the Company's cell phone products. Under its
complaint, Sunex is seeking to recover approximately $1.8 million plus interest and attorney's fees. Sunex's
complaint relates to parts delivered by Sunex to the Company in the fiscal quarters ended January 31, 2003 and
April 30, 2003 and the Company's cancellation in that quarter of additional purchase orders it had previously placed
with Sunex. In October 2003, the Superior Court granted Sunex's request for a prejudgment writ of attachment. The
parties stipulated to the filing of a bond in lieu of an attachment which the Company posted with the Superior Court
in the approximate amount of $1.1 million. The attachment order and subsequent filing of the bond are not reflective
of the merits of the case and are expressly prohibited from being referred to at the time of trial. The Company
intends to defend itself vigorously and has filed a counterclaim against Sunex in which the Company alleges breach
of contract and breach of warranties, and seeks damages in an amount yet to be determined. The Company believes
that any amount it may ultimately owe Sunex in excess of the amount it had accrued as of April 30, 2004 will not
have a material adverse affect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On June 10, 2004, a complaint was filed against the Company and certain of its present and former directors and
officers in federal court, captioned Vince v. OmniVision Technologies, Inc., No. C-04-2297 SC (N.D. Cal.). This
action was the first of several similar putative class action lawsuits filed in federal court on behalf of investors who
purchased the Company's common stock at various times from February 2003 through June 9, 2004. The complaints
generally claim that defendants violated Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 by
allegedly engaging in improper accounting practices that purportedly led to the Company's financial restatement.
The complaints seck unspecified damages. The actions have not yet been consolidated and no lead plaintiff has been
appointed. The Company believes that these lawsuits are without merit and intends to defend the cases vigorously.
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Beginning on June 14, 2004, various shareholder derivative complaints were filed in state and federal courts in
California. The first of the complaints filed in state court is captioned Gantt v. Winn, No. 1:04-CV-021453 (Super.
Ct., Santa Clara Cty.). The first of the complaints filed in federal court is captioned Torriani v. Hong, No. C-04-
2443 CRB (N.D. Cal.). The complaints generally seek unspecified damages and equitable relief based on causes of
action against various of the Company's present and former directors and officers for purported breach of fiduciary
duty, abuse of control, gross mismanagement, waste of corporate assets, unjust enrichment and violations of
California Corporations Code. These complaints appear to be based upon the same allegations contained in the
securities class actions. The Company is named solely as a nominal defendant against whom no monetary recovery
is sought.
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GIOSS PIOTIt..c.veiiiiriiire et
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Net income per share:

BaSIC it enne e nen
DAIULEA .ot

Shares used in computing per share amounts:

BaSIC covee ittt

REVENUES...oeviiiiiiiiie ittt e bree e esaenes

M

COSt Of TEVEIUES 7 1oeeiveiiieieee et e re s e e eraene s e sanees
GIOSS PIOfIt....coviiiririiriiiiesieeee e rr e stnsre e b e
NET ICOME . tviiiiiciriie i es ettt e et es s bt s s eseerreesesantres

Net income per share:

BaSIC o iitiiiiee e sttt
DHIULEA ..ot et

Shares used in computing per share amounts:

BaSIC ettt e saae e n
DIHIULEA oottt e a e s

Three Months Ended
July 31, Oct. 31, Jan. 31, April 30,
2003 2003 2004 2004

(Restated) _(Restated) _(Restated)
(in thousands, except per share data)
(unaudited)

$ 46,839 § 77,998 $ 93,613 § 99,673
29,460 48,425 56,668 59,553
17,379 29,573 36,945 40,120

$ 6,224 § 13,826 § 17,868 $ 20,827

$§ 013§ 0268 033§ 037
$ 012§ 023 8 0298 034

47,696 53,946 54,652 _ 55811
53,638 __ 60295 _ 60,850 _ 60,846

Three Months Ended
July 31, Oct. 31, Jan. 31, April 30,
2002 2002 2003 2003

(in thousands, except per share data)

$ 16,790 $§ 21,745 § 30,522 § 39,943
10,274 13,065 18,980 24,587
6,516 8,680 11,542 15,356

$ 1,6228 30158 4598 § 6,089

$ 0043 0078 0108 013
$§ 0038 006% 0098 012

44,529 _ 44,876 __ 45615 __46457
_ 48274 _ 48882 _ 51,125 _ 51,046

D Includes inventory write-off of $18,652 in fiscal 2001 and a related benefit of $1,978 in fiscal 2004 and $3,163

in fiscal 2003.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We have restated our financial results for the quarters ended July 31, 2003, October 31, 2003 and January 31,
2004 to reflect adjustments to our previously reported financial information. The restatements arose out of an
internal review which was initiated in response to issues raised by an employee. We notified thie Audit Committee of
the Board of Directors of the issues raised, and the Audit Committee, with assistance from special legal counsel,
conducted its own independent investigation. As a result of the internal review and the independent investigation,
management and the Audit Committee determined that certain errors had occurred which principally affected the
timing of revenue recognition for certain sales. The independent investigation concluded that there was no evidence

of wrongdoing in connection with these errors.




The restatement of our financial results for the first three quarters of fiscal 2004 related primarily to two issues
identified as part of the internal review and independent investigation. First, beginning in the second half of fiscal
2003 and continuing through the first nine months of fiscal 2004, certain distribution sales, for which we recognize
revenue on a “sell-through” basis, were not reported to us by one of our distributors in a timely manner.
Additionally, in the second and third quarters of fiscal 2004, during the transition of testing operations and certain
international sales functions to overseas locations, some shipments made to customers late in the quarter were
incorrectly classified as transferring title upon delivery as opposed to upon shipment, and therefore revenue was not
recognized when product was shipped. Both of these issues resulted in delayed revenue recognition.

Partly in connection with the restatement of our financial statements for the first, second and third quarters for
fiscal 2004, our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm have identified material weaknesses in our internal
controls and procedures relating to errors in our recognition of revenue resulting from incorrectly reviewing
distributor reports and from incorrectly applying revenue recognition policies in accordance with title transfer, risk
of loss and related shipping terms. Our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm also noted a material
weakness related to our need to increase our financial reporting and accounting staffing levels to ensure that we can
meet our financial reporting obligations given the significant growth in our business in recent periods. In addition,
our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm reported additional observations and recommendations with
respect to our financial reporting and internal controls. Correcting the identified material weaknesses and addressing
the other issues identified by our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, responding to the findings of the
internal review and the independent investigation and continuously strengthening our internal controls and financial
reporting capabilities are some of our highest priorities. We have adopted and implemented measures to ensure that
information required to be disclosed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K has been recorded, processed, summarized
and reported accurately, and we continue to adopt and implement, several measures in connection with our ongoing
efforts to improve our control processes and corporate governance in response to the issues identified in the internal
review, independent investigation and the report of our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. These
measures include the following:

+ Working in cooperation with the distributor who did not report resales of our CameraChips on a timely basis
to receive sell-through data from such distributor for the full quarterly period.

+ Additional training of our sales and marketing staff and our financial reporting and accounting staff to be
particularly attentive to reviewing distributor reports to prevent revenue recognition errors from occurring.

+ Additional training of our sales and marketing staff and our financial reporting and accounting staff as to be
particularly attentive to the terms of purchase orders, including matters related to title transfer, risk of loss and
related shipping terms, to prevent revenue recognition errors from occurring.

* Augmenting our internal control and financial reporting staff, both domestically and abroad, to help ensure
that we can adequately meet our financial reporting responsibilities as our business continues to grow.

* Improving the documentation of our internal controls.
* Improving our IT infrastructure on an enterprise-wide basis.

We believe that we have addressed the specific accounting issues identified in the internal review and
independent investigation. In addition, we believe we have improved, and are in the process of further improving,
our infrastructure, personnel, processes and controls to help ensure that we are able to produce accurate financial
statements on a timely basis. However, our growth in operations will continue to place a strain on our management
systems, controls and resources. To address these issues, we will need to continue to improve our financial and
managerial controls, reporting systems and procedures in the future and will need to continue to expand, train and
manage our work force company-wide, including the size of our accounting and financial reporting staff. If we are
unable to maintain an adequate level of financial processes and controls, we may not be able to accurately report our
financial performance on a timely basis and our business and stock price would be harmed.

78




While we continue to enhance our internal controls and procedures, we have instituted disclosure controls and
procedures that are designed to ensure that the information required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and
that

such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure based closely on the
definition of “disclosure controls and procedures” in Rule 13a-14(c). In designing and evaluating the disclosure
controls and procedures, our management recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed
and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and management
necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and
procedures in reaching that level of reasonable assurance. Because of inherent limitations in any system of
disclosure controls and procedures, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all instances of
error or fraud, if any, within our company may be detected.

Our management carried out an evaluation, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief
Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based upon that evaluation, our
Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer concluded that as of the end of the period covered by this
Annual Report on Form 10-K our disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is defined under Rule 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act, are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed
by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms.

(b) Changes in Internal Controls

. Other than as described above, there have been no significant changes in our internal controls or in other factors
that could significantly affect the internal controls subsequent to the date that we completed our evaluation.

We are continuing to implement modules in our enterprise resource planning system which we have started in

2003. We believe that we have adequate backup procedures and systems in place such that the process of
implementing this enterprise resource planning system will not materially adversely affect our internal controls.
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PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this item concerning our directors and compliance with Section 16(a) of the
Exchange Act is incorporated by reference to the sections captioned “Election of Directors” and “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” contained in our Proxy Statement related to our 2004 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days of the end of
our fiscal year pursuant to General Instruction G(3) of Form 10-K (the “Proxy Statement”). Certain information
required by this item conceming executive officers is set forth in Part I of this Report in “ftem 44. Executive
Officers and Directors of the Registrant.”

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the sections captioned “Executive
Compensation and Other Matters” and “Report of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors”
contained in our Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS '

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the sections captioned “Security Ownership
of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” contained in the
Proxy Statement.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the section captioned “Trarsactions with
Related Parties and Insiders” contained in the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the section captioned “Proposal Two —
Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” contained in the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV 1

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this Report:

1. Financial Statements. Refer to the financial statements filed as a part of this Report under “Item 8-Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data.” .

2. Financial Statement Schedules. The following financial schedule is filed as part of this Report under
“Schedule II-Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the Years Ended April 30, 2004, 2003 arnd 2002.” All other
schedules called for by Form 10-K have been omitted because they are not applicable or are not required or the
information required to be set forth therein is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits.
Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 ) Restated Certificate of Incorporation
32 () Bylaws of the Registrant
4.1 ) Specimen Common Stock Certificate
4.2 ) Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of May 20, 1998, by and
among the Registrant and certain stockholders of the Registrant
43 ®) Preferred Stock Rights Agreement, dated August 21, 2001, between the Registrant and
Equiserve Trust Company, N.A., including the Certificate of Designation, the form of
Rights Certificate and Summary of Rights attached thereto as Exhibits A, B and C,
respectively
10.1 )" Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Registrant and each of its directors and
officers
10.2 ) 2000 Stock Plan and form of option agreement
10.3 " 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan and form of subscription agreement
10.4 )" 2000 Director Stock Option Plan and form of option agreement
10.5 @ Lease Agreement between the Registrant and Caribbean/Geneva Investors and Crossman
Partners, L.P., dated March 14, 2003, for the premises at 1341 Orleans Drive, Sunnyvale,
California 94089-1136
*10.6 ()" Non-exclusive Distributor Agreement between the Registrant and World Peace Industrial
Co., Ltd. dated January 1, 1998
10.7 @ Agreement on Construction of Complete Municipal Facilities, Shanghai Songjiang Export
Processing Zone between OmniView Technology International Ltd. and Shanghai
Songjiang Export Processing Zone Administrative Committee dated December 28, 2000
10.8 @ Shanghai Songjiang Export Processing Zone Administrative Committee Official Reply to
the Feasibility Study Report and Articles of Association of Foreign Solely-funded Omni
View Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. dated December 19, 2000
10.9 @ Contract on the Transfer of Shanghai State-owned Land Use Right between OmniView
Technology International Ltd. and Shanghai Songjiang District Building and Land
Administrative Bureau dated December 28, 2000
10.10 ®) Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated July 25, 2003 issued to our former chief financial
officer
*10.11(a) © Shareholders' Agreement, dated October 29, 2003, by and between the Registrant and
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company
*10.11(b) @ Letter of Comfort, dated October 29, 2003, by and between the Registrant and Taiwan
Semiconductor Manufacturing Company
21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant
. Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
24.1 Power of Attomey (included on page 85)
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31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002.

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

*  Portions of this agreement have been omitted pursuant to a request for confidential treatment and the omitted
portions have been filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

(" Incorporated by reference to exhibits filed with Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-
31926) as declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 13, 2000.

@ Incorporated by reference to exhibits filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended January 31, 2001.

@ Incorporated by reference to exhibits filed with Registrant's Registration Statement on Form 8-A (Reg. No.
000-29939) as declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 12, 2001.

@ Incorporated by reference to exhibits filed with Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended April 30, 2003.

®)  Incorporated by reference to exhibits filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended July 31, 2003.

©  Incorporated by reference to exhibits filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended October 31, 2003.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K. We furnished a Current Report on Form 8-K on February 18, 2004 announcing our
financial results for our third fiscal quarter ended January 31, 2004. Such report was “furnished,” but not filed.

(c) Exhibits Pursuant to Item 601 of Regulation S-K. See Item 15(a)(3) above.

(d) Financial Statement Schedules. See Item 15(a)(2) above.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on
Financial Statement Schedule

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of OmniVision Technologies, Inc.:
Our audits of the consolidated financial statements referred to in our report dated July 14, 2004 appearing in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K also included an audit of the financial statement schedule listed in Item 15(a)(2) of

this Form 10-K. In our opinion, this financial statement schedule presents fairly, in all material respects, the
information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements.

/s/ PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
July 14, 2004
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SCHEDULE I
OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the Years Ended April 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002

(In thousands)
Balance at Additions Write-offs
Beginning of and Charges and Balance at

Description Year to Expenses Deductions  _End of Year
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable:

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2004 .......ccccoviinininiininns § 915 $ 1,700 § 835 $ 1,780

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2003 .......o.ooovecrercercnnrnerinene § 671 § 244 $ _— §_09i5

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2002 .......covivvivenninnnininnns $§ 114 § 575 $ 18 S 671
Deferred tax valuation allowance:

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2004 ........ccoovmvrvmininrinninne. S § 1,260 $  — 8§ 1260

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2003 ......ccccoovmvnniiiineniinens $ 6,021 $ — 86021 §  —

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2002 .......cccocvnvinnrninirerncninn, 5 6307 b 5 286 $ 6,021
Sales return reserve:

Fiscal year ended April 30,2004 .........cocvvvvvvrneninneccrns $ 1,140 $ 4372 $ 2211 $ 3.301

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2003 ......c.ecerrevmecnccnimvinninnnas § 754 § 813 § 427 $ 1,140

Fiscal year ended April 30, 2002 ....ccccocvrevvervmnencnnerrirenenes § 633 § 283 $ 162 § 754
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act ¢f 1934, as amended,
the Registrant has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly

authorized. :
OMNIVISION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

By: /S/ Shaw Hong
Shaw Hong
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: July 14, 2004
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes
and appoints Shaw Hong and John T. Rossi, and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with
full power of substitution and resubstitution, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments)
to this Annual Report on Form 10-K and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto and other documents in
connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto each of said attorneys-in-fact
and agents, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be
done in connection therewith, as fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person, hereby
ratifying and confirming all that each of said attorneys-in-facts and agents, or his substitute or substitutes, or any of
them, shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this Report has been
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated:

Signature Title Date
/s/ Shaw Hong Chief Executive Officer, President July 14, 2004
Shaw Hong and Director (Principal Executive
Officer)
/s/ John T. Rossi Vice President of Finance and Chief July 14, 2004
John T. Rossi Financial Officer (Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)
/s/ Raymond Wu Executive Vice President and Director July 14, 2004
Raymond Wu
/s/ Joseph Jeng Director July 14, 2004
Joseph Jeng
/s/ Andrew Wang Director July 14, 2004
Andrew Wang
/s/ Edward C. V. Winn Director July 14, 2004

Edward C. V. Winn
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Board of Directors

Shaw Hong
President and Chief Executive Olfficer

Edward C.V. Winn
Director, Endwave Corporation
Director, Nassda Corporation

Raymond Wu
Executive Vice President

Joseph Jeng
Independent Consultant and Advisor

Andrew Wang
Chairman, Industrial Technology Investment Corporation
Director, interWAVE Communications International, Ltd.

Executive Officers
Shaw Hong
President and Chief Executive Officer

John T. Rossi
Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer

Raymond Wu
Executive Vice President

Xinping He
Senior Vice President, Engineering

Qi Dong
Vice President, Systems

Y. Vicky Chou
Vice President, Legal and General Counsel




Corporate Headquarters Annual Meeting

OmniVision Technologies, Inc. Tuesday, September 28, 2004
1314 Orleans Drive 10:00 a.m. PDT
Sunnyvale, California 94089 Corporate headquarters

Phone: (408) 542-3000

Fax: (408) 542-3001

E-mail: financialrelations@ovt.com
www.ovt.com

Annual Report on Form 10-K

The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(excluding exhibits) is available at no charge upon written request to OmniVision’s Financial Relations
department.

Stock Listing

The common stock of OmniVision Technologies, Inc. has traded on the Nasdaq National Market System
under the symbol “OVTI” since the initial public offering on July 14, 2000. The following table sets forth
the high and low closing prices for the common stock in the period indicated during the past two years, as
reported by the Nasdaq National Market.

High Low
Fiscal year ending April 30, 2005
First quarter $2547 §11.02
Second quarter (through August 27, 2004) 12.22 9.02
Fiscal year ending April 30, 2004
First quarter $ 20,69 § 12.58
Second quarter 29.57 19.76
Third quarter 33.39 24.24
Fourth quarter 29.70 22.38
Fiscal year ending April 30, 2003
First quarter $§ 735 § 4.06
Second quarter 6.25 2.70
Third quarter 9.77 4.89
Fourth quarter 13.48 6.41
Independent Accountants Corporate Counsel
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, P.C.
San Jose, California Palo Alto, California
Stock Transfer Agent Investor Relations
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A. Silverman Heller Associates
150 Royall Street Los Angeles, California
Canton, Massachusetts 02021 Phone: (310) 208-2550

Phone: (877) 282-1169
WWW.equiserve.com
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